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- PRESIDENTKNEW
| O FURDS INQUIRY

Asserts Nixon Was Fearful
6 Days After Watergate
- of Action by the F.B.I.

THREAT TO C.L.A, IS SEEN

Former T'op Aide Is First to
Testify in Congress on
Democratic Break-In

By DAVID E. ROSENBAUM
- Special to The New York Times
WASHINGTON, May 30 -
John D. Ehrlichman told a Sen-
ate subcommittee today that

President Nixon knew six days

_after the Waltergate break-in
that Federal agents were in-
vestigating “Mexican aspects”
of the case, °

Mr. Ehrlichman was -Mr.
Nixon?s chief domestic adviser

until he resigned April 30. He

‘ was one of the few men in the

-White House to see the Presi-
dent regularly.

Mr. Ehrlichman wag the first
of the President's present or
former top aides to testify
before a Congressional commit-
tee on the Watergate affair.

The ‘“Mexican’ aspects”™ of
which Mr. Ehrlichman spoke
involved the transfer of $39,000
from the President’s re-election
commitiee through a bank in

the Watergate burglars.

* National Security Cited

Mr. Ehrlichman said that he
did not know whether Mr.
Nixon knew shortly after the
burglary at the Democratic
headquariers that the break:in
had been financed by money
from his re-election campaign.

In a statement to the Scnate
Appropriations  Subcommittee
.on Intelligence Operations and
{in comments (o newsmen after-
'ward, Mr, Ehrlichman affirmed
the President’s statement that
any interference by the White
House in the Watergale inves-
tipation was a result of the
President’s concern

hout en-
dangering national sAﬂﬂﬂoved For

v~ Vernon Walters,
deputy,

Mexico City into the hands of

ators that the President had
been worried that the investi-
gation of the Watergate break-

in might expose covert intelli-
gence operations in Mexico.
A Meeting With Helms
Because of that concern, Mr.

Ehrlichman said, the President
ordered him and H. R, Halde-
man, the White House chief of
staff, to meet with the top offi-
cials of the Central Intelligence
Agency and to have them tell
the Federal Bureau of Investi-
gation to call off the investiga-
tion in Mexico if C.I.A. opera-

tions would be endangered.
In his statement last week,

Mr. Nixon acknowledged hav-

ing ordered Mr. Ehrlichraan and
Mr. Haldeman “to insurc that
the investigation of the break-
in not expose , . . an unrelated
covert operation of the C.LA"

Mr. Ehrlichman said today
that on June 23, 1972, six days
after the burglary, he and Mr.
Haldeman met with Richard

“"Helms, then director of Central

and Lieut. Gen,
Mr. Helm's
Ehrlichman's

Intelligence,

in Mr.
loffice. ™
General Walters was dxrected .

to meet with L. Patrick Gray 3d,!
then acting director of the F.B.IL,i
to tell Mr. Gray of the I’resi-'

dent’s concern, according to Mr.!
Ehrlichman’s statement.

About 10 days later, Mr. Ehr- |
lichman said, General Walters!
Jreported that there was no;
*C.LA. operation in Mexico that;
would be imperiled by the F.B.Li
investigation. But Mr. Ebrlich-;
man said that the President did;
not believe General Walters. |

“The President told me thenl
that he still pemomllv believed
end feared that the F.B.I in-
vesligation might harm thej
agency,” Mr. L11111d1man told!
the committee, Mr. Lluuchman|
continued: -

“He said he believed the
C.LA. would be making a mis-
rtake if it pretended an investi-
gation would not disclose some
of its current operations. He
3aid he hoped the pencral and
other C.ILA. management were
not covering up for their sub-
ordinates.

“The I'resident said substan-
tially: A man makes a grave
mislake in covering up for sub-
ordinates. That was President
Truman’s errov in the [Alger]
Hiss case when he instructed
the F.B.I. not 1o cooperaie.”

Mr, Nixon ordered Mr. Gray
to conduct a “full investipa-
tion,” Mr. Ehrlichman said.

Mr. Ehrlichman met with the
quléommlttoc for nocarly three

chairman, said that the former
Presidential aide would be
called back for more question-
ing, Tomorrow, Mr. Haldeman]
is to appear before the sub-‘
committee.

Mr. McClellan said that fur-
ther testimony from Mr. Ehr-

lichman was necessary because
“serious and conflicting allega-
tions have Dbeen received:
regarding attempls to involve!
the Central Intelligence Agency
in the Watergate-and Pentagon
papers cases.”

Mr. McClellan was referring
to Mr, Ehrlichman’s contention
that he did not ask the agency
to provide E. Howard Hunt Jr.
with paraphernalia that Hunt
allegedly used to break into
tlie office of Dr. Daniel Ells-
berg’s former psychiatrist in
the sumamer of 1971. Hunt was
subsequently one of those who
pleaded guilty to the Water-
gate conspiracy.

Gen, Robert E, Cushman Jr.,|

of the Marine Corps, submitted!
an affidavit to a House sub-
committee May 11 in which he
stated:

“About 7 July 1971 Mr. John
Ehrlichman of the White House
called me and stated that How-
ard Hunt was a bona fide em-
ploye, a consultant on security
matters and thatHunt would
come to see me and request
assistance which Mr. Ehrlich-
man requested that I give.”

General Cushman swore to a
similar statement before Sena-
tor McClellan’s subcommittee.

But Mr. Ehrlichman said to-
day that he did not have the
“faintest recollection” of having
made such a telephone call and
that it was “extremely improb-
able” that he had done so.

Mr. Ehrlichman gave the
Senate subcommittee menoran-
dums from General Cushman
wriltten last Jahuary in which
the generals said that he did
not know who made the call
to him.

Mr. Ehrlichman said that he

first found out ahout the bur-

glary of Dr.

Ellsberg's psychia-
trist, Dr.

Lewis Ficlding of

John N.

U9 Hills, Calif,, “probably
a weck or more after the oc-
curence.”

But Mr. Ehrlichman said that
he did not ‘tell President Nixon
about the matter and that the
President had learned of it “rel-
atively recently.”

The break-in “was at that
time oppressed with a very
sensitive national security
characteristic as far as were
concerned and as well as the
investigating authorities were|
concerned and continued to be
oppressed with that character-
istic until very recently,” Mr.
Ehrlichman said in response to
a question from newsmen.

Mr. Ehrlichman appeared be-
fore the Senators in a closed
session, but his 19-page open-|

.Ing statement to the committee

was released.
. The McClellan subcommittee|.
Is Investigating whether any|
pressure was exerted on thel

" CLA. to cover up the Water-

gate casc,

In addition to Mr. Haldeman,
the McClellan panel plans to
call Charles W. Colson and
Egil Krogh Jr., both former
thte House aSSIStants

Other rankmg aides, such as
Mitchell, former At-
torney General, Maurice H.
Stans, former Commerce Secre-
tary, and John W, Dean 3d, for-
mer Presidential counsel, are
expected to testify in the next!
several wecks before the special
Senate committee mvcstlsgatmg
the entire Watergate case.
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. ﬁy OSWALD JOHNSTON

Star-News Staff Writer

John D. Ehrlichman’s
Senate testimony disclos-
ing President Nixon’s role
in ordering CIA officials
Jast June to curb an FBI
investigation relating to

v-Watergate appears to con-

flict with carlier testimo-
‘ny, raising a series of new
questions.

Some of .these questions
are due for exploration
today when H. R. Haide-
man, the former Nixon
chief of staff who concuct-
ed the June 23 meeting
Ehrlichman described,
presents his version before
“the Senate Appropriations
Subcommittee on intelli-
gence operations.

Ehrlichman's testimoeny
before that committee yes-
terday left its chairman,
John 1.. McClellan, D-
Ark., indicating he was

" half persuaded that the

meeting was not only “at
the instance of the
President’ but that Nixon
knew CIA officials would

be ordered to block an on-.

going probe of Mexican
funds that eventually
linked the Watergate bur-
glars directly to the Com-

mittee for the Re-election
of the President.

THE MEXICAN trans-
action invoelved the shift-
ing of $89,000 in Nixon
campaign donations
through Mexico, in an
apparent effort to conceal
their source. Ultimately,
the funds wound up in the
campaign treasury after
moving through the bank
account of one of the Wa-
tergate conspirators.

Ehrlichman, speaking to
‘reporters yesterday, fol-
lowed Nixon's lead of last
week in sceking to justify
the meecting with CIA offi-
cials in the name of
“pational security’ opera-
‘tions that might be hin-
dered if the 'BI were al-
lowed to conduct a vigor-
ous probe of Watcergate,

e also tried to shift to, 1w

John W, Dean 111, the oust-
cd White House counsel,

App

any blame for “imporper
suggestions’' which ac-
cording to earlier ‘accounts
had been made to CIA offi-
cials. These included a
proposal that the agency

use ‘‘covert action funds"
to pay bail for the Water-
cate burglars and also to
pul them on the CIA pay-
roll while they were in jail.

Following anothier domi-
nant theme in Nixon’s

- statement of last week,

Ithrlichman also cited a

I strong fear of leaks to the

press as a reason for limit-
ing the FBI investigation.
“We were suffering from
extensive hemorrhaging
by the FBI,” the former
White Housc domestic
chief said, referring to
press accounts of on-going
FBI investigations.

Yhrlichman specifically
declined either to deny or
assert that it was the Pres-
ident himself who speci-
fied that the FBI's poten-
tially embarrassing probe
of the Mexican finances be
interrupted for the sake of
CIA operations.

“I1 honestly can’t re- -

call,” Ehrlichnmn told
reporters. ‘I can't say
whether that subject came
from the President or
came from those of us who
were at the meeting.”

IN ADDITION to this
comment and the question
it raises, LEhrlichman’s
version of the CIA transac-
tion posed specific con-
flicts with earlier accounts
by former CIA director
Richard M. Helms and
CIA deputy director Lt.
Gen. Vernon A, Walters.

Ehrlichman said Wal-
ters was ordered to warn
the ¥BI off the Mexico
probe only after Helms
and Walters were-unable
to “‘make us a f{lat
assurance’ there was no
danger that the FBI inves-
tipation would jeopardize
CIA operations. Wallers
even ‘“‘left a very clear
impression’ there might
be such a danger, Ehrlich-
man said.
alters and THelms
have substantially agreed,
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account that Walters gave
'In a sworn and notarized

affidavit: "It had been-

decided at the White

House that T would go to

acting FBI director Gray
and tell him that now that
the five (Watergate) sus-
pects were arrested, fur-
-ther enquiries into the
‘Mexican aspects of this
matter might jeopardize
some of the CIA’s covert
activities in that area.”
In a confidential
house memorandum
that meeting which has
been turned over to con-
gressional committees
examining the CIA-Water-
gate link, Walters remem-
bered being told ‘it is the
President’s wish’ that he
go to Gray with this plea.
Helms has told both the

in-

McClellan committee and -

Rep. Lucien N. Nedzi's
House intelligence sub-
committee that he con-
ferred with Gray on the
CIA-Watergate link June
22 — one day before the
meeting Nixon ordered in
Ehrlichman’s office. .

McCLELLAN indicated
he is confident Gray was
told thatday that “‘there
was no problem’ relating
to ClAoperations. Nedzi,
D-Mich., likewise is con-
vinced that Ilelms told
Gray ‘‘therc was no way an
FBI investigation of Wa-
terpate could affecttheir
(that is, CIA) covert proj-
ccts.” .

It is not clear *whether
Helms was speaking di-
rectly of the Mexican in-
vestigation, which s
known to have been in
progress by the June 23
meeting.

In testimony a week ago
before the Senate Foreign
Relations Committee,
Helms recalled  being
asked either *‘Lefore that
day or after that day’ by
the I'BI to check out Man-
uel Ogarrio Dagucrre, a
Mexican lawyer involved
in the Mexico City fund
tramsfer, Helms did so, hes
testified, and learnced that
Oparrio “had no relation-
ship with the agency of
any kind."
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was described as so un-
sure about the effect of
FBI activities on CIA op-
erations that, with Helms
present in the room during
the June 23 meeting, he

was ordered to go.to Gray
to warn him.

Walters “‘left a very
clear impression with us of
the strong possibility of a
vigorous investigation
uncovering some secret of
a national security charac-

ter such as the President *

was concerned about,”’
Ehrlichman said yester-
day, adding: *“If he hand't,
we wouldn’t have sent him
over there.””

As to the Mexican
connection, Ithriichman
hinted it may have been
Gray himself who brought
_that up. “My understand-
ing . . . has been that the
FBI was aware of the
Mecxican conncetion, so to
speak,’” Ehrlichrhan said,
“and they had raised the
question of whether or not
there might be a CIA
connection.”

ON THE SAME day of
the White House meeting
with Helms and Walters,
the first public knowledge
of the Mexican connection
surfaced in federal court
during a routine bond’
hearing for the men
caught inside the Water-
gate on June 17; only six
days before. At the hear-
ing it was revealed that a
Miami bank draft linked to
Pernard I.. Barker, one of
the burglars, had been
traced to a bank in Mexico
City,

Despite the key role the
Mexico connection was to
play in Walters' and
Helms' recollection of the
cepisade, Ehrlichman’'s
version appeared to be
vague on that point,

“Walters,” he recalled,
“was never asked to limit
anything. ¢ was aksed to
impart the information
which he had or could get
to the FBI in order that
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Tost News Services

WASHINGTON — Former
White House adviser John D,
’odnmday

blamed the Central In-
ellizence Azeacy's deputy di-

L~ rector. Vernon \\.de'..s, for

the CIA's role in the Water-

e Eale coverup.

Ihrlichman  also said he
can't recall asking the CIA 1o
help K. Howsrd Hunt, chal-
lenzing testimony by former
CIA deptty Robert Cushman,
s Ehrlichiman, who (ll;"l as
chici White louze domestic
advizer fast April &0, w.k.nfu-(l
behind closed doors to the in-
lellizonce  subcommitice . of
the Senste  Appropriations
Conunittee, He lader gave

Pagning the buel/page 2C

Teial sehedaled/unpe 44
nowsnen & 17-page transeript
of his preparod tesiimeny.

Subconniilec Chairman
Jetn Mo “;:-Ehn )) S, said

Tarer here s DerT SOrioie .v
o Copestimony |
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Yraforgate matter genevally |

gupports a statement by Pres-
ident Nixon last weex. Nivon
&id he ordered Ehrlichman
and Haldeman to ensure that
{le TRI's investigailons into
Watergaie didn't uncover se-
cret eperations by the CIA or
\\ hite House agents.

S Fhrlichman  said Walters
"nfl CIA Director Richard
Jelms met with him and Hal-
Geoman i late Jure, 1972,
[1aims and Walters cﬂd the
Cia-hand't been involved in
~Watergate aund that an FBL
)mmnmunx wouldn't uncov-
any paslt CIA operi ations,
13'11 It ~Lhmman ¢nid Wal-
lers gave an “equivocal re-
sponhe’ {0 a question about
whether any ongoing CIA ac-
tivities in Moxico might be
uhrovered, \\'Fite':\, was 1hen
ardered Lo contact acting MBI
Jyvector Pﬂm(k Gray 11[

'md ““x\v ]nm Al the {acis)
“Gray hes teatified that Wal-
fors tokd him fo posipone FBI
fnterviews with Lwo men, cne
wf them a Adexican lawyer,
whose checks supplied & {i-
noncial link between the Wa-
torvate wirctappers and the
Nixon rve-elacticn Comngitiec,
Gray sald Ehriichmen inter-
fered wih his clfurls to

straiphten the raatter oul, anile

that he ohee w ed  Nixen
shat he was Leisg wortally
W cundes? by nen arcun d him.,
D pRhrlichman pointed he
wintter ex o misunier-
ahanging. “In retrespect, had
L aerel Waliers at the June
}"u] |.|t(|| N ISTIED] M, ”"1‘
e and mue the tiaes he
Apparently, sakd o beer
Tl we beoen tokd qlaity 6
wan g Asican conneciion’
To tae CLA ot thot fimee, fasd
o' feove erded e madier
far o | oawas concersed,”

v

TFhrlichnoae said,

B
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¥ On the Fllsberg matter, Eh-
plichman would not flatly con-
fradict the testimony of for-
mer ClA deputy director
Cuslunan, but he said he has
no evidence or recollection to
support it.
+dn other developments:
© G Chief U.S, District Court
Judge John J. Sirica signed a
M-day delay of imunity for
Dean and Magruder. The or-
<der will keep them from testi-
fying in the Senate Watergate
Jrearings uuntil at least June

8.

. & Supreme Courl opiniohs
rovealed that as vecently as
972 the high tribunad sug-
gosted that “in proper cir-
cumstances”  the  Presideat
could he subpocnaed to ap-
pear in court, The Wilie
Honge said Tuesday that Nix-
on waild nol testifvy before
the Wateraiate federal grand
vy hegsuse it would  be
<‘eonstitnticnally  Inappropri-
e
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By Laurcnce Stern
Washiugton Post Staf{l Writer

President Nixon per-
sonally ordered a White
House meeling at which
his chief aides instructed
the Central Intelligence
Agency {o intervene in an

" FBI investigation of the
“lauidering” of Water-
gate ‘money through a
Mexican bank.
© This was the testimony
of John D. Ehrlichman, for-
merly 3. Nixon's chief ad-
yiser on domestie affairs,
during a closed hearing ves-
terday of the Scnate Appro-
priations Subcommittee on
Intelligence Operations,

At the time the President
was specifically aware that
the FBI investigation ' cen-
tered on  (he  channeling
throuch Mexico of $100.G00
in Republican volitical
funds which were ultimately
used 1o fimance operations
of his re-election cowmittee,
including the Watergate
break-in.

Se  said  Appropriations
Commiftee Chairman John
.. MceClellan and two fei-
Jow senators 1a recapitulat-
ing Elulichmwan's 212 hours
of closed-door testimony.

Yhrlichivan, who emevced
from a lons period of vir-
tual seclusion [roime news-
men lo  disetiss his testis
mony, said altersards, how-
cver,

bmmeed

the Président was

whether ‘
aware of thp nature of the
$100,600 fund transsction.

Yesterday's session  also
produced the disclosure by
VMeClellan that the then-di-
rector of the CIA, Richard
Helms, had told former Act-
nffl'}’] Director L. Patrick
Gray I on June 22, 1972,
that the CIA was not impli-
cated in the Watergate scan-
dal and that the FBI investi-
gation in Mexico would not
imperil any of its opcra-
fions.

Thig is @f maior »sionifi-
cane ¥ sinee top CL\ officials
have testitied that tihe Feosi-
dent’s Tormer chicf of siaff,

31, R (Beb) Haldeman, in-

structed. them at a White
MHouse meeting the follow-
ing day to advise the FDI
that ageney operations in
Aexico would be endan-
gered by the inquiry. )

The new festimony also
produced a serics of contra-
dictions  hetween  Ehrlich-
man and top CIA cofficials
on the role of the White
House in dealing with the
agency on Watergate-relaled
matters.

Fhrlichman said he had
no recollection of aking
the phone call in July, 1071,
that resulied in the CIA's
giving technical assistance
to Walergate conspiralors k.
Howard Hunt Jr. and G,
Gordon ILiddy, That assist-
ance was used in the bur-
elavy of Danicl Ellsberg’s
psychiatrist in carly .wcpl( ni-
her, 1971,

}‘m mer CIA Deputy Di-
rector Gen. Robert 1. Cush-
man had previously sworn
that it was Ehwlichman who
ovdered the  assistanee Lo
Hunt, And it was Helms Les-
fimony that the assistance
was frudainely provided by
the ayeney heeause of White
House insistence,

AMay 11

T
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to the commitlee, Ehrlich- |
man said that it was Cush-
man who called him in Au-
gust, 1971, to request that
the d].d io Hunt be ended.
Fhrlichman said he readily
agreed to the request when
he lecarned that Ilunt
claimed to be working for
the White House. '

Cushman, who is now the
Afarine Corps commandant,
made a sworn staternent last
that Ehrlichman
“called me and stated that
Howard Hunt was a hona
fide employee, a consultant
on . security niatters, and
that Hunt would come to
sce me and request assist-
ance which My, Ehrlichman
requested that I give.”

Lhrlichhman said yesterday:

oY can say flatly that T do
noi have even the faintest
recolleetion of having donc
so0. I can gav with assurance
that any call to the CI1A is
the kind of call that 1 usu-
atly have little or no diffi-
cully remembering.”

The former Whiie Ilouse
aide said that in the past tl}(,
CIA had no hesitation in
turning down White llouse
reque: s that the ageney felt
would exceed its charter.
And he
of "why Hunt would be ex-
tended carie blanche at the
avencey for nearly a month
withoui Ithe agency’s) ask-
jng what he was « loing.” :

Tielms and Cushman testi-
fied that they decided Lo cut

off thie aid to Munt bhecausc -

his requests for CLAsovv-
ices-—-such as the (ranster of
a seeretary from Paris and a
New York mailing address-—
had become excessive.

‘The sccond controversial
deating bevween the While
House and ClA—the June 23,
18972, meeting in Bhrlich-
man's oftice-—was prompted
hv the President's cmumn

ver the effect of an LI jn-

that he did noAppreved iFbir REIEESé 2006/0%/01 : QAFRDBQ1ITOQ@Q1RQQQZOO100005 8

aisad the question’

TIatr counuy.

Ehrlichman said the White
Tlouse was apprehensive
about the ‘“eoxtensive hem-
orrhages” of news leaks in
the ¥BI, ‘Everybody under-

.stood that anyvthing that was

the subject of FBI investiga-
tion atl that time was subject
to appearing in Time maga-
zine as an automatic proposi-

tion.”

Even . after a series of
mectings between Gray and
the ClA’s new deputy
director, Gen. Vernon
Walters, rtesulting in the
CIA’s assurance that no
operations were imperiled,

the President was stil] con-

cerned about secul‘xtv Ehr-
lichman said.

“During the first weeklof
*July, 1972, the President told
me Pat Gray told him on
the telephone that Gen.
Walters had told Gray there
was no CIA objection to a
full FBI investigation of the
Mexican aspeets of  the-
Watergate casze. The Presi-
dent said he then instructed
Gray to conduet a full in-
vestigation,” thhdllnan tes-
tified.

“The Prosident told me
then that he still persenally
believed and [fcaved that
the I'BI investigation might
harm the agency.

“He said hie believed the
the CIA would be making a
mistake if it pretended an
investigation would not dis-
close some of its current
operations e said he
hoped the gencral and
other CIA manazement
werc nol covering up for
their subordinates.

“The -President said sub-
stantially: a man makes a
arave mistake in covering
up {for subordinates. That
was P’resident Truman’s er-

ror in the Hiss ease when

he instructed the FBI fiot |

to cooperate.”

Ehrlichman failed to ex-
plain, however, the basis for
the President's initial or
conlinuing concern over the
impact of the FBI Water-
gate  investization on the
CIA. .
Rep.  Lauclen Nedui  (D-
AMichy), who also conducted
closed hearings at which
the principal witnes<es ap-

peared, said  Helms  fold
Gray “in categorieal fash-
ion” the day helore the

White House mwecting; that

continued
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" lere are key excerpts
from statement yesterday
by former White House
aide John D. EBhrlichman
beforc the Senate Approp-
riations Subcommittee on

. Imtelligence Operations.
This portion deals with the
gIA end E. Howard Hunt
7. " ,

.

I received a phone call

v from Gen. Robert Cushman,
fieputy director of the CI4, .
in late August, 1971 (he says.

it was Aug. 27), saving that

. Hunt was receiving aid fromn

the agency, whieh was be-
coming potentially awk-
ward. I asked him whether
Hunt was acting for the
agency or the White House.
He said the White House, 1
asked him what his assign-
ment was {from the White
House. He said- he did not
know, -

In response to his request
Y told the general T would
{take responsibility for the
ageney terminating its  as-
sistance to Hunt and, if
there were any squawks,or
kickbacks {frow anyone in
the White IHouse, to simply
refer them fo me.
" In 1969, in connection with
a very different case, I had
had occasion 1o discuss the
statutory limitations of CIA

~aetivity with Gen. Cushman

in some detait. He had clear-
Iy spelled out the Timits at
that time and explained the
CIA’s  conlinucus  concern

that it not go heyond statu-

{ory bounds.

It is somewhat ironie that
Gen. Cushman’s testimony
makes much of his “long-
time relationship” with me
and the fact that he ook
my requests as o oequivalent
to shsolute mandate in view
of my White llouse posilion.

Excerpts From F

In point of fact, although
I think I was introduced to
the gencral once prior to
1868, and saw him to say
hello at White House social
functions a couple of times,
this conversation in 1969
was the first time we had
ever scriously spoken to one
another. :

And, of course, on this oc-
casion he turned down my
request for assistance.

The next time I can recall
talking to him was in August,
1971, when he called to ask
that ClA aid to Hunt be cut
off. T was entirely in sympa-
thy with his request to cut
off aid 1o Hunt based on his

began, Mr, Haldeman told me
the President wished me to
“sit in. As it happened, my
office was used for the meet-
ing. .

Mr, Haldeman said that the
President  was  concerned
about the effect of the FBI
investigation upon the agency.
The President intended to re-
quirve- a full, vigorous FEI in.
vestigalion with no strings
but believed™ that the trail
might lead to agency people
or activities either in this
country or abroad. The Presi-
dent was especially concein-
ed aboul agency activitics in
Mexico which might he dis-
closed.

conclusion, that Thunt’s re- V" Mr. Ilelms and Gen. Walters

quests had become excessive,

.1 did, not even question him

for additional details; I sim-
ply accepted his conclusion.
I also recall wondering at

the time how IHunt had ob--
tained help from the CIA, in.

the first place. It oceurred to
me that if anyone later com-
plained to me about this cui-
off, T would probably learn
how ITunt gol started there.

No onc ever did complain,

At no time during the Au-
gust, 1971, conversation did
the general imply, suggest or
stale that I had initiated or
sponsored Iunt’s assistance
from the CIA. Ralher, the
general spoke as though -he
were turning to me for help
out of a situation created by
others,

This excerpt deols with
the CIA and the Watergate
developments in June of
1972,

The President asked M.
Haldeman to convene a mect-
ing with Dircetor Heling and
Depuly Director Wallers after
the Watergate investigation

were asked {irst, if the CIA
had a part in the Watersate
break-in. They replied that it
did not.

They were asked if a vewr
vigorous examination of {he
past of the burglars or their
money sources might jeop-
ardize the secrcey of vres-
ent or past CIA operations,
including those in Mexico.
They . replied that no past
opcrations would be jcopard-
ized, so far as ihey could
tell then. But Gen. Walters
would not say that the CIA
had no c¢oncern on the ques-
ticn of Aexican operations.
T got the inmpression that
AMr Haldeman's shot had
hit some iarcef.

Apparently Director
Helms also took Gen. Wal-
ter’s reply at face value.
... He festified that he {old
Gen., Wallers after the mect-
ing that if the FBL investi-
gation did run into the CIA
Aexican operation, the cs-
{eblished procedure should
he followed. Sce also Gen.
Walters' memeons [memo-
randa of copversation|, €s-

_oceasion of the meeting or

pecially the memorandum
of 28 June, 1972, -
As a result of this equiv-
ocal response by Gen. Wal-
ters respecting Mexican op-
erations, he was asked to
make contact with Acting
TBI Director Gray and give’
him all the facts. I believe
the general called Gray
from my outer office to ar-
range lo see him at once.
Helms and Walters were,
told that John Dean- was
following the = Watergate
matter closely for the Presi-
dent and any future White
Iicuse contact could be with
him. I'm net sure whether
they were told -this on the

later, but 1 do reecall having
some ‘part in getfing Wal-
ters to talk to Dean. I be-
Leve I also informed Dqﬂn
of the mecting, of my im-
pression of Walters’ re-
sponse regarding- CIA Mexi-
can operations, and I be-
licve T told Dean that wal-
ters would be working with
Gray on the problem.

Later Dean told me he
had heen in touch with Wal-
ters and that the CIA did
not belicve an investization
would harm their operations.
1 was unaware of Dean’s
meelings or conversations
with Walters regarding use
of CIA money for salavics
for the defendants untii o
news reports this moma
about them.

During the fivst week «of
July, 1872, the DPresice:r.
{old me Pat Gray told hia-
on the telephone thal G
Walters had told Gray theve
was no CIA objecltion to &
full ¥BI investization of e
Mexican aspects of ihe Y-

Approved For Release 2005/07/01 : CIA-RDP91-00901R000700100005-8

continued



g

Approved For Release aooshlé\y/m CIA-RDP91-009

WASHINGTON PO ST

The:‘W ashingion Mcrrv-ﬁﬂnmound

P1R000700100005-8

STAT

-+ CIA Memos Cite W hite House Role

- “should be sufficient and thatl
Tt was

" cident “was getting embarrass-|

By Jack Anderson '

Declaring *“it was the Presl-

lent’s wish,” H. R, Haldeman
‘sked the CIA last June to
ntervene with the FBI to
mit the Watergate investiga-
ian to the five men who were
wrested inside Democratici
Yarty headguarters,

e promised that acting FBI!
director L. Patrick Gray 1IIL
‘would be receptive as he was
.ooking for guidance on thej
matter.” The once-powerful
Haldeman has been deposed
s White J{ouse chi.ef of stal.

From our CIA sources, we
rhave obtained internal memos
‘which claim the CIA’s two
osses at the time, Director
Richard Helms abhd Deputy Di-
ector Vernon Wallers, were
summoned to the White House
on June 23, 1972, less than a
week after the Waterbuggers
were caught,

Haldeman told them the in-

ing” and asked Walters to call
on Gray and suggest that the
arrest of the five suspects

not advantageous {0
have the inquiry pushed. .
Obeying orders, W “llt(‘l“ sAw
Gray the same day. I re-
ported,” Waltcrs recorded af-
terward, “that if the investiga-
tions were pushed ‘south of
the border, it could trespass

on some of our cover{ pro-

jects, and in view of the fact ing FRI Director Patrick Gray
involvediand suggest to him that since
the five suspects had been ar-
be
sufficient and that it was not

that the f{ive men
were under arrest, it would be
best to taper the matter

ifurther.”

Gray was quoted inthe CIA
memos as suggesting the
“problem was how to low key
this matter now that il was
‘launched.” He said, “this was
a most awkward malter to
come up during an clection
vear, and he would see what
he could do.”

The account of the White
Bouse attempt to suppress the
investigation is conlained in a
memo which Walters dictated
on June 28, 1972, [t describes
the June 23 mceting with
Haldeman and John Thrlich-
man in Ehrlichman's White
House office.

Declares the
memo: “Ialdeman said that
the ‘bugging' affair at the
Democratic National Commit-
tee headguarters at the Water-
gate apartments had made a
1nt of noise and the Democrats
were trying to maximize it.

“The investigation was lead-
ing to a lot of important peo-
ple, and this could get worse,
e asked what the conneclion
with the Agencey was, and the
Director repeated that there
was none,

“Haldeinan said the whole
affair was getiing embarrass-
ing, and it was the President’s
wish that Walters call on act-

Walter’s

rested, that this should
advantageous to have the en-
quiry pushed, especially
Mexico, ete,

“Director Helms said that!
he had talked to Gray on the
had made
plain to him that the Agency
was not bhehind this matter,
that it was not connected with
it and none of the suspects
for nar had
worked for the Agency in the

previous day and

were workihg

last {wo years.

“He had told Gray -th'at nnne
{ his investigations was touch-
ing any covert projeels of the

Agency, current or ongoing.

“Haldeman then stated that
I could tell Gray that I had
talked to the White House and
suggest that the investigation
Gray
would be receptive as hc was
the

not be pushed further.

looking for
matter.

guidance on

“The Dirvector repeated that
the Agency was unconnected
agreed
directed.

with the matter, I tacn
to talk to Gray as

in

o ‘d
In other wm'ds, the \K«hirq
House pair directed Wallors te:
intervene with the TRI, de-
spite repeated disclamers that.
the CIA was involved in. {he’
W aterbu{:gmv or could be hu-
by the FBI investication.
Indeed, Helms had already
made it nlain {o Gray that the
FBI investigation wouldn®
jeopardize any covert CTA ap
cration. Walters,
carried out the White House
orders and spoke to  Gray
ahout tapering the investica
tion. Subscquently, the CIA
resisted White House pressureg
to participate in the W (nr
gate cover-up. 2?
The CIA memos also (‘nfan
¢le President. Nixon in the
coverup. Haldeman said. the
intervention with the FRY
“was the President’s wish™ O#
course, Haldeman may have
misused the Presidentl’s name.
But it took another 10 monthsy
for a reluctnat Alr. Nixon it
fire Haldéman and Ehrlichs,
man. Then he praised them 1re
the process. e
For another month the tv.
aides continued {o use W hl'.f)
House offices and to rido
around in White House limous

Ehrlichman implied 1 could doisines. The public was {rcaled

this soon, and I said I would,

try to do it teday. ..
“On returning to the office,

to the spectacle, for example,
of the accused pair showing
up at the courthouse in &

I called Gray, indicated thatl"lcamnw White Ilousc ummh
this was a malter of some ur-}sine to answer char ges against
gency and he agreed to sec me ' them. :

at 1430 (2:30) that day.”

© 1973, Unlted Feature Byndicate

nevertheless -
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rice of ‘Securmy

he. Watergate scandal had long since
T transcended the mere burglary and
“bugging of Democratic National Commit-
-tee headquarters. But as the story con-
tinued to unfold last week, that episode
- emerged as part of the end game in a
slow, sad process of the corruption of
power—~a progression that began in con-
cern for the national security, went on to
the bending of ethics and laws and end-
ed in outright police-state tactics as the
Nixon Administration lost all sense of the
difference between the nation’s welfare
and its own. .

The week’s blockbusters, falling with
almost cadenced regularity, included the
eye-catching allegations that Henry Kis-
singer, hitherto untouched by the widen-
ing scandals, had approved FBI wirctaps

S MM. st

STAT

STAT

wishes to domestic assistant John D.
Ehrlichman (who finally drew his last
Federal paycheck last week, along with
Dean and Presidential Assistant H.R. Hal-
deman), and Ehrlichman later indicated
to Mr. Nixon that Dean had cleared the
White House staff of complicity.

Over at FBI headquarters, meanwhile,
interim director William D. Ruckelshaus
was facing a battery of newsmen under
klieg lights (“You mean hc’s going to
answer questions?” marveled an old FBI
hand) to confirm a suspicion that had

emerged in the closing hours of Dr. Dan-
icl Ellsberg’s Pentagon-papers trial two
weeks ago—that the whole secret-police
apparatus that was to become Water-
gate had actually becn set in motion in
the spring of 1969, two years earlier

Wwally \1c\:amee—-\cwsweék

Helms: A presumption of complicity

on his own National Security Council
aides; that White House aides feared a
senile J. Edgar Hoover might parlay
this involvement into genteel blackmail
of higher-ups, and that highly respected
former CIA director Richard Ilelms,

now U.S. ambassador to Iran, may well-

have known more about the Watergate
.than he had previously let on. But the
week’s worst news was the cemerging
picture of an almost routine resort to il-
legality by top government officials.

That impression was recinforced when
Richard Nixon’s own distance from the
Watergate' scandal shortened apprecia-
bly. In response to published accusations
by fired White House counsel John W,
Dean III (Newsweek, May 14), Presi-
dential press secretary Ron Ziegler ad-
mitted that the President had ncver or-
dered or received an in-house investi-
gation directly from Dean, despite
Mr, Nixon’s references to such a coun-
scl's report in two television '1ddrcssos
The DPresident, White Housc source

than previously supposed. Thirtcen gov-
crnment officials, some of them members
of the top-level National Security Coun-
cil, and four newsmen were tapped by
the I'BI under dircct orders from the
President,

Wrestling the Sccret Service

The logs from these taps, one of which
had recorded ILllsberg, had been re-
ported missing from the FBI since July
of 1971 (the straw that finally forced
dismissal of the Ellsberg case), but
Ruckelshaus disclosed that the I'BI re-
covered them from Ehrlichman's safe a
foitnight ago, provoking what he face-
tiously called an “arm-wrestling” scssion
with Secret Service men assigned to the
White House, ]

It was these early wiretaps that con-
nected Kissinger with the undercover
tactics. Iu the carly months of the Ad-
ministration, NEwswirk lecarned last
wu:k M: Nwon bCC.lmL ‘enraged” over

he York Times that

Approued ket R@Iea&ex&m&(m/oms CbApRDBSm-O&QQEIJRQQ&l?QMQQQOG-B

conhiem




———

i
1

RADIO TV REPORTS, INC.
Approved For Releasg &@%QJ&%LEQ&-\RP%S\;I’-OQ&m R000700100005-8

H
{
i
l

FOR PUBLIC AFFAIRS STAFF
EROGRAM Face The Nation : s1

.- ' ‘ TOLBY NewwuIr
DATE May 27, 1973 12:30 PM cITyYy Washington, D.C.

FULL TEXT

GEORGL HERMAN: Senator Symington, a week ago you
said you found it hard to believe President Nixon was unaware
of attemps by senior White House officials to use the Central
Intelligence Agency to cover up on the Watergate. There's been
a good deal of testimony since. Are you findipng it harder now’
or easier to believe?

SENATOR STUART SYMINGTON: Well it was hard then,
and it's still hard.

ANNOUNCER: From CBS Washington, Face the Nation,
& spontaneous and unrechearsed news interview with Senator Stuart
Symington, UDemocrat of Missouri, Acting Chairman of the Senate
- Armed Services Committee. Senator Symington will be questioned
by CBS News correspondent Marya MclLaughlin, Laurence Stern of
the Washington Post, and CBS News correspondent George Herman.

% .. ... ’ * *

HERMAN: Senator Symington, I'd have to say that your
opening answer was more tantalizing than it was informative.
There's been more in the way of testimony from CIA officials
in the week since you made that original statement. Do they
have any bearing on your feeling? Have they moved you one way
or the other on the feeling that the President must have known
about the CIA cover-up? -

SENATOR SYMINGTON: Well, as you know, the man who
probably had as much authority in the White House as anybody
in the years that I've been in Washington, Mr. Haldeman, has
now been relieved of his job, as has Mr. Ehrlichman, who was
supposedly the number two man, at least on the domestic side.
And in addition to that, the President's Counsel, Mr. Dean,
has, in effect, been fired. Under those .circumstances, plus
the fact that some of the papers say, “copy to the President,"
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proOGRAM  Agronsky and Company . sTATION WTOP TV
DATE - May 26, 1973 7:00 PH ’ crry Washington, D.C.
FULL TEXT

MARTIN AGRONSKY: President.Nixon on Tuesday made another
major statement to vindicate himself-in the Watergate scandal.
This is the third time in the past five weeks that Mr. Nixon
has made public declarations on Watergate. In his Tuesday statement
Mr. Nixon for the first time aanow1edoed that he had ordered
some limits on the government's investigation. The President
said his aim in doing so had been only to protect ‘the national
security. The President's statement lTeft unanswered many quest1ons
about the White House role in the Watergate affair.

The latest Gallup Poll taken after the President's April
30th Watergate speech showed Mr. Nixon's popularity has fTallen
to the lowest point since he's been President.

On Wednesday, however, 22 Republican Senators and Represen-
tatives ended a White House meecting with the President by according
him a qtand1ng ovation after he had cited national security considera-
tions in regard to Watergate.

Mr. Nixon also scored a major political victory in the
House of Lepresetontves on Hednesday. A House majority sustained
the President's veto of a bill requiring Senate confirmation
of the two top officials in the Office of Management and the
Budget.

" A discussion of these issues in a minute with my colleagues.

% - * +%

AGRONSKY: . Hugh, the President says his concern for
“national security is what motivated his order to limit government
investigation of the Watergate case. How, does that explanation
make sense o you?

HUGH SIDEY: Martin, I must say that that statement
in its entirety secmed like it came out of another age -- twenty,
thirty, forty years ago when we saw these phantoms under the
Approved For Release 2005/07/01 : CIA-RDP91-00901R000700100005-8
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Corruption

Clandestine

N \
'Lcss than a week after five men were arrested inside Democratic
headquarters in the Watergate office building, Assistant US Atlorney

Earl ]. Silbert, then and now chief prosecutor in the case, announced _

in a court bond hearing that one of the defendants, Bernard Barker,
had withdrawn $89,000 in cash from a Miami bank ‘account. Silbert
did not publicly disclose at the time the source of those funds — four
checks drawn on the Banco Internacional of Mexico City. As he stood
in court that day, June 23, 1972, Silbert was unaware that the checks
had originally’been sent to the Committee for the Re-election of the

'Presidlent. Thus he did not know he was introducing material that

would become the first solid link between the Watergate break-in
and bugging and the Nixon campaign organization.. The President’s
closest White House aides, H. R. Haldeman and John Ehrlichman,

"did know it but did not tell prosecutor Silbert, Instead they tried to

inveigle the CIA and the FBI into helping them cover up the tracks.
At a meeting on June 23 in Ehrlichman’s White House office, Halde-
man—with CIA Director Richard Helms looking on—ordered the
deputy director of CIA, Lt. General Vernon Wallers, a former Nixon
military aide, to block an FBI inquiry into the Mexican checks. He
was fo do so by informing then acting FBI Director L. Patrick Gray 111

that any such inquiry would disclose sccret CIA funding channels,

Within an hour Walters met with Gray and did as'he had been or-

- dered. Gray thereupon halted further investigation of the checks.
: Two weeks passed before Wallers told Gray that he had lied.

Over at the Committee for the Re-clection of the President on that
same day, June 23, finance chairman Maurice Stans received a final
up-lto-date accounting of the almost $2 million in cash contributions
to and cxpenditures of the commitice. There was'only one copy.
Hugh Sloan, Jr., Stan’s treasurer who prepared the report, then de-
stroyed the backup material. That left Stans with the only record

disclosing that G. Gordon Liddy, later convicted as a Waltergate con-

spirator, had received some $200,000 in cash from the Nixon com-
mittee, Sloan, the man who had given the money to Liddy, had been
rather uncasy even before $5300 in $100 bills was found on the Water-

~

[

pate burglars. When Liddy sought £83,000 two months earlier, Sloan

had asked Stans to approve handing over so large a sum in cash,
[ . . . . . .
otans promised to check with Nixon campaign director John Mitchell,
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By OSWALD JOIINSTON

Star-Noews Stalf Writer

L. Patrick Gray's own

"recollection of his direct

warning last summer to
President Nixon that
White House aides were
trying to block an I'BI
probe of Watergate is
more cexplicit than carlier
reports of it have been —
and far more forceful than
Nixon's version.

The former acting Bl
director’s own account, as
restated by ‘a  Senate
comunittee and made pub-
lic with’ Gray's approval,
portrays him Dbluntly
warning the President
‘‘that people on your staff
are trying to mortally
wound you,” and making
it clear beyond a doubt
that the scheme involved
“using the CIA and FEL”

In his 4,000-word state-
ment Tuesday, Nixon con-
ceded that investigation of

. Watergate was limited by

his orders for reasons of
“national sccurity’ that he
said inpart derived from a
belief the CIA was some-
how involved in the break-
in. He described the Gray
warning this way:

“ON JULY 6, 1972, T tel-

ephoned the acting direc-
tor of the IFBI, L. Patrick
Gray . . . During the con-
versation Mr., Gray dis-
cussed with me the pro-
gress of the Watergate
investication, and 1 asked
him whether he had tatked
with General Walters (CILA
Deputy Director Lt
Vernon Walters.)
“¢Mr. Gray said that he
had, and that Gen. Walters
had assurced him that the
ClA was not involved, In
the discussion, Mr. Gray
sugrested that the matter
of Waterpate might lead
hipher. T told him o press
ahcad with his investiea-
tion.,"

. Gray yesterday rave the
Senate  Appropriations
subcommitice on  intelli-
gence operations  a far
maore
the same conversation,

Gen '

dramatic versidpPRfoved:Ror-Releasge: 20
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After warning Republi-
can campaign director
Clark MacGregor of
“confusion’ over White
House staff *“‘use of both
the FBI and CIA,” Gray
within 40 minutes received
a telephone call from Nix-
on, who was in California.

MR, PRESIDENT,”
Gray rerhembers saying
when the chance came,
“‘there is something I want
to speak to you about.

“Dick Walters and I feel
‘that people on your staff
‘are trying to mortally
‘wound you by using the
‘CIA and FBI and by con-
fusing the question of CIA
‘interest in, or not in, peo-
.ple the IFBI wishes to in-

sterview.”

In this version, Nixon is

.quoted as saying after a
_pause: “Pat, you just con-

tinue to conduct your ag-
gressive and thorough
investipation.”

In the background of
both Gray's testimony and
Nixon's semi-confessional
statement Tuesday has
been a steady escealation of
testimony by high CIA offi-
cials that White House
aides IT.R. Haldeman and
John 3. Ehrlichman, scc-
onded by John W. Dean
I1I, tried to invelve the
CIA in the case within a
few days after the Water-
gate break-in June 17.

WALTIERS and
former CIA Director Rici
ard Helius have testified
that Haldeman aund Ehr-
lichman, on Ju.ne 23, or-
dered Walters to approacit
Gray with a. request that
an I'BI probe of GOP
campaion funds
“laundered” through a
Mexico City bank be
blocked on the pretext that
the investigation would
“jeopardize CIA operations
in Mexico.

‘BOTH

In Gray's testimeny bo-
fore the :on"nml\c&gs cr-

nan ]()hn L. dcClettan, D-

D901R000700100005-8
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Ark., it was for the first
time revecaled that the FBI
in fact held up its investi-
gation for two weeks as a
result of the Walters inter-
cession,

This was apparently the
case even thougeh the agen-
cy quickly decided apgainst
cooperation with the White
House request and, ac-
cording to Loth Walters
and Helms, advised Dean
on June 26 that no opera-

tions in Mexico would be
disturbed by the FBI,

The FBI investigation
did not resumie until after
July 6, the day Gray has
testific he trie t take his
misgivings directly to the
President. July 6 was also
the day Walters went to
Gray and expaosed as false
the White llouse claim
that CIA operations would
-be endangered by an FBI
investigation of the Mexi-
can bank account.

NIXON ADMITTED
Tuesday that he was so
fearful the public would
learn about covert pro-
grams of domestic espio-
nage undertaken by his
administration since 1969
that he ordered Yaldeman
and I“hrlichman at the
outset of the Watergate
prote “to cnsure that the
I°BI would not carry its
investipzation into areas
that might compromise
these covert national secu-
rity activities, or those of
the CIA"

There are on public ree-
ord two other accounts of
Gray's warning to Nixon-
about how this order was
being carricd out:

& Widespread reports nes
ly two weeks apo that
Gray on May 10, in a
lengihy evening sessinn,
told invstigators for the

special Senate Waterpate
commitice that he warned
Nixon in a telephone con-

‘people around
misusing or abusing

you are
the

\ o
W TONT D A
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FBI and the CIA for their
purposes.”
& A memorandum by Wal-
ters describing a conver-
sation with Gray on July
12 in which the July 6
admoenition to Nixon was
discusscd. According to
e Walters version, Nixon
fnkt raised the question of
whether Gray “had talked
to Walters about the
case.” In reply, Nixon was
warned that a coverup
was in progress, that “it
would lead quite high™ and
that “any auempt to in-
" voive the FBI or the CiA
in this case would prove a
mortal wound. Rt

Nixon and the mo spc- '

Cial White Iouse counsel
who helped present the
Tuesday staternent, Leon-
ard Garment and J. Ired
Buzhardt, were aware of
both these .accounts before
the presidential version of
the Gray conversation was
made public.

R Gray

TIHIE IARLI

*. testimony to Senate inves-

tigators was widely re-
portcd May 12, a full 10
days before the presiden-
tial statement was un-
veiled. :

The Walters version was
on of 11 memoranda of
cenversations between the
CIA deputy and White
House aides during the
post-Watergate coverup
cffort. All 11 of these

Imemos were in the hands

of Buztiardt at the White
House on Thursday when
Sen.Steart Syminaton, D-
Mo., conducting a sepa-
rate investigation of the
CIA relation to Waterpate,
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4 President Had Said He Was him about another matter shor iz on June 23, General Walters

NEW YORK TIMES
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Them I Agency Had a Watergate Role

' before a Senate AppropriaiieNSl__cqid that at one point Mr.
subcommittee headed by Senas Haldeman had- turned to ihe

h 1 ]zrgﬂ .
/| 1 W, 1 [AP) tor John L. McClellan,” Demo-igeneral and said, “It is the
! (L crat of Arkansas. | President’s wish that you go

. y “The geveral told us that) g see Mr. Gray.”
](‘ Ti{_ﬂ”g’ ] i?g’x‘ the President did not talk toy N tc;b-“q :
“Ld I 111} him about possible C.ILA. in- . INot sure Now
ot volvement,” the Scnator said; While not denying that be
: later. “He did tell us, however,jWrote that memorandum to

that the President had calledihimself shortly after that meet-

) ) N after his . return from:indicated in testimony to sev-
Advised of Possibility of Moscow, but it had nothingieral Congressional commitiees
: to do with Watergate.” this weck that he was not sure
Involvement hy C.0A. . Mr. Nixon visited Moscow {n|{Mr. Haldeman made any such
' . ! May of last year several weeksistatement invoking the Presi-
: ! before the Watergate break-in. d‘-““? name. . .
Dy MARJORIE HUNTER | Farlior Testimony Recalled p 1 oS, auestioned earlier
Speclal to The Now York Times Gene l W “e H SN “.'HS Week.by the Sc.nate 1‘0}”--
. et p . nera alters, in a niin- ejen Relations Committee, said
WASHINGTON, May 23-— her of other appearances be- that he did not recall hearin
I{(‘y officials of the Central In-: fore Congressional committees th o) ) by &,
. o 107 £ - he President’s name mentioned
telligence Agency say that Pres- jn the last two weeks, delailed dwring that White House meot-
ident Nixon apparently made alleged efforts by three top 1ng.'b é ¢ s

no ¢ffort to inquire directly if: White Houce aides — H. I .
T -G Hok:e a it I However, Mr., Hel s

the Watergate break-in in-| Ftaldeman, John.D. Ehrlichman th;to;\{c\(\;:é uqtg{kc ;fcn;i Oza&g

volved covert C.LA, operations.! and John W. Dean 3d - to PO b

that Mr., Haldeman had passed

Licut. Gen. Vernen A. Wal‘ involve the C.LA. In COVEriNg gyver him by reaucsting his

ters, deputy director of the up the Watcrgate affair. . , - N
apency at the time of the r!io’;h the eeneral and Mr de%lt}’ G%nc';f‘ Waltﬁrs,b to
brealiin, told a Senate sub- Helms said (hat the White foner Wt M. Gray about
committee today that the Presi- House ovettures had been re- “"I\t_‘ll{lbﬁi"'; e ified
dent had not asked him if the jected. _ h F e n_1§ “?“{“r oeiee
agency was involved in the ~ General Walters was named t a’%llle Sdal& E}Ftt‘:ﬂtl.e?e"t“l"’
‘Watergate, i deputy CLA. director by Mr. (j? '\L‘ e, ¢ met :‘dlbf:-ﬁa’.y
Richard Helms, director of Nixon late last spring. Iie had ql }J{NLSLSf“f)m- ¢ %'gﬁ
the agency at the time of the served as official interpreter on i-f.’f,]fe-u ')Xt‘c;orz'.n.uauon ot the
Watergate break-in last June 17 forcign trips made by Mr. :\I mﬁ('? jgaon. lieved
elso told a Senate committee Nixon as Vice President’in the .o eéns}‘ W?.ST jx\e ,le\e \Tas
earlier this week that he had nineteen fiftics. director of the C.LA. last ! o
vember ail named Ambassador

no conversation  with  Mr. According to the generel's to Tran
Nixon during that period. earlier testunony, efforts of the : rlhane 3 a1
President Nixon, in his state- three White House aides o in- t}‘:t;.e“iml V‘lf“"t‘f)-,d e egt}i’:;
ment issued yesterday, said volve the C.LA. in the Water- i'{_”&’:ny'\ﬁ, "’%ﬂq‘n‘ (o Drovide
that within a few days after gate cover-up had centered oni3%5% _f)e}f,,‘ for tho 'Wal'c\r"atc
the break-in, “I was advised: him, not on his superior, Mr.y§ o COFET (OF (C o
that there was a possibility of! Helms. defendants by placing 1 "“‘n} on
CIA. involvement in some| He told of being called tojthe payroll and paying their

way.” " Tl T baill HMe sald that he had
. . . i'the White Iouse, alonz withireiected that, too,
Adviser Not Mentified  inty Fleling, 'six days atler the! Meanwhile, James R. Schle-
The President’s statementj Watersule bresk-in and told bysinger, now  director of the
then continued: “Mr. Haldeman and MMr. Ehrlich-» C.LA., said today that Fresident

“It did scem to me possiblelman that the “Watergate inci-fNixon had never talked (o him|
that, becawse of tae involve-ident was causing trouble andiabout any eifort to involve
ment of former C. I A. per-jwas being exploited by the op-ithe ageucy in the Watergate
sonnel, and because of someiposition.” ’gcnge, _
of their apparent associations,]  General  Wallers  testifisdil  Mr. Schlesinger, who was
the investization could leadjthat hie had been told that “ittnominated recently by M !
to the uneovering of covertjhad been decided at the White) Nixon to be Sccretery of De-
C.LA. operatinns totally  un-liouse” that he go to L. Pairick! fense, aiso denied today that
related to the Waterpate brealk-1Gray 34, then acting director, he had ever been asked to
n of the Federal Burean of Inves-| (eslify faisely that James W.

I his statement, the Presi-itigation, to try to persuade himi MceCord Jr., & defendant in the
dent did not say wio had “ad-ito hail an F.B.I investization! Watergate break-in case, had
vised®” him of the possibility of of  Nixen campaign  funds! been veturned 1o the CLA.
C.LA. invoivenient, Caonder=d" throuph a Mexicof payroll to conduct the burglary,

General Walters's conmyments City bank, PR
an not having been asiced by, A “memorandum of conver-
the Prezident  about the sation”  wirilen by General
ageney's involvement came in. Walters following that mesling
answer to & question posed.s-and disclased  eartier  this "
during his appca.mx:c today.week hy Congres
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2 C.LA.Cfficials Say That Nixon Did Not Ask
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* In his long statement on Watergate

‘released yesterday, Fresident Nixon

assures us that he had no prior knowl-
edge of the bugging operation, that he
took no part in—and indeed was una-
ware of—any cover up, that he neither
authorized nor knew of any offer of
executive clemency to the conspira-
tors, that he did not know until his own

Jinvestigation revealed it of any effort

to fund the Watergate defendants or to
‘break into the office of Daniel
‘Ellsberg's psychiatrist, that at no
time did he attempt—nor did he au-
thorize others to atternpt — to impli-
‘cate the Cenhtral Intelligence Agency,
and that he neither authorized nor
encouraged his subordinates to en-
gage in illegal or improper campaign
tactics.

Mr. Nixon would have us believe
that, in actions he may have taken as
regards Watcrgate, he was motivated
by nothing but concern for the nation-

‘al security.

Y
k v

It may be so. But there are a few'
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‘*associates and motives.”
traced down other national security
leaks, including one having to do with
the SALT talks. They were engaged in
*‘compiling an accurate record of
events related to the Vietnam War,”
which presumably is why they were
rummaging *through the State
Dcpa_rtment’s files (no mention of
forgeing telegrams, of course). For all
this effort, it is difficult to see howThe
Plu_m_bcrs could become privy to many
legitimate state secrets. ‘
Comes now the burglary and bug-
ging of Democratic National Commit-
tee headquarters, ‘‘a complete
surprise’’ to Mr. Nixon. His initial
reaction is that the guilty should be
brought to justice, but within a few
days he is “advised” that there is “'a
possibility of CIA involverent.” He
also is stricken with concern ‘‘that the
Watergate investigation might well
lead to an inquiry into the activities of
the Special Investigations Unit itself.”
When he is worried that the CIA
may be involved, does Mr. Nixon ask

matters which still confuse us and~ Richard Helmns, then director of the

upon which we would welcome further
presidential elucidation. For exaimple,
Mr. Nixon admits that the White
House Special Investigations Unit
(“The Plumbers’) was set up in June,
1971, with his approval. He describes
itas ‘“‘a small group” under John Ehr-
lichman, consisting of IEgil Krogh,
David Young, I. Howard Hunt and G.
Gordon Liddy, a unit known only to “‘a
very few persons at the White House.”
; " Mr. Nixon says the task of The
i Plumbers was two-fold: to stop securi-
"ty leaks and to “‘investigate other sen-
ssitive security matters.” We can un-
“derstand the group’s first function.
‘But we find it a trifle hard to under-
rstand that, with a huge federal intelli-
. gence cstablishment at his beck and
call, Mr. Nixon felt compelled to turn
.to this small group of buccaneers to
undertake tasks of grave national se-
curity. Was the FBI really that
uscless? Could no one in rhe Sceret

Service be trusted? What about the
National Sccurity Apgency, the CIA,
~the Department of Justice, the Treas-
cury, the Defense Department? What
qualities had Ilunt and Liddy that
were lacking in these preat depart-
ments and agcencies?

“What were these “sensitive security
matters' to which The Plumibers de-
voted themselves? Well, before their
worle “‘tapered off around the end of
1971,"" they investigated Fllsberg’s

Approved For Release 2005/07/01 : CIA-RDP

agency, if this is the case? He does
10t. He instructs Haldeman and Ehr-
lichman to see that Acting I'BI Direc-
tor L. Patrick Gray and the Deputy

IA director, General Vernon Wal-
ters, ‘‘coordinate’ their activities so
that nobody’s covert operations are
exposed. Why was Helms by-passed
and then shipped off to Iran? We’d like
to know. And when Walters told Gray
that CIA had no operation which could

“be compromised by the IFBI's investi-

gation (in Mexico in this instance) and
Gray told Mr. Nixon that on July 6, did
not the President smell at lecast a
small laundered mouse?

And why was Mr. Nixon so con-
cerned aboul the inquiry deading to
The Plumbers ? National security mat-
ters, so he says. And, that presuma-
bly, is why he told Assistant Attorney
General Petersen 1o treat his investi-
pation of Waterpate virtually as if it
were only a conunon case of breaking
and entering, and “to stay out of na-
tional sccuvity matters.'” But could the
President niet have realized that, no
matter how pure his motives, instruc-
tions of that nature to Petersen could
onlty result in so severely Jimiting the
investipation as to make it virtually
worthless? For by his ouwn definition,
anything and cveryvthing a White
House-based group like The Plumbers
did could have a national security
construction placed on it.. ‘ :

g SN S

They ’

Mr. Nixon declares 1n ms statement
that *‘it is not my intention to place a
national security ‘cover’ on Water-
gate.”” We are relieved to hear that,
because a close reading of his state-
ment could lead someone who had not
totally suspended his critical faculties
to belicve that that is precisely what
Mr. Nixon is trying to do. We are
cqually relieved to hear that
“exccutive privilege will not be in-
voked as to any testimony concerning
possible criminal conduct or discus-
sions of possible criminal conduct”’
when men like Haldeman, Ehrlichman
and former attornecy general John
Mitchell testify under oath, and we
trust that this will be the case con-
cerning their conversations with the
President.

In concluding his statement, Mr.
Nixon declares that “‘as more informa-
tion is developed, I have no doubt that
more questions will be raised.”’ In our
view, Mr. Nixon’s statement itself
raises so many questions and provides
so few credible answers that we are
sure that he will scon once again find
time from ‘his larger duties’ to in-
forni our doubts and dispel our fears. -

91-00901R000700100005-8
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ar day that Watergate conspir

ator James W, McCord Jr.
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S Burcau) —Sen. Stuart Symington (D-?x[o.) said to-
apparenily had warned Central

Intelligence Agency officials as early as July that they might be blamed for the Water

gate scandal.

Symington said he had given
seven sets of noles and letters
that “could have a potential im-
‘pact on the Watergnte fase” to
the Senate Watcrgaile committee
and federal prosecutors.

Symington, a member of the
Senate Airmed Services Commit-
tee, said he had received the let-
ters, written between July 1972
and January, from high CIA of-
‘ﬁcmla

“Fhe  first letter is

signed

“Jim,” the senator said. “The
nther notes and letters ave anony-
mous, Nevertheless, we are in-
formed that there is some reason
to believe that these letters were
sent by Mr, McCord, the former

CIA employe who has been con-
victed ia the Watergate case”
Symington said the “subject of
the notes and letters is a coneern
(that) there were attempts, fol-
fowing the W atugatc burglary,

to blame the CIA for the Water-
gate bugging tncident.”

Also today, Senate Majority
Leader Mike I\[(msileld (D-
Meont)) ‘:zud he was
concerned” about al]cgatlonq t}mt
the White House had tried to in-
volve the CIA in the Watergate
scandal. He said he might intro-!

duce a bill that would create a |starf H.R.

congressional
dog committee.

intelligence-watch-

could come Iif it got into diffi-

| culties,”

Two attempts to create such a
joint committee failed in the Sen-
ate after the administration ob-
jected strongly.

Mansfield's expression of con-

icern followed release yesterday
“very much‘ot a CIA memo that had been

written by Lt. Gen. Vernon A. ¢

!Walters, the agency's deputy
|d11choz According to the memo,
former White House chief of

(Bob) Haldeman, had
said it was “the President's wish”
for the CIA to discourage an FBI

Mansfield said the committe | probe into certain aspects of the
could be “a place where the CIA \Vaterg’xte affair,

Crox

W A ‘re,@,_g[ U(’J&N‘w
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Text of a Statement by the Presidenton

Spectal to The New York Tines
WASHINGTON, May 22—
Following is a statement by
President Nixon today on the
Watergate case as released

by the White House:

" Allegations surrounding the
Watergate affair have so
escalated that I feel a further
statement fronr the President
is required at this time.

A climate of sensationalism
has developed in which even
second- or third-hand hearsay
charges are headlined as fact
and repeated as fact.

Important national security
operations which themselves

had no connection with Wa-

tergate have Dbecome en-
tangled in the case.

As a result, some national

~security information has al-

ready been made public
through court orders, through
the subpoenaing of docu-
ments and through testimony
witnesses have given in judi-

* cial and Congressional pro-

cecdings. Other sensitive doc-
uments are now threatened

with  disclosure:  continued
silence about those opera-
tions  would compromise

rather than protect them, and
would also serve to perpetu-
ate a grossly distorted view
—which recent partial dis-
closures have given—of the
nature and purpose of those
operations.

Threcfold Purpose

The purpose of this state-
ment is threefold:

-—-First, to set forth the
facts about my own relation-
ihip to the Watergate mat-
ery

—Second, to placc-in some

perspective some of the more
sensational—and inaccurate
—of the charges that have
filled the headlines in recent
days, and also some of the
matfers thal are currently
being discussed in Senate
testimony and clsewhere.

—Third, to draw the dis-
tinction beilween national se-
curity operations and the
Watergate case. To put the
other matters in perspective,
it will be necessary to
describe the national security
operations first.

In citing these national se-
curity matlers it is not my
intention {o place a national
security “cover” on Water-
gate, but rather to separate
them oul from WatcrgA
and at the same time to ex-

plain the context in which
certain actions took place
that were later misconstrued
or mistised,

Long before the Watergate
break-in, three important na-
tional security operations
took place which have subse-
quently become entangled in
the Watergate case.

Three Operations Involved

—The" first operation, be-
gun in 1969, was a program
of wiretaps. All were legal,

. under the authorities then

existing. They were under-
taken to find and stop seri-

., ous national security leaks.

—The second operation
was a reassessment, which I
ordered in 1970, of the ade-
quacy of internal sccurity

., measures. This resulted in a

+

plan and - a directive to
strengthen our intelligence
operations. They were pro-

, tested by Mr, Hoover, and as

a result of his protest they

: were not put into effect.

—The third operation was
the establishment, in 1971, of
a special investigations unit

" in the White House. lts pri-

pprove

mary mission was to plug
leaks of vital security infor-
mation. I also directed this
group to prepare an accurate
history of certain crucial na-
iional security matters which
occurred under prior Adnin-

dstrations, on which the Gov-

ernment’s records were in-
complete. \

Here is the background of
these three security opera-
tions initiated by my Admin-
istration.

By mid-1963, my Adminis-
tration had begun a number

of highly sensitive foreizn
policy initiatives., They were
aimed at ending the war in
Vietnam, achieving a scttle-
ment in the Middle East, li-
miting nuclear arms, and ¢s-
tablishing new relationships
among the great powers.
These involved highly secrct
diplomacy. They were close-
ly interrclated. Leaks of se-
cret information about any
one could endanger all.

Exactly that happened.
News accounts appeared in
1969, which were obviously
based on leaks—some of
them extensive and detailed
—by people having access to
the most highly ciassified se-
curity materials.

There was no way lo ear-

could be prevented. This re-

quired finding the source of
the leaks, i
In order to do this, a spe-
cial program of wiretaps was
instituted in mid-1969 eand
terminated in February, 1971.
Fewer than 20 taps, of vacy-
ing duration, were involved.
They produced important
leads that made it possible to
tighten the security of highly
sensitive materials. .
I authorized this entire
progrant. Each individual tap
was undertaken in accord-
ance with procedures legal at
the time and in accord with
long-standing precedent.

Subjects of Wiretaps

The persons who were sub-
ject to these wirettaps were
determined through coordina-
tion among the director of
the F.B.J. my assistant for
nalional security affairs, and
the Attorney General. Those
wiretapped were selected on
the basis of access to the in-
formation leaked, material in
security files, and evidence
that developed as the inquiry
proceeded. . .

Information thus obtained
was made available to senwor
officials responsible for na-
tional security matters in
order Yo curtail further leaks.

- The 1970 Intellizence Plan

JIn the spring and summer
of 1970, another security
problem reached critical pro-
portions. In March a wave
of bombings and explosions
struck college campuses and
cities. There were 400 bomb
threats in one 24-hour period

“in New York City. Rioting

and ciolence on college cam-
puses reached a new peak
after the Cambodian opera-

tion and the tragedies &t
Kent G&tate and Jackson
State. ‘The 1969-70 school

vear brought nearly 1,800
campus demenstrations, and
nearly 230 cases of arson on
campus.  Many  calleges
closed. Gun battles hetween
guerrilla-style  groups and
police were laking place.
some of the disruptive ac-
tivities were receiving for-
eian support,

‘"Comprl)ilcating the task of
maintenance securily was th.e
fact that. in 1966, cettain
types  of undercover F.B.I
operating that had been con-
ducted for many vears had
heen  suspended.  This also
had  substantially impaired
our ahility to collect foreian
intelligence information. At
the same time, the relation-

5 ot b IS S0sI/01 I RIRA4 SdabiRibo700100005-8

had been dcterioriating. By

same plan,
being headlined today.

May, 1970, F.B.L Di?ectqr
Hoover shut off this agency’'s

liasion with the C.LA. alto-

gether.
Meets With Officials

On June 5. 1970, I met
with the director of the F.B.L
(Mr. Hoover), the director of
the  Central Intelligence
Agency (Mr. Richard Helms),
the director of the Defense
Intelligence (Gen. Donald V.
Bennett) and the diretcor of
the National Security Agency
(Adm. Nocl Gayler). We dis-
cussed the urgent nced. for
better inteligence operations.
I appointed Director Hoover
as chairman of an infer-
agency committee to prepare,
recomniendations, .

On June 25, the committee-
submitted a report which in-
cluded specific options for

-expanded intelligence opera-
tions, and on .July 23 the
agencies were notified by
memorandum of the options
approved. After reconsidera-
‘tion, however, prompted by

" the opposition of Director

Hoover, the agencies were
notified five days later, on
July 28, that the approval
had been rescinded. The op-
tions initially approved had .
included resumption of cer-
tain intclligence operations
which had been suspended in
1966, These in turn had in-
cluded authorization for sur-
reptitious entry — breaking
and entering, in effect— on
specified categories of targets
in specified situations related
to national security.

Because the approval was
withdrawn before it had been
implemented, the net result
was that the plan for ex-
panded intellizence activities
never went into effect.
this 1970 plan are extremely

The documents spelling out
this 1970 plan are extremely
sensitive. They include—and
are based upon—assessments
of certain foreign intelligence
capabilities and procedures,
which of course must remain
secret. It was this unused

plan and related documents

that John Dean removed from
the White House and placed
in a safe deposit box, siving
the keys to Judge Sirica. The
stll unused, is

Coordination among our in-
telligpence agencies continued

continuod

o Watergate Inquiry
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By BARRY KALB
Star-News Stadf Writer

President Nixon's state-
ment of yesterday raises a
number of questions and
contains a number of
points which seen1 to con-

. flict with his earlier re-

marks on the Watergate
affair.

One major question
grows out of the
President’s repeated at-
tempt to justify initiating
certain spying and surveil-
lance activities by saying
he was acting out of legiti-
maté ‘‘national sccunty’’
concerns. )

But, in his April 30
speech, the President did
not even hint that national
sccurity counsideraticns
had played a part in the
ever-widening scandal.

11 was sugrested yester-
day by White House coun-
sel Teonard Garment, at a
briefing following the re-
tease of the statement,
that the President now
knows much more than he
did oa April 30

SINCE THAT DATE,
Garment said, "‘a very
§ntensive process of exam-
ination, discussion, the
kind of process that goes
on in the preparation of an
investigation or a lawsuit,
has been undertaken
here. . .

Yet the statement of
yvesterday reveals that
even before April 30, Nix-
on knew about niost of the
incidents to which he al-

. luded vesterday. A partial

chronolosy, derived from
yesterday's  statement,
shows:

1. “WITIHIN a few days”
after the June 17 arrests,
. Moward Ilunt Jr.'s’
name had been publicly,
linked to the bupping oper-

ation,. and Nixon *'was
alerted to the fact that he

had previously

(Hunt)

been & member of the Spe-
cial Investipations Unit in
the White House, '

Nixon revealed yester-
day that the Special Tnves-
tipations Unit had been set
up with his nppro\’:ﬁ

Vel (R LI L ST
LN N R Now? 1l )

WASHINOTON STAR
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is the same group which
iater became known as
‘the plumbers.’ e said
he directed the group,
whose purposc was to plug.
national security leaks, to
s¢find out all it could about
Mr. (Daniel) Ellsberg's
associates and his mo-
tives,”’ which the Presi-
dent said he cansidcred an
item of national security
interest after Ellsberg
gave the Pentagon Papers
to the press. The proun
eventually led the burgla-
ry of Flisberg’s
psychiatrist’s office.

The President
revealed until yesterday
that he had personally
approved the unit and had
given it instructions re-
garding Ellsterg.

2, WITHIN the same few
days following June 17, he
told his top advisers, YL R,

~_Haldeman and John D.

Elirlichman, to confer
with top CIA officials ‘10
ensure that the investiga-
tion of the break-in not
cxpose cither an unretated
covert operation of the

CIA or the activities of the
White HHousc investiga-

“tions vnit. "’

The President nover
revealed until yesterday
thiat he had sent the two
men on this mission, at:
which, according to the
CIA's deputy director, Lt.

v Gen. Vernon A. Walters, |

Haldeman and Ehrlich-
man asked for CIA aid in
coveringm up part of the

“VWatergate case.,

Specilically, Walters.
said in a May 12 affidavit, .
the two meen asked him to
warn the FBI off inquiries
into the “Maexican
aspects' of the Waterpate
case. This is a reference to
the “laundering' of some
Nixon campaign funds
through Mexico, funds lat-
erconvertedta cash for the
Committee for the Re-
clection of the President
by Watergate conspirator
ernard L. Barker.

3, ON JULY 6, Nixon
telephoned then acting

proved ICFJéif Rejedge boosIo71x - cmmﬂLeoeMRbW@moooos-s

yray I, w discussed

never -
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with me the progress of
the Watergate investiga-
tion . . . Inthe discussion,
Mr. Gray surgested that
the niatter of the \Water-
gate might Jead higher. I
told him to press ahecad
with his investigation."”

It was reported carlier
this month that Gray had
told staff members of the
Senate Watergate comimit-
tee about this conversas
tion. Committee sources
have reported that Gray
said he expressed to the
President concern over
interference by WWhite
House aides in the FBI's
Watergaie investigation,

Wwhile Nixon acknow-
ledged yesterday Gray's
supcestion, in his April 30

;! speech the. President had

said: .
“‘As the investigations
went forward, I repeatedly

asked those conducting the .

investigation whazther
there was any reason to
believe that members of
my administration were in
any way involved. I re-
ceived repeated assur-
ances that there were not,
Recause ¢of these continu-

ing rcassurances — be-

cause I believed the re-
ports I 'was peiting, be-
cause I had faith in the
persons from whom I was
getting them — 1 discount-
cd the stories in the press
that appearced to impilicate
members of my adminis-
tration or other officials of
the campaign commit-
tee."

Yesterday was the first
time the President spoke
of the July 6 conversation
with Gray.

4. YN YIS April 17 state-
ment, in which he oc-
knowledped that there
were “new developments’™
in the Waterpate case, the
President referred to a
meeting two days carlier,
April 15, with Asst. Atty,
Gen. Ylenry 15, Petersen,
head of the criminal divi-
sion, at which the new
developments were dis-
cussed,

Tn a memorandum dated
April 16, Asst, .8, Aty

discovered on Apr

and had passed the infor-
mation on to Peterscn,
that Hunt and his col-
Jeague in both the special
unit and the Watergatc:
bugging, G. Gordon Liddy,
had been involved in the
Illsberg burglary.

The President, however,
gives no indication that he
had been told of the bur-
plary by Petersen by April
17.

1Ie says that on April 18,
he learned ‘‘that Mr.
Ilunt...was to be ques-
tioned by the U.5. Attor-

ney,” and that he directed
Petersen on that date *'to
pursue every issue involv-

ing Waterpgate but to con--

fine his investigation to
Watergate and
matters and to stay out of
national security mat-
ters.’” Again, no mention
of the Ellsberg burglary.

On April 25, however,

Nixon said, Atty. Gen.

Richard G. Kleindienst
told him that *‘the govern-
ment had clear evidence
that Mr. Ifunt was in-
volved in the break-in of
the office of the psychia-
trist who had treated Nr.
Ellsberg.”

Furthermore, Atty.
Gen.-destgnate ILHiot
Richardson yesterday told
a Scnate’comimittece that
Nixon knew of the break-in
by late March.

TIIG PRESIDENT,
then, knew of all these

Cnational sccurity”

April 30 speech.

The statement of yester-

day leaves othar questions

unanswered, The Presi-

dent repeatedly says that
he wanted the Watergate

investigation limited to
avoid the disclosure of

“eoovert CIA operations
totrlly unrelated to the
Waterpate break-in,”’

What is the nature of
CIA
oparations? The President

these covert

does not say.

phntinued

related .

) mat-
ters by the time of the
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By MARY McGRORY
Star-News Staff Writer
In an anonymous letter
sent to his only pal in the
White House in December,

James McCord wrote pro- -

phetically, “Every tree in
the forest will fall.”

When McCord, the amia-
‘ble old spook, left the
;stand of the Ervin comumit-
tee, he left a ravaged land-
scape behind him. So grip-
ping, outlandish and un-
shakeable 'hiad been his
tales of life in the MWixon
campaipn committee that
the President at the end of
the day popped out with a
statement warning all in-
vestigators to have a care
for !‘national security.”

In his accusations about
the P’resident’s sinister
grand design to turn the
_CIA into a cloak for the
Watergate operation,
McCord had been corrobo-
rated by no less a person-
“ape than the agency’s
deputy director, Lt. Gen.

Vchon A. Walters.

And when MeCord final-
Iy wound down, his buddy
— a New York cop named
John J. Caulfield, brought
into the White House to
“provide private investi-
gative support’’ for God
knows what other schemes
— advanced to the witniess

table to corroborate Mc-
Cord's charges of political

pressure from the White

House to accept executive

clemency in all details
save for the mention of the

President’s name.

McCORD dropped his
bipr bombs last week, but
he had a few gand gre-
nades in his final hour. He
mentioned casually, when
discussing the deep-laid
plot for the Iay-off of Wa-
terpate on the CIA that
James Schlesinger, the
short-lived director, now
Defense  secretary-desig-
nate, “‘would o along.”’
Nobody took himup onit,

By now cveryone is
wary. Pull off a splinter on
Watc-u;'no and a wall fd”b
in.

MARY VicGRORY.

Creates

Poiwt of Viety

only question that anyone
dared put to McCord after
the spate of specifics had
flooded a million living
rooms across the nation.
Why hadn’t he sung
sooner?

Obviously, burglary had
not bothered him. He had
made a formal act of con-
trition, but 19 years in the
agency had coarsened his
conscience sufficiently to
don the blue surgical
gloves — and besides he

had the blessing of the
then attorney general.

AND SURELY althoupgh
a pleasant man in other
respects, he was at one
with his leaders about the
perilous state of the rep-
bulie, menaced as it was
by enem ves from within.
He gave the usual litany of
bombings and threats,
glided over the the chilling
information that the Mc-
Govern people had a “a
pipeline” in CREEP, and
as the clincher, cited the
report that the Vietnam
Veterans Against the War
had an cffice in the emo-
cratic National Commit-
tee.

The VVAW, a touching
band numbering a thou-
sand at full strength,
staged a pathetic demon-
stration on the Mall in 1970
and gave the BRepudblican
National Convention in
Miami its only honest
moment when they
marched in total silence to
the Fountaimbaau.

It was actually after the
break-in that NcCord
learned of their {firebase nt

“the Waterpate, which
makes the break-in
history’s first pre-emptive
or perhaps retroactive
protective reaction raid.

What then, had impelled
him finally to raise his
voice and blast the forests
of Richard Nixon? Well,
“two things, it secins. One
was that it was not done in

STAT
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the style of the CIA, the
agency he loves.

HE TOLD his friend,
_Jack Caullield, that in the
CIA the rule, if caught,
was for everyone to go
together, While he was
meeting Caulfield on the
second overlook of George
Washington Parkway Jeb
Stuart Magruder who he
says knew all about it, was
feasting with his family
and acting as master of
the inaugural revels.

He left the impression
that he might have swal-
lowed his sentence as he
would have swallowed a
dcath pill on a foreipn
mission, had tha conspira-

cy taken the group rate to

the slammer.

He waited until Judge
John H. Sirica, after “‘a
sham trial,’”’ had urged,
them all to come forward
and tell all they knew. The
Senate committee had
provided the only forum
where McCord could tell
all liis secrets,

On the only occasion his
light voice rose &nd his
tired {ace turncd dark
with emotion, McCord
said, ““I am fully con-
vinced this was the right
decision.””

CAVLEFIELD, a dis-
traught, pop-eyed, bumpy-
nosed upwardly mobile
Brnx native, came on aft-
crwards and said that 99
and 44/169 pereont of what

IcCord had spilled was
true. Caulfield was anoth-
cr interesting case. A man
caten alive by ambition,
he was ever on the watch
for advancement in admin-
istration espionage circles
and his ego was wourded
by John Mitchell who
treated him as “‘enly a
bodyguards.”

Caulfield slightly laun-
dered McCord's version of
what he had told him dur-
ing one of their reneavous:
icCord said Caalfield
arned him, “You Lknow if
tho administration gets its
back to thc wall it will

vl

have to take steps to de-
fend itself.”

Caulfield scrubbed it up
a bit to read:
worked with these people
and I know them to be as
tough-minded as you and
itself.”

Caulfield scrubbed it up
a bit to read: mim, I have
worked with these people
and 1 know them to be as
tough-minded as you and
I "

They weren't saints, ei-
ther of them, but they are
believable. And Richard
Nixon is in the hands of
people like McCord and
Caulfield, because that is
u,:h.erc he has put himself.

fred T homp‘(,X,App;r(gved For Release 2005/07/01 : CIA-RDP91-00901R000700100005-8

" husky, phlepmatic minori-
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“Jim, I have
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‘By BARRY KALB
" Star-News Staff Writer

»

. President Nixon’s state-
Jment of yesterday raises a
number of questions and
contains a number of
points which scem to con-
flict with his carlier re-
marks on the Watergate
‘affair.

One major question
‘grows out of the
“President’s repeated at-
‘temnpt to justify initiating
‘certain spying and surveil-
Jance activities by saying
~he was acting out of legiti-
‘mate ‘‘national secumty”
‘concerns.

But, in his April 30

wspeech, the President did

‘not'even hint that national

Lsecurity considerations

had played a part in the
-ever-widening scandal. -

. It was sugpested yester-
~day by White Ilouse coun-
~sel Leonard Garment, at a
briefing following the re-
lease of the statement,
that the President now
~knows much more than he

. did on April 30.

« SINCE THAT DATE
.Garment said, “‘a very
“intensive process of exam-
Jination, discussion, the
~kind of process that goes
.on in the preparation of an
“investigation or a lawsuit,
+has been  undertaken
Jhere, . Y

Yet lhc statement of,
yeslerday reveals that

WASHINGION STAR

whose purposc was to plug
national sccurity leaks, to
“find out all it could about
Mr. (Danicl) Ellsberg’s
associates and his mo-
tives,’’ which the Presi-
dent said he considered an
item of national security
interest after Ellsberg

¢ gave the Pentagon Papers

to the press. The group

eventuaily led yhe burgla- ©

ry of Ellsberg’s
psychiatrist’s office.

The President never
revealed until yesterday
that he had personally
approved the unit and had
given it instructions re-
garding Ellsberg,

2. WITHIN the same few
days following June 17, he
told his top advisers, I1. R,
Haldeman and John D.
Ehrlichman, to confer
with top CIA officials *‘to
ensurc that the investiga-
tion of the brealk-in not
expose either an unrclated
covert operation of the
CIA or the activities of the
White House invcstiga-
tions unit.”

The President never
revealed uniil vesterday
that he had sent the two
men on this mission, at
which, according to the
C14's deputy director, Lt.
Gen. Vernon A. Walters,

even before April 30, 1\1\.f/chldcmau and Ehrlich-

«on knew about mmost of the
incidents to which he al-
luded yesterday. A partial
s chronology, derived from
‘yesterday's  statement,
shows:

1, “WITHIN a few days’
after the June 17 arrests,
E. MHoward Tiunt Jr.'s

‘name had been publicly

linked 1o the bugoging oper-
ation, and Nixon ‘‘was
alerted to the fact that he
(Hurt) had previously
been a member of the Spe-
cial Investigations Unit in

~the White House.”

Nixon revealed yvesteor-
day that the Special Inves-
tigation Unit Liad been set
up with his approval, and

is the same group wWApproved For Releaser2005/07401 11: GIA*R&PQ‘L—

later became known as
“the plumbers.” He soid
he directed the eroupn,

man asked for CIA aid in
covering up part of the
Watergate case.
Swpecifically, Walters
said in a May 12 affidavit,
the two men asked him to
warn the FBI off inquiries
into the “Mexican
aspects” of the Watergate
case. This is a reference to
the “laundering” of some
Nixon campaign funds
through Mexico, funds lat-
cr convered to cash for the
Committee for the Re-
clection of the President
by Watergate conspirator
Bernard L. Barker.

3. ON JULY 6, Nixon
telephoned then acting
71 divector L. -Patrick
Gray I, who “‘discussed

the Waterpate investipn-
tion . . . In the discussion,
hirr. Grav susrqrested that

0901R000700100005-8

STAT

E‘.B

Lj \SJ &@

the matter of the Water-
gate might lead higher. I

told him to press ahead-

with his investigation.”

It was reported earlier
this month that Gray had
told staff members of the
Scnate Watergate cornmit-
tee about this conversa-
tion. Committee sources
have reported that Gray
said he expressed to the
President concern over
interference by White
House aides in the FBI's
Watcrgate investigation.

While Nixon adknow-
ledged vesterday Gray’s
suggeston, in his April 30
spcech the President had
said: -

‘*As the investigations
went forward, I repeatedly.
asked those conducting the
investigation whether
there was. any rcason to
believe that members of
my administration were in
any way involved. I re-
cecived repeated assur-
ances that there were not,
Because of these continu-
ing recassurances -— be-
cause I bLelieved the re-
ports I was getting, be-
cause I had faith in the

.persons from whom I was

petting them — 1 discount-
ed the storics in the press
that appeared to implicate
members of my adminis-
tration or other officials of
the camwaipgn comniit-
tee.”’ .

Yesterday was the first
time the President spoke
of the July é conversation
with Gray.

4."IN JIIS Anril 17 state-
ment, in which he ac-
knowledged that there
were "‘new developments”?
in the Watergate case, the
President referred to a
meeting two days earlier,
April 15, with Asst. Atty,
Gen, Henrvy I Petersen,
head of the eriminal divi-
sion, at which the new
cdevelopments were dis-
cussed. .

In & memorandum dated
April 16, Asst, LS. Atty,
Joarl J. Silbert said he had
discovercd on April

muation on to Petersen,
that Tlunt and his col-
learmme 10 both the special

unit and the Watergate
bugging, G. Gordon Liddy,
had been involved in the
Ellsberg burglary.

The President, however,
gives no indication that he
had been told of the bur-
glary by Petersen by April
17.

He says that on April 18,
he learned ‘‘that Mr,
I{unt...was to be ques-
tioned by the U.S. Attor-
ney,’”’ and that he directed
Pctersen on that date *‘to
pursuc every issue involv-
ing Watergate but to con-

fine his investigation to-:

Watergate and related
matters and to stay out of
national seucrity mat-
ters.”” Again, no mention
of the Ellsberg burglary.
On April 25, however,
Nixon said, Atty. Gen.
Richard G. Kleindienst

told him that ‘‘the govern-
ment had clear cvidence
that Mr. Ilunt was in-
volved in the break-in of
the office of the psychia-
trist who had treated Mr.
Ellsberg.”

THR PRESIDENT,
then, lnew of all these
“national security” iat-
ters by the time of the
April 30 speech.

The statement of yester-
day lecaves other questions
unanswered. The Presi-
dant repeatedly says that
he wanted the Watergate
investigation limited to
avoid the disciosure of
t‘covert CIA operations
totally unrelated to the
Waterpate break-in.”’

What is the nature of
these covert CIA
opcrations? The President
does not say.

At the briefing following
the release of the state-
ment vesterday, a report-
er asked White IHouse
press sceretary Rouald L.
Ziegler a question arising
out of thz statement as a
wholg.

“Docsn’t the state-
ment,”” the reporter asked,
“amount to the fact that
he (the President) ac-

quicsced in an alleged.

cover-up of Watergate in
order 1o protect the wire-
taps (placed on certain

15,
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newsien in 1969), the spe-
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were to
‘deeply and personally in

.serious disarray
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By Laurence Stern
Washington Post Staff Writer

In his Watergate state-

-ment of disclaimer yester-

day, President Nixon ac-
knowledged that he was
the author of the secret
security’ operations that
entangie him

the scandal.

His main caveat was that
he neither knew of nor au-
thorized any illegal acts.

But the President admit-
ted that he established—on
grounds of national securi-
ty—the White House-based
covert machinery that be-
came heavily implicated in
political  espionage  and
illegal fund-raising opera-
tions in lis 1972 re-clection
campaign.

His statement alluded to
within the
American intellicence com-
munity in 1970 and 1071. It
spoke of heretolore-unknown
agencies within the intelli-
gence burcaueracy. It pro-
vided the first authoritative
confirmation of what was in
the safe of John W. Iiean II1,
the man he fired as W hlte
House counsel,

But most important was
the serics of admissions that
he personully chartered each
of what he described as the
“national  security  opera-
tions” thal were to become
entanaled in Watergate.

These were the admis-
sions:
¢ In 18969 the DPresident

ordered a special prooram
of wiretaps numbering “fow-
cr than 20" (o plug news
leaks of major international
negotiations, including  the
nuclear arms tatks, He said
the taps “produced impor-
tant leads that made it pos-
sible to tizhten the security

of highly sensitive  mate-
rials."

National security adviser
Henvy Kissinaer is known

to have said (hat the taps
‘produced no evidence that

National Security Council
‘member, .

The State Department said
vesterday that the results
of the taps were never made
available to Seccretary of
State- William P. Rogers.

¢ In June, 1970, the Pres-
ident called a meecting of
intellizence community lead-
ers that resulted in a plan
for expanded domestic in-
telligence operations. The
group working under his
authority approved, among
other measures, breaking

‘and entering the premiscs

ol suspected national secur-
ity violators. The plan was
vetoed on July 28, 1970, a
month after it was ap-
proved, because of the op-
position of FBI Director .J.
Itdgar Hoover. The pian was
never . implemented.

Yet this was the intelli-
gonce blueprint, the Presi-
dent said, that Dean remov-
ed from the White House
and nlaced in » safe devosit
box under the controi of
Judge John J, Sivica, Copics
also have heen turned over
to the Scnale Armed Serv-
ices Committee and the
Senate Watergate Commit-,
tee. *Ihe same plan,” the
President said, “is  heing
headlined today.”

¢ In December, 1970 a
new interagency group, the
Intelligence Evaluation
Cominittee, was created un-
der presidential  authority
for expanded domestic intel-
lizence covatuation. It was
composed of representatives
of the While House, CIA,
FBR1, National Seccurity
“Adgeney, Departments of Jus-
tice, Treasury and Defense
and the Seceet Scervice,

One of the reasons for its
establishment, the President
sucvested, was that by July,
11970, Hoover had
FBI's normal liaison with ail
other agencies except the
White House.”?

e revealed aosieuday
that the aprrations <@ e
committee  are tow  under
investigation, a lact that has
never hefore been acknowl-
cdued officially, “1f it went
beyoad its charter
elpace inoany eaal activi-
ties,” the President said,
way tolally without my
knowledee or autharity,”

In June, 971, a
Lalter | publication  of

woek
the

“ended the
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proved the creation of the
White Fouse Special  In-
vestigations Unit, the group
that became known as “the

plumbers,” to stop national
security  leaks.  Watergate
conspirators k. Howard Hunt

and G. Gordon Liddy were
assigned to the plumbers
team.

The President said he per-
sonally chartered the invest-
igation of Pentavon Papers
defendant Daniel  Ellsherg.
He said he impressed upon
Eg¢il Krogh, the unit’s chief,
the “vital importance” of
the Ellsberg assisnment but
that he did not authorize

the use of illegal means to

achieve that goal. Krozh has
admitteq that he approved
the burglary in September
1971 of FKllsberg’s psychia-
trist's office.

¢ The President said he
personally  assigned “the
plunibers” unit the
compiling “an accurate ree-
ord” of the Vietham war.

As an outgrowth of this en-

terprise, Watergate conspira-
tor Hunt acknowledued that
he fabricated cables design-
ed to directly implicaie the
late President Kennedy in
the assassination of South
Vietnamese President Ngo
Dinh Diem.

Members of the “plumb-
ers” unit  eventunally  be-
came instrumenis for polit-
ical sabolage operations in
the President’s 1972 re-elec
tion campaizn— specitically
the Watergate hreak-in.

® The President acknowl-
edged that he personally di-
1ected Haldeman and. Ehr-
lichman 1o make snre that
the Waterysate investizalion
did not infringe on covert
opcrations of the CLA or the
White  ilouse
Deputy CLA Director Gen.
Vernan A, Walters recently
testified that the two White
House aides asked him to

and did.

task of -

“plumboers.”’

call off an investigation into
Watergate funds channeled
through Mexice. Haldeman
said “it was the President’s
wish” that Walters tel} FBI
Director L. Patrick Gray I1I
the Jexican inquiry would
foul CIA covert operations.
The CIA refused to comply.

* President Nixon admit-
ted that in a conversation
with Gray on Julv 6, 1972 he
discussed the acting FBI di-
rector’s contacts with the
CIA. H~ acknowledged his
awareness of Walters’ refus-
al to go alony with the plan,

Walters, in testimony to
the Senate Armed Secrvices
Committee and a federal
grand jury, said Gray called
him on the same date and
told hkim that the FBT could
not call off its investiration
in Mexico without a letter
from the CIA saying. it
would endanger covert acti-
vities of the

TTIT CO

tetrospectively, the Presi-
dent commented yesterday
that “it now seems that later
. there were apparently
wide-ranging efforts to limit
the investigation or to con-
ccal the possible
mwent of members of the ad-
mivistration and the ecam-
palgn commitltec, I was not
aware of any such efforis
at the time.”

At the outset of his 4000--

woid statement yesterday
Mr. Nixon insisted {hat *“it
is not my intention lo place
a national security ‘cover’
on Watergate . . . ” Yet on
the basis of his- own state-
ment cach of the major tri-
butarics of the Waterzate
scandal stemmed from pro-
grams that were begun by
presidential - order in the
interests ol
ity.

agency there.,

involve- -

national secur-

STAT

(e

impugned the loyalty 6 S03ved For Release 2005/07/01 : CIA-RDP91-00901R000700100005-8



c/.

4

.

- Walters Memo Quotes

Approved For Releas€

"LOS ANGELES TIMES

901R000700100005-8

STAT
STAT

Haldeman

as Citing "the President’s Wish'

-+ .+ BY JOIIN . AVERILL

. Times Staff Wriler .

WASHINGTON~—H, R. Haldeman, President Nixon's former chief of
staff, was-quoted Monday asz saying "it is the President's wish® that the
Central Intelligence Agency try to sidetrack FBI efforts to trace funds

involved in the Watergate scandal.

The qguote attributed to Haldeman
was contained in a memorandum
written by Lt. Gen. Vernon A. Wal-
ters, C1A deputy director, following
a White House meeting last June 23,
six days after the Watergate break-
in. . '

The memorandum, one of 11 sub-
mitted by Walters last week 1o the

- Benate Armed Services Committee,

was disclosed Monday by Sen.
Stuart Symington (D-3o.) at a Sen-
ate Forcign Relations Committee
hearing. -
- Reading from the memo, Syming-’
ton said that Haldeman turned to
Wallers at one point and said, "1t is
the President's wish that you go to
sec Mr. Grayv.” This was a reference
to L. Patrick Gray I, who resizmed
recently as acting director of the
FBI '
Frunds Sent to Mexico

At the time of the White House .

meeting, the I'BI was (rving (o trace
campaign funds which were sont
from Texas to Mexica where, it has
been allezed, they were converted
into Mexican checks and cash in an
cffort to conceal the identities of the
donors. They were later deposited in
a Miami bank account of confessed
Walergate conspirator Bernard L.
Barker,

Symington read from the Walters
memo as the committee was ques-

l/ljl.min': former CLA Director Rich-

ard Helms, now ambaszsador ta Tran,
abont CLA invelvement with Water-
cate parlicinants, '
Under questioning, Helms said he
and Wialters were pvstructed, t
tend the June 23 W
ing, where they met with Haldeman

and John D. Ehrlichman, another
top presidential aide who resigned
along with Haldeman on April 0.
Helms said he believed Mr, Nix-
on's name was mentioned but could
not recall it specifically. He said he
took it for granted that Haldeman
was not acting without authority.
"When the President’s chief of

staff speaks to yvou" MHelms said,

"vou assume it is with the highest
attthority." ' -
Panel Members Laud JTelms
Symington and other committee
members praised Helms for what
they called his successiul cfforts to
prevent the ClA from being com-
promized,
Later in the dav, Svmington
emerged from a closed meeting of
the Senate Armed Services Commit-

tee. of which he is acting chairman,

o announce that sceret documents
had dizclosed White House propo-
sals that invelved burglaries for
domestic spying purpozes.
Syvminaten =aid the authenticily of
the documoents was verified in testi-
mony Moenday by Tom Charles Hus-
tom, a former White House aide who
once worked for ansted presidential
counsel Joha W, Dean NI
Some of the documents, Syming-
ton sald, included papers
Dean had placed in a
safely deposit -Lox. They.
were laler turned over to
federal Wiatergite proseey-
tors and the Senate's se..
lect Watergate commiltee,
Dizcussing the purporterd

‘

1y did not speei.

fically  include

political-

bsaid, "T told Gen, \Walpar
" that if (he alters,

carried out. .
In his testimony before
the Foreign Relations
Committce, Helms e~
seribed the White Iouse
meeting  with Haldeman
and Ehrlichman as.
"strange” and "unusual®
and said at the time he,
knew of "no funds 'laun-
dered' in Mexicen." .
Helms, who was recalled:
from Iran to testify, said.
the White House aides
wanted Walters to  tell
Gray that the FDBI probe of
the funds could jeopardize-
covert CIA operations in
Mexico. .
While Helms left un-
clear his response to
Haldeman and Ehrlich-
man, be tald the commit-
tee that the FBI probe
would inform the other if
any overlap developed.
the ClL\. He said he told
Walters tn tel Grav of an
arrangzement hetween the
two agencies in which one
would the other if anv (in.
form/ overlap tdlevelnperd,
Helms said Walters visite
ed Gray that same after-,
noon, :
Helms acknowlerlged
that the CIA did nnt ac-.
tvely resist White House
pressures until it recejved
“feelers” suggesting  {hat
covert CLA funds be nsed
to keep Watersate defens
dants fvom confossing,
_ Order to Walters
At that point, Helmg
: JICIE were any ef..
(ho W ierolee the CL in
] ~UC, e was tg
resist them." Anv involve.,
uent, he added, "coyl
besmirch the agepey » '
Confexsing that "it yqe
)g;t\ hIiT ]i(](?:l to icate the
AL rlelms o y
Mmittee: fold the com'-
"My total preoceupating:
Was in keep the ¢1A unin-
volved and |
<o b wanted to gav %
head of the a_z:encv."ta) as:
Asked if his flegwrlz'tllt‘é-
wWos relatecd "tn your refy.-
sal fo play along  wilp
something vau  resarded
as mmproper,” Helmg said:,
"I do nol know." ,
”(’ said he hadd g canver-.
sation with Pregident Nix-.

S

proved ]Eg;ﬁRgleas%:gQQ#igﬁwgr CIAtRIIP91-00901R§H0T 1 005-8/ v tic.

clcelion Yae

fucceeded : -

continued
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Washington, May 21 (NEWS Burcau) — President Nl\ons former
White House chief of staff, ILR. (Bob) Haldeman, was quoted today as hav-
. ing said it was “the President’s wish” for the CIA to “discourage” the FBI
« " investigation into the Mexican angle of the Watergate affair.

Sen. Stuart Symington (

. Wwas noted in a memorandum
- deputy director of the CIA, on June 23, 1972, just six days

. day as former CIA Dnu*m Rich-
v ard M. Melms, now U.S

after the break-in at Democra
Watergate,
The memo was made public to-

8. ambas-
-sador to Iran, appeared before
the FPoreign Relutions Coramittee.
The memo concerned a Jdune 23
meecting involving Wallers,
Helms, Haldeman and  former
presidential  adviser John D
Ehrlichman,

-The Foreign Relations Commit-
tee summoned Helms back freom
Iran for questioniar about ap-
parent conflices in what he told
the committee durhw; his confir-
mation hedring in Iebruary and
what has subsequently emerged
from CIA involvement in the
Pentagon Papers and Watcrgate
cases,

At the end of the June 23 meet-
ing, the Walters momo noted,
Haldeman turned to the genual
and said, “It is the President’s
wish  that you go to sce Mr.
Gray.” L. Patrick Gray 3d was
_then acting director of the FBL 4

An Assumption

Asked about ‘he Walters nota-
tion, IHelms cmu’irmcd he was at
the meeting but does not J(’(‘¢11<
any comment by Haldeman spe- !
cifically involving the P](G]d(ht 8 1|
nawme. But, he said, “when the !
President’s chief of staff speaks,|
one obvipusly assimes he's speak-

.. ing with authority.”

At the time, the FBT was in-
vestigating “laundered” I-!e]mMi—
can campaign funds, that is, con-
tributions sent from Texas to
Mexico to be converted into
checks or cash.” Some of thel
cheeks - eventually  wound up in
the bank seccount of canvicted
Walergate conspivator  lernard
L. Barker in Miami.

There had Leenprevious testi-
mony that the 'R was asked to
stay out of the Mexiean part of
the Walergate investigalion in

rder {0 mithe it ook IApBrEVed For Release 2005/07/01 : CIA-RDP91-00901R000700100005-8

operation,

D.-3o.) told the Scnate IFor-

“eign Relations Committee that the Ialdeman statement

by Lt. Gen, Vernon Walters,

UC Party headqumtu at the;

“Not Explained Why”
Helms testified that Haldeman
told him and Walters that the

CIA should claim its operations
.in Mexico might be harmed if
,the rBI lool\ed into the matter.
;‘ It was made very clear that this
iis the way it had been decided,”
|Hekms added. “It was not ex-
‘plained why . .. I couldn’t even
!understand why they were con-
ccerned about Mexico.”

After the June 23 mec-tmg,
IIelms said he told Walters that,
when he met with Grav he was
to keep the matter \‘lthm the
bounds of Ie"mmacy " He said

he told Walters to sav onlv that.|

m accordance with long-standing
agreement, the I'Bl should keep
the ClA informed it ils investi-
gation contlicted with CIA inter-
ests,

Helms admitted that the CIA
provided a wig, tape 1recorder
and voice alteration to Water-
rate conspirator E. Howard Hunt
dr., but said he never envisoned
the former CIA agent was going
to do anything illegal,

“Nobody dreamed the Whitle
ITouse was going to be undertak-
ing - burglavies,” said  Helms.
Iunt, a onetime White Ilduse
consultant, has admitted partici-

pating in a burglary of Pentagon
Papers-defendant  Daniel Ells-
bere's psyehiatrist’s office.
Jlelms wlso said that ousled
White onse counszel” John W,
”L an 3d put out “feelors” to the
CIA Lo provide covert funds for
bailine out some of the W ator-
cule u,n\pn'\(ou who were be-
cornitier “wobbly.  Dut he gaid
fhat Walters told Dean the CIA
had no covert famds for this pur-
pose, and (uat any such use of

appropriated funds would have .
to be reported to Congress. '

“This rather cooled Mr, Dean's’
avdor for that. approach,” addedI

Helms. After that, he said hej
never heard amtlunu else about |
CIA help in the Watergate affair, |

Sen. Charles H. Perey (R-IL)
asked IHelms it he felt that he,
was removed as CIA director be-|
cause of hiz unwillingness to co-
operate, Helms did nob answer
divecelly, but when Sen. Syming-
ton asked kim if he leit the CIA
“on your ‘own volition,” he re-

Fplied: “Well, the President and I
ihad a conversation about it.”

Helms said he could ndt dis-
cuss the conversation but added,
“Trankly, T wanted to stay as

Jhead of the ageney to continue
to keep it out {of the Walerpate
seandal). T thought I would be
more successtul than a new-
comer,”

i Helms received a cordial wel-
Feome from the senators on the
Foreion  Relations  Committee
except . Chaicman J.  Wiliiaw
[ Pulbright (D-Auvk.).

Fultbright recalled that dorving
his  ambassudorial  contirmation
heariats Iast February, Helmg
said he “knew nothine” of Hunt’s.
involvement with the CIA.

Melms insisted today thai he
“did not answer those questions
didhonestly,” aad conteuded that
Hunt was not on the ClA payroll
al the time,

Bul Fulbright was nlul‘l\ not
satisfied with Helms explanation,
“You left the impression that
Laere was no relatiopshin b tween
Hunt and tne CLAL b zaid, Now

db appears thal U e v
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" HALD '"”'IMN@*J NIXON ‘WISH

TO HALT F
DBNED BY BL-AIDE

He Says the Presiden
" Was Not Involved
i Any Cover-Up’

SR

By MARIORIE HUNTER
7 .Speclal 1o The New York Times
T WASHINGTON, May 21—
- H. R. Haldeman, the former
White House chief of staff, re-
portedly told an official of
the Central Intelligence Agency
that “it is the President’s wish"”
that the C.LA. attempt to halt
an investigation into one aspect
- of the Watergate case.
This was reported today by
Senator  Stuart  Svmington,

\

Democrat of Missouri, who said | dem that the Watergate Caﬁ“i

he. w
ment written nearly a year agoi
-Vernon A. Walters,
deputy director of the CLA.

‘any cover-up of anything at

'snculc
ivolved

F.3.1. FUND STUD;

to General Walters and sajg; formed the Presxdmthf St
“It is the President’s wish that ngsr;tl ”Qghi?gp?{&?;ey .}l[l;r
you go to see Mr. Gray.” - fo0 jelp in covering up

Mr. Haldeman denied later:watergate affair, Mr. Helm
today that the President was plied:
in any way involved in -the “My
Walcergate cover-up,

Statement by Haldeman

“1 can flatly say that the
Presicdent was not involved in

\
interest was o
I wanted to stay as head of:

of all this. T felt I'd be more;
successful than someone who'
might come afterward.”

any time,” Mr. Haldeman said. In cffect, the C.LA, aspects”

Still' another of General
Walters's  “memorandums  of
conversation” - written last
yvear but disclaosed today by
another Congressional source— .
quotes Mr. Gray as saying that
the President, during a tele-
phone conversation, had
quired about “the case,”

opened up another

ment.

General Walters was ques-
tioned for nearly two and a
ihalf hours today at a closed
[hearing of the Intelligence Sub-
in- lcommittee of the House Armed
anISexuccs Cominittee about

apparent reference . to the |points raised in the 11 memo-
Watergate inquiry. ‘ lrandums of conversations he
This memorandum quotos["mtc fast summer, shortly

;alter the Watergate break-in.
‘Heated’ Questioning -

_icould nct be covered up and: Representative Lucien N,
“lthat he thought that Mr. I\'xo.xlNedzi, Democrat of Michigan,
e sid ¢l *hese in-isaid that the- general's re-
gqponseq to questions “‘were not ©

Meanwhile, there were theitotally satisfying” and that the,

Mr. Gray as telling the Presi-]

Scnator Symington said that following other developments: qumhomn;, had become “heated

Mr. Haldeman’s statement re-

garding the President was con-’

tained in a “memorandum of
conversations™  that  General
Walters said he prepared after
a White House mecting with
Mr. Ilaldeman and Joha D.
Ehrlichman, another Presiden-
tial aide, last June, six days
after the break-in of Democratic

« headquarters at the WaLerguttf/

‘complex.
Testificd Last Week

General Walters testified last
week that he had been called
to the White House and told
he had been chosen to try to
persuade L. Patrick Gray 3d,
Federal Bureau of Investiga-
tion, to halt an inquiry into
campaign funds “laundered”
through a bank in Mexico City.

At that time, however, he
made no mention that anyone
had invoked
name in demanding his help,

The memorandum, according

today in the Watergate alfair:’at times.”

CSenator ‘%vmmton disclosed  Mr. Nedzi said that his sub-
‘that the Senate Armed Services committee planned to question
Committee had acquired t{wo other witnesses, including Mr,
sets of documents purporting Gray, Mr. Haldeman and “three
to deal with Administration forraer White IHouse aides—
plans in the summer of 1970 to Johin D, Ehrlichman, John W,
permit bm,ﬂ ary and other vio- Dean 3d and David Young.
lations of the law in the collee-  Neither Senator Symington
tion of intellizence information:nor Mr. Nedzi w ould release a
about United States citizens. ¢ coupy of the Waller memoran-
said the plans were never car-.dum purporting to quote Mr.
ried out. .Gray as having told President’
Richard Helms, former direc-|Nixon that the Watergate case
tor of the C.LA., appearcd be-icould not be covered up.
fore the Scnate TForeignl Iowever, key excerpts from
Relations CommltLer‘ to defend;the siemorandum were obtained

that agency’s role in granting:from other Congressional
White House requests for a per-jsources.
sonality profile en Dr. Daniell The memorandum, prepared

by July 13, is said to be General
Walter's recollection of a con-
versation held just o day earlier |
with MMr., Gray.

The document quotes Mr

Ellsberg, later a defendant in
the Pentagon papers case, and
in furnishing materials to a
White House aide involved in
lncai\mp into the office of Dr.
Elisberg’s former psychiatrist. Gray as saying that Dresident
Nixou's Nawe Not Uscd nivon had called him a week
Mr, Hdm‘- said he had pre- earlier to congratulate him on;

the  President’s sumed that White House aides oy 1 yegion frustrating an air- Mr.

the I'resi-

3l [ad .
\l\\m: ’:l’{;?:)'”lhg\(:' ashod | fop PR hijacking in San Fran-
n A A Bl e
C.LA. assistance but he said he ¢€15¢0

v,

the C.LA. out of this, Frankly,*

the agency and io keep it outl

of the Watergate probe have!
complete!
Congressional investigation into.
potential White House involve-.

‘Then | snvwmu e

ever is involved, no matter how
«high up? Gray replied that was
his recommendation.

“The  President then asked
1\\}1:1{ I thought and Gray said
Cmy views were the sarie as his,
Tha President tosk it well and
thainked him.”

The memorandum  further
states that Mr, Gray told Gen-
era]l Walters that he had sub-
‘sequently telephoned Mr, Dean,
then  the President’'s  White
House counsel, to tell him of
the conversation with Mr. Nix-
on and of his recommendation
that all involved be discharged.

Dean'’s Response Given

General Walters said, accord-
ing “to the memorandum, that
Mr. Dean's respense to that
was “okay.”

Senator Symington's disclos-
ure of the existence of docu-
ments dealing with intelligence
gathering plans came at the
end of two hours of question-
ing of Tom Charles Huston, a
former White House aide, by
the Senate Armed Sezmccs
Committee,

Senator Symington saxd that
1Mr. Huston had been called to
[vcufv the aulhcntmty of docu-
ments ‘““wwhich oear his pur-
ported signature” and to testify
about cvents described by the
documents.

The Smatcr said hoth sets of
jdocuments  “purportedly deal
jwith certain studies, recommens-
‘dations and decxslons in the
White House in the summer and
fall of 1970 concerning “intel-
ligence coliection and evalua-
tion on both foreign and domes-
tic subjects.”

Senater Symington said the
documents appeared to call for
“violations of the law in the
domestic collection of intelli-
genee - on United States citi-

em
The Senator added:

“There

-ididn't seem {o be any limitation

oi the amount of burglary

involved.”

Serator  Symington  quoled
Huston @s  saying  that

copies of the supgested intelli-
pence  gathering  plans were
summsod 1o g0 10 (hf* President,

that at one point during the name used directly.
meeting, Mr. aldeman turned

to Senator Symington, Aﬁp‘ﬁéved ForcRelease 2005407501

Asked why he had never in-

‘lGlAHRDRSﬂ@-ﬁ)OﬁOd]ROOOTOG@?l5 %Blcman but that

tions were with
"[o\mr(l the end of the con- M

Haideman,
cersation,””  according to  the
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The deputy director of the Ceniral Intelligence
Agency has made a written allegation that White IHcuse
chief of staff 1. R. (Bob) Haldeman fold him “it is the

President's wish’ that the CIA scek

to block an im-

portant phase of the Watergate investigation.

Gen. Vernon Wallers made this uss

erandum he wrote shortly
after a White House mecting
on June 23, 1972, between

himself and ITaldeman, presi-

dential aide John D, Ehrlich-
man and CIA Director

U~ NRichard Ielms,

This disclosure was made
yvesterday by Sen. Stumrt
Syminglon (1)-Mo.) in the

course of a Senate Foreign

Ticlations Cominittee hear-
ing to question Helms on
pressures hy White Iouse

aides on the CIA to help
cover up the Walergate

trail.

It was the most direct
allegation by a highaanking
po\(‘l nment official indicat-
mg presidential involvemoent
in efforis to impede the Fed-
cral Dureau of Investiva-
tion's ioguiry inte  the
Watergate case.

Walterg in previous stafoe-
ments and llelms yesterday

provided details of Approved For ﬁelease 20 5/07/91

gueslts by llaldeman  and

ertion In a menl-
other White House aides to
have the CIA intercede with
the FBI in calling off inves-
tigation of the “laundering”
of Waterzate funds through
a Mexican bank aeccount.

It has already been dis-
closed that some $100,007 in
Nixon  re-clection funds
were passed through a Aex-
jeo City bank and ended up
in the safe of Maurice H.
Stans to finance Walergale
and other operations in the
1872 campaign.

Syminglon interrupted
the questioning of Iuelms
yesterday to drop his bomb-
shell, which was based on
one of 11 still-seeret memos

wrilten by Wallers in the
course of the \White House-
CIA contacts.

1n his memo on the June
o3 weeting, Symington vela-
{ed, Walters reported that
“Alr., Haldeman turned to
General Walters and said,
U is the Presidents wish
that vou  go lo sec AMr.

Walters was Lo tell actil

or Release %005/([)\7101 CIA-RDP91-0094d

Ap%;oved Fo
Fh \ \
A

xiy HEa
V¥ &4l h/\./.‘i. b

1R000700100005-8

“STAT

¥FBI Director L. Patrick
Gray IIT that any investiga-
tion into the
scandal’s Mexican connee-
tion would jeopardize CIA
operations. 1t was clear
{from the testimony that
Helms' authority as CIA di-
reclor was bypassed by the
White Fouse aides in their
demand that Walters convey
the proposal to Gray.

Walters had scrved as a
translator to President Nixon
on foreign trips both during
bis vice presidential and pres-
jidential terms and the two
men wete considered {riends.

Within an hour after the
June 23 raccting the depuly
CIA director was given an
appointment  with  Gray.
Walters relayved to Gray the
concerny of  “senior White
House officials” that the
Alexican investigation would
jeopardize CIA activities, ac-
cording to Walters’ own tes-
fimony.

Altar  consultation  with
Helms., however, the CIA
took the position that the
FRI ingquiry would in no
way jenpnardize CTA aclivi-
ties in Mexico, The agencey,
in effect, turned down the
White House request. .

Helms testifind yesterday
that he had no independent
recoljection af the Ialde-
man remark but he did not
take issue  with  Wallers’
merorandum on the June
23 meeting, which was called
by Haldeman six days after
the Watergate break-in,

Helms did recall a Halde-
man statement that “the op-
position” was “eapilatizing”
mx the Walergaie (piwdv

Ldewian, 1telms  reealled

Watergate:

at the

Pigs
time. The former CIA diree-
tor said he told the White
House aides he had no inter-
esl in the Bay of Pigs.

“I did not have any idea
of what the Mexican investi-

investigation”

gation was about,” Helms
testified, IlIe said he then

took the position with Wal-

tors that there was no CIA
involvement in the case.
Asked why neither he nor
Walters went directly to the
President about the inci-
dent, Helms said: .
“Ay total preoccupation
was in  keeping the CIA
uninvolved in the matter, 1
was successful in doing that
so far as I was concerned . .
. I wanted to stay as the
head of the acency to keep
it out of it (the Watergate
scandal). It is always a ques-
tion of moral judgments and

I was doing the best I could*

dO "

'}cstcrda\ s hearing

raised publicly, for the first
time, the  question  of .
whother Helms was replaced
as CIA director’in reprisal
for his refusal to cooperate
with the White House staff
in the alleged cover-up ef-
fort.

Asked directly by Sen.
Charles H. Perey (R-IlL)
whether there was any con-
neciion hetween his depar-
ture fram the agencey and
his refusal to cooperate in
the cover-up, tHelis replied:

"1 don't know. 1 falked to
the President and T think
our conversation is privi-
leged. AL no time in that
conversation was Waterzate
or anyvthing else  men-

LA R4 00801R000700160005-8

Gilement about the Bay of

continucd

also *
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"'(“~T[‘;?é CIA in a Better Li

Enough new information has come
out of the Watergate-Pentagon lapers
investigation so that accounts can be

- better squared on the involvement of

one key department, the Central Intel-
ligence Agency.

The CIA looked bad in the wake of
disclosures that at White House re-
quest it had provided assistance to the
burglars of the office of Daniel
Ellsberg’s psychiatrist, and that it
cooperated in compiling a psvchologi-

‘cal profile of Ellsberg. We said at the

time that this involvement compro-

mised and discredited the CIA.

/,

Since then, there has come some
rather remarkable testimony from
General Robert E. Cushman, former
deputy director of the agency, General

“Vernon Walters, currently deputy
L~director, and Richard M. Ielms, whao

was dircctor of CIA in the period cov-
ering both the Ellsberg and the Water-
gate episodes. Although CIA does not
emerge blame-free, the new disclo-
sures do afford a better perspective,
and do place the agency’s role in a

.more favorable light,

[

To recapitulate: General Cushman
used bad judgment in helping burglars
E. Howard Hunt and Gordon Liddv,
though it is fairly clear he did not

- know- their rmission, and though CIA

assistance to them was halted even
before the burglary took place. Helnis
used similar bad judgment in ac-
quiescing on the Ellsberg profile. So

- 90 MAY
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much for the Ells

pers period in 1971.
In the 1972 period following the ar-
rest of the Watergate burglars, high
White House officials evidently at-
tempted on several occasions to un-
load major responsibility on CIA for
what happened, and to get the agency
to help scuttle the FBI's investigation.
Helms and General Walters deserve
great credit for refusing to go along
with the White House suggestions,
which Senator McClellan described as
“beyond impropriety.’’ )
Should Helms and Walters have
gone to the President, or Congress,
with that inforimation? Perhaps so. In
retrospect, it is understandable that
they did not. Lyman Kirkpatrick, a
former CIA official, wrote recently in
the New York Times:
+ “In fairness to CIA and other de-
partments involved, the role of the
White House staff should not be under-
estimated. It is not the custom of the
bureaucracy to question a call from

‘the exccutive offices. It is assumed
. that the President’s people know what

they are doing. While they may not

© inform the President of all details, it is

usually believed they are operating
under approved policy guidelines.”

The point is worth remembering. It
is one thing to have been marginally
compromised. It is another to have
used the power and authority of the
White House to plot the compromising,

Approved For Release 2005/07/01 : CIA-RDP91-00901R000700100005-8
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Sxx days after the Wa-

- r’tergate break-in last June,

‘,federal prosecutor Larl J.
Silbert revealed at a rou-
“tine bod hearing involving
‘the burglars that a bank
‘draft of $39,000 linked to
Bernard L. Barker, one of
‘the suspeccts, had been
"traced to a bank in Mexico
Cxty

~.'That same day, June 23,
1972 according to recent
tesnmony before three
conpressional committees,
White House aides H. R.
Haldeman and John D

" Enrlichman tried to enlist

CIA cooperation in block-
ing an FBI investigation of
-an ill-defined Mexico City
Jfinance operation,

--According to a memo by
.CIA deputy director Lt

{ “"Gen. Vernon A. Walters

N,

which was prepared a few
days later but revealed
only yesterday, heading
off the FBI probe was
deemed -so urgent that
Haldemann told CIA offi-
[clals that day ‘it is the
President’s wish' that
Walters go to FBI acting
“director L. Patrick Gray
111 to call the I"'BJ investi-
gation off.

In the annals of the
complex Watergate affair,
the details of the tortuous
financial trial that led
from a Houston mining
company, through Mexico
City, to Rarker and thien to
GO fundraiser Maurice
Stans' safe did not swwface
for many weeks.

TO WALTIERS and to
former CIA director Rich-
ard M. Ilelms, who lesti-
ficd yesterday in an open

session of the Senate Yor-
eipn Relations comnmuttee,
the conncection was totally
obscure lust June, At that
time, Waterpate was still
regarded as a mysterious
“caper’ and the Mesxican
bank drafts had bLarley
surfaced in Silbert's prose-
“cution of Darker
burglars,

Eﬂ S

_'\
Ce

Helm’s testimony yes
terday underscored both
these points as he recount-
ed the meecting at which
Ialdeman warned that the
Watergate affair might be
fraught with political dan-
gers. ;

As Hclms recalls it, he
was sumimoned by tele-
phone to be at the White
1Jouse at 1 p.m. June 23 to
discuss an unidentified
subject and to come with
Walters, a former aide to
President Nixon who bare-
1y six weeks before had
been sworn in as CIA dep-
uty.

Once in Ehrlichhman’s
office,, ielms recalled,
Halderman told the men
there was a danger the
Watergate incident might
be capitalized upon by the
“opposition.”” Apparently
some danger to the nation-
al security likewise was
invoked, as Ilelms recalls
it, because *“‘Ilaldeman
also mentioned the Bay of
Pigs, in an incoherent
statement 1 didnt uwnder-
stand.”

THEN HALDEMAN
gave his order: ‘It was
decided at the White
Iousec,’” Helms testified
yvesterday, that Walters
should go to Gray and tcll
him that continued investi-

gation of the Mexican fi-
nance might jcopardize
CIA operations there.

- Walters, in a confiden-
tial memorandum of the
same conversation, which
Sen. Stuart Symington (13-
NMo.) in part revealed at
yesterday’s hearing, put it
more bluntly. “It is the
President’s wish that you
o to Mre. Gray s the
way he heard Haldeman’s
order

Helms yesterday insist-
cd that he had no recollec-
tien of the phrase “itis the
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_-Star-News Pholographer J

Richard Helms testifies.

garded an order from
Haldeman as issuing from
the top. *When the
President’s chief of staff
speaks to you,” he noted,
“you asswine he speaks
with authority.”

Helins revealed yester-
day that the CIA immedi-
ately checked the only
conceivable link between
the dexican money trans:
fer and its own opecrations
in Mexico. This was Man-
uel Ogarrio Daguerre, an
attorney-to whom had re-
ceived a §100,000 transfer
from Gulf Resources and
Chemical Corp. of Ilouston
as a bill payment April 3,
1972.

OGARRIO, Hetms told
the committee, *‘had no

relation to the ageney,”” .

and by June 26 the CIA
direcror and his deputy
were trying to tell White
Tlouse aides they could not
invoke CIA operations to
block the FRI probe. -

Oparrio, as the investi-
pation eventually was o
reveal, boupht S859,000 in
bank drafts from Banco
, 1972,

City April 4

The next day
drafts,plus $11,000 in cash,
were delivered by courier

1o Nixon fund-raisers in’

Houston. The money was

the

cph Suverman

flown immediately to
Washington. The drafts .
were cashed through

Barker's Miami bank ac-
count before the moncy
went back into a campaign
safe used, in part, to fi-
nance Watergate spying.
Some of these connece-
tions between Watergate
and the GOP campaign
might never have been
miade had Haldeman's
order of June 23, been car-
ricd out, and the Mexico
City bank transaction,
Watergate prosecutor Sil-
bert revealed that day,
mipght never have been
developed. The full details
of the Mexican transaction
are still under inves tigza-
tion by a federal grand
jury inouston.
Helms, Jooking

stape of the Watergate
scandal, stressed  the
seeming innocence of what
Haldeman secemed to be

OWO’I”“OI‘ALRDPQ‘ILGQSO1R00&7100ﬂ00005¥8*l\ aft-

or it had been revealed

back’
yesterday on thiat cariy.
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DDCI STATEMENT ABOUT THE WATERGATE CASE

The following statement was made by Lieutenant General Vernon A. Walters
during a recent appearance before a Congressional Committee.

On 23 June 1972 I was ordered by a phone message from my office
to be at the White House at about 1300 with Director Helms. I had
lunch with Mr. Helms and we went to Mr. Ehrlichman's office at the
White House. Present were Mr. Ehrlichman, Mr. Haldeman, Mr. Helms
and myself. As I recall it, Mr. Haldeman said that the Watergate
incident was causing trouble and was being exploited by the opposi-
tion. It had been decided at the White House that I would go to
Acting FBI Director Gray and tell him that now that the five suspects
were arrested, further enquiries into the Mexican aspects of this
matter might jeopardize some of the CIA's covert activities in that
area. An appointment was made for me to see Mr. Gray at 1430 that
same day. I went over and told him that I had been directed by top
White House officials to tell him that further investigation into the
Mexican aspects of the Watergate episode might jeopardize some of the
Agency's covert actions in that area. He sald that he understood the
agreement between the FBI and the Agency regarding their sources but
that this was a complicated case. He would not violate the agreement
with CIA regarding sources. On my return to the Agency I checked to
see whether there was any danger in the Agency's covert sources if
the Mexican part of the investigation continued and ascertained that
no one believed that this was the case. No one had any knowledge of
the plan to bug the Democratic National Committee.

On June 26 the Counsel to the President John Dean called me and
asked me to come and see him about the matter I had discussed with
Haldeman and Ehrlichman. He said I could check with Ehrlichman and
I did. He said I could talk to Dean so I went to Dean's office at
1145 on June 26.

I informed Dean that I had checked carefully to see whether
there was any jeopardy to the Agency's sources by a further investi-
gation of the Mexican sources of this matter and had found there was
none. Dean then asked whether the CIA might have taken part in the
Watergate episode without my knowing it. I said that this was not
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possible. I knew that the Agency had had no part in the operation
against the Democratic National Committee. I therefore could not
say that further investigation would Jjeopardize Agency sources. I
felt that someone had bungled badly and that the responsible parties
should be fired. He asked whether there was not some way in which
the Agency might have been involved. I sald that I had checked with
Director Helms and was convinced it was not. Any attempt to stifle
this investigation would destroy the effectiveness of the Agency and
the FBI and would be a grave disservice to the President. I would
have no part in it and was quite prepared to resign on the issue.

He asked whether 1 had any ideas on what might be done and I replied

th?t those responsible should be fired. He seemed disappointed and
I left.

The following day I saw Dean again in his office at his request.,
He again reviewed the Watergate Case saying that some witnesses were
getting scared and were "wobbling". I sald that no matter how scared
they got, they could not involve CIA because it was not involved in
the bugging of the Watergate. He then asked i1f the CIA could not
furnish bail and pay the suspects' salaries while they were 1in jail,
using covert action funds for this purpose.

I replied that this was out of the question. It would implicate
the Agency 1n something in which it was not implicated. Any such
action by the Agency would imply an order from the highest level and
I would not be a party to any such actfon. It would be a grave dis-
service to the President and the country and would destroy the CIA's
credibility with the Congress and the people. I would resign rather
than do this and, if ordered to do it, I would ask to see the President
to explain the reasons for my refusal. Furthermore, when the Agency
expended funds in the U.S., we had to report this to the Oversight
Committees of the Agency in Congress. He was much taken aback by this
and agreed that risks of implicating the CIA and FBI in this matter
would be enormous. I said that what was now a painful wound could
become a mortal one. What was now a "conventional explosion could be
turned into a multi-megaton explosion". I again advised him to fire
the responsible parties.

Again Dean sent for me on the 28th of June and I saw him at his
office at 17130 that day. He enquired whether I had learned anything
more about CIA involvement. I replied that there was no involvement
of the Agency in the bugging of the Watergate. He then asked whether
I had any ideas and I said that I had none which could be helpful.
Perhaps the Cubans who were anti-Castro might have had a hand in it
but the CIA did not.

On July 5 I received a call from Acting Director of the FBI Gray
saying that he could not stop further investigation of the Mexican
aspects of this matter unless he had a formal letter from the Director
of CIA or me asking him to do this. I said that I would come to his
office and I saw him at 1000 the following morning.
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I told him that I could not tell him that further investigation
would jeopardize the Agency's covert sources. I had checked on this
and it was not so. I had ascertained that General Cushman had initially
authorized the issuance of some equipment to Howard Hunt without knowing
its purpose other than it was, as I understood it, to shut off "leaks".
This was long before the Watergate bugging. Since then I had carefully
checked and there was no other involvement of any sort by the CIA in the
operation against the Watergate. I said that I felt that attempts to
cover this up or to implicate the CIA or FBI would be detrimental to
their integrity and a disservice to the President and the country. I
would have no part in this and was quite prepared to resign on this
issue. He said that he shared my views regarding the importance of the
integrity of our Agencies and he too was prepared to resign on this
issue. I gave Gray a list of the equipment the Agency had given Hunt
and the account of our dealings with the former CIA employees up to the

termination of their employment with the Agency long before the Watergate
episode.

I saw Gray again on the 12th of July and gave him one additional
memorandum regarding the contact furnished Hunt. We reviewed the matter
reiterating the position we had taken previously. I said that I had told
Dean that the best solution would be to fire those responsible. Gray said
he had made the same recommendation. Once again we agreed that anything
that might damage the integrity of the FBI and CIA would be a grave dis-
service to the President and the Government.

In February 1973 shortly after Dr. Schlesinger became Director 1
told him of my conversations with Haldeman, Ehrlichman and Dean. In
February Dean called Dr. Schlesinger to see if the Agency could get
back from the FBI the material it had sent to the Justice Department
concerning our contact with Hunt. Dr. Schlesinger and I agreed that
this could not be done. I attempted to contact Dean but he was in
Florida. On his return I saw Dean at his office on February 21 and told
him that we could not ask the FBI for the material back. That would only
serve to implicate the CIA and I could not and would not do it. I had
seen Acting FBI Director Gray that morning and told him of Dean's request
and our refusal. He agreed saying that he could not do such a thing.

Since that date I have had no further contact with Dean. The above
represents my recollection of what occurred and the dates are checked in
my appointment book.
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By GSWALD JOHNSTON

Star-News Staff Wriler

CIA Deputy Dirsctor Lt. Gen. Vernon A.
Walters, in a memorandum prepared last
une, said he was ordered by White Hcuse
chief of staff H. R. Haldeman to interfere with
¢« an I'BI investigation of the Watergate case and
was told ‘it is the President’s wisi” that he

carry out the order. '

Mo

The memo was written a few days after a
se mecting in which the or-

June 23 Vhite Hou
der was rclayed to Walters in the prescnce of
J/then-CIA director Richard M. Helms and
presidential domestic adviser John D. Ehrlich-
man.

The substance of the memo was revealed
today in a hearing before the Senate Foreign
Relations Committee. Helms, testifyiug to the
committee, said he had no rucollecnon that the
President’s name was invoked on the June 23
meeting.

He said he was in the recom, but does not re-
call en his own whether Haldeman used the
President’s name specifically.

(Informed sources have told The Star-News
that Ilelms testified before the Watergate
grand jury on I'vidav that Haldeman said the
request {or aid in the cover-up came f{rom
“higher up” in the White House. At that time,
there was only one person hisgher than Halde-
man, and that was President Nison.)

DURING RIORY thn}_lo\tlxéa

an 5
hearing, at the (,onAﬂpsmn 0

".:" ,_,\ H
L; L_J }
roundly praised by committce members for
refusing to yield to White House pressure,
Helins stressed that he gave orders after Wa-
tergate that the agency was under no circum-
stances to be linked with the Widening scandal.
Much of the testimosny merely confirmed ear-
lier disclosures of the campaign by White

House aides Haldeman, John D. Ehrlichman

and Johin W. Dean III to use the CIA to hinder
investigation of Watergate and to provide a
cover for the five Watergate burglars.

Helms made it plain, however, that his per-
plexity was extreme in the face of evidence
that top-ranking White House aides, invoking
presidential authority, were secking to involve
the agency insllcgal activities. :

Recalling the June 23 mecting, Helms de-
scribed Haldeman as making an “‘incoherent
statement that I didn't understand’ linking the
FII probe in Mexico to the Bay of Pigs — the
CIA-directed 1961 invasion of Cuba that ended
in disaster.

Walters also was quizzed by Dean on the
possibility of using CIA “covert action funds”
to pay s salaries to the five Watergate urglars
while in jail and bail expenses.

DIELMS WAS ALSO questioned at length
about an carlier cpisode when'the CIA, at
Ehrlichman’s reqoust, supplied camera dis-
guises and false documents to convicted Wa-
tergate conspirator Howard Hunt. The ma-
terials were used in the September 1971 burgla-
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Gray: A message for Mr. Nixon

[
Wally

HOW GRAY TRIED
TO ‘WARN' NE{ON

‘A phen L. Patrick Gray III resigned as

acting director of the FBI thrce
wecks ago, the chorus of relief around
the White House could almost be heard
in tourist country. Gray had wounded
the Nixon Administration deeply: not
only had he admitted handing over

. : S 'I ¢ FBI files on the Watergate bugging and

burglary to White House counsel Jolin
W. Dean 111, he had also confessed to
destroying papers from Waterbugger E.
Howard Hunt's safe given to him by
Dean, But the White llousc rejoicing
was at least premature; last weck Gray
surfaced again with an even more dam-
aging story. As the details leaked out,
Gray told Scnate investigators that he
had persoually warned President Nixon
less than three weeks after the Water-
gate burglary that White IHouse top-
siders ‘were using both the IF'BI and the
CIA to cover up the scandal.

As Gray told the story, he first suspect-
ed CIA involvement in the \Watergate
case the week after the burglary, when
FBI agents investigating the. case told
him that the forged passports and fake
identification papers found on the Water-
buggers bore the professional earmarks
of first-rate CIA work. That embarrassing
clue sent Gray to the phone to call Rich-
ard Helms, then chief of the CIA. “Is
the CIA somchow involved in the Water-
gate?” Gray asked. Helms said no. But
nest day, according to Gray, the CIA’s
No. 2 man, Lt, Gen. Vernon A. Wal-
ters, informed him that “there was CIA
involvement.”

With that, Gray arranged a meeting
with Helms and Walters to pin down the
CIA role—and told White House counsel
John Dean about.the appointment. On
the morning of the meeting, Gray says,
he got a call from John Ehrlichman tell-
ing him to “cancel” it. “Who decides on
these things?” Gray bristled, “You, Pat,”
Ehrlichman replied blandly. Gray duti-
fully scrubbed the appointinent,

It gradually dawned on Gray that,
whatever the fact of the matter, some-

body in the White House wanted him to
believe that Waltergate was a CIA caper
and that he onght to lay olf. Dean, he
says, phoned him three times on July 3
with precisely that message. But Gray,
still suspicious, asked the ClA—and got a
denial. Gray may or may not have sus-
pected at that poeint that the whole idea
of a CIA connection had been designed
to flimflam the FBI off the case. What he
did sense was that the FBI was caught
in the contradictions and unwelcome in
the investigation. When Mr. Nixon called
him on another matter on July 6, he
blurted out the bad news: “Mr, Iresi-
dent, you are being wounded by inen
around vou . . . by men using the FBI
and the CIA.”

Agony: The President, Gray recount-
ed, answered mildly: “You keep up the
investigation.” The “meddling” seemed
to stop; Senate investigators were left to
decide from Gray’s raw unevaluated nar-
rative whether Mr. Nixon really meant
to call off his people or whether the Gray
message merely forced the White House
to, replace the CIA cover story with a
blanket cover-up. Gray, in any case,
agonized for months (“He feels he tried
to warn the President,” a friend said,
“and the President didn’t heed the warn-
ing”)—and as a patriot, he told friends,
he once even contemplated suicide.

But in the end, like so many others
tarred by Watergate, Gray may have
been trying to hedge his bets. Gray also
disclosed for the first time that he had
not put Flunt’s papers straightaway in an
EFBI “bum bag.” Instead, he squirreled
them away for six months and burned
them at his home in Connecticut—only af-
ter the White House assured him he
would be permanent director of the FBI.
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- Let us pzuse and ponder those three meetings

last June hetween Lt
Valters, deputy CIA dircctor, and
'John W, Dean 3d, then counsel to the DPresident.

t the first meeting, on June 25, General Wallers

Son three successive davs

\‘refusod a White House request to ask the FRI to

call off its probe of Watergate-connected moeney

transactions in Mexico on the spurious ground that

:CIA operations there could be ehdangered. Al the
stcond miceting, on June 27, General Walters re-
“fused a White House request that the CIA use
covert funds to finance bail and pay the salaries
of defendants in the Watergale break-in case. At
Jthe third and last meeting, on June 28, General

- Walters refused to have the CIA take tie blame

in the Watergate affair when, it had no

“tause to take the blame.

in fact,

» the White Housz were
-0 compromising to the CIA that General Walters
informed Mr. Dean he would rather resign than
Lcarry them out. This tells us the CIA may have
learned sonicthing from its unseemly involvement
-a year earlier in the While House-directed hurglary
Yof the office of Daniel Ellsherg’s psychiatrist. But
it also tells us that some of the top aides to the
President seemed to recognize no bounds in cor-
rupting the operations of their own government,

Whether Mr. Nixon himsell knew of these and
0H1er misdeeds in the Watergate coverup is a
quesuon bearing on his fufure capacity to govern
effectively. Senator Stuart Symington says he finds
it hard to “‘visualize™ that the President was una-
ware of such high-level White House approaches o

‘auardsman as 1L R, Ha

piﬁx

the CIA. Yet peither GeneraT WATCTF IO THF OVETTY
acquicscent former chicf, Itichard Helins,
to Mr. Nixon to discuss or protest this
troubling matter. Instead they assumed, perhaps
with pood reasen, that ovders issued by such palace
ldeman and John 1. Ehr-
lichian hiad to reflect the wishes of the President.

Let us pause again and ponder that assumption.
It seems to suggest that the director and deputy
direclor of the CIA could envisage their Presi-
denl’s being willing to subvert a vital azency by
sanctioning iHegal actions. And for whal purpose?
To defend the nalional security, as was pretended
in the Illesberg case? O to meet a national cmer-
gency? Hardly, The objective was to gearantee
the re-election of a President who was a shoo-in
long before the campaign year began,

The American people must ask themselves, as
they did in the days when Watergate was still
considered a caper, just why—not haw, but why—

went

the administration got itsslf in such a mess. And-

the answer, may he truly disturbing. For we are
nol cealing here with the public Mr, Richard
Nixon—the Chief Executive determined {o fulfill
high policy objectives regardless of the carping of
the press and tie anguizh of “‘Congress. Rainer,
we have a privale glimpse of a President—or at
least a presidency-—thal seems to have lost all
perspective, all sense of proporifon and propriety.
That is a dangerous development, even in a
democracy with strong institutions to check and
balance.

Syymzuj
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NORDL

Washinzion.

Al & mesting of the American Society
of Newspaper Iditors in April of 1871,
Richard Helims with the permission of

President Nizon gave his [ivst publie
address sinee becoming in 136 the
director of central intellizence. After
defending the need and propricty of a
democracy having a clandestine felli
genco-gathering  service to profect its
national secarity, 3ir. Helms noted that
the statute which created the CIA in
1947 expressly prehibeted the agency
from having any police, subpena or law
enforcoiment powers or any domestic sc-
curity funetions.

“Y ean assure vou that except for the
normal responsibilities for protecting the
physical security of owr peroctinel, owr
facilitics and our claszified information,
we do not have any such powers ang
functions.” Mr. Helms said. “We have
never sought any.”

“In short, we do not tzrgel on Amceri-
can citizens.”

Iicluding Lhsbery

That speech wos on April 14 1971
less tn;m three months later—July 7—
v John D. Iihz‘ii(-}..m.u, Prosident “m.m
. top domestic adviser, felephong 3l Gon.
.~ Robert k. Caclinan, Jr., depaty CIA
dirccter,  with n reguest that was fo
cusnare the CIA directly in & domestic
function, incloding the targe

seeuity '
on on Atnericon citizen--Dr. Dunicl
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past week or so, fheed con
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ishiian and ofher CIAT
ents of variols scng-
tors, 1t appears that high-level advisers
Haldemean,
Dioan 3d aad v, Eorlichman—
caleviaied judoment that the
CIA with s history of cn"‘mg out
“dirty tricks” overscas could he vsed
and codoted on lo keep its mouth shul,
The agency has 4 long record of sayirg
nothing publicly. The YWhite House's as-
st 1 alwost tumed out to be quite
valid, )
f\pi)zn‘vrtl" with this background of
CIA diseretion in ming, dMr. Ehrlichman
soight the ageney's assistance in the
qummer ot 1571 for what turned out 1o
be Phuse 1 ¢l an cxtraordinary series of
Cln enlangiements.

Johin' W,
made o

Pentagon Papers

The call to Geperal Cushman, now
Merinre Corps commandap!, came at
{he heignt of a While hul 50 ‘ccuri(y
. . ]

becatse of  the punl
month earlizr of the "cn:‘”on Papers,
’Iho geneval, acting ns a truc-blue mili-
tavy cificor and former militery aide ta
Mr Nixon when he was vice president,
asked no guesiiony of Mr. Ehdichman,
As he sald last week. he felt Rr,
Ehrlichman .\p e with the President's
authority and he realized that (he leaks
of intellizence information were of grea
concern. .
w Thus, when 19 Howard 1
Ifeuze aide then, came around soon
afterwards, bhe gol with Mr. Helns's
assent the camera, false ideatification
and ather materials he sought for him-
v‘h’ and G, Cv'mnm Lidedy, despite ab-
sence of the CIA': numm pracedural
steps and approvels normelly reouived
ations. Ouly when Mr. Hupt
weeks later and
ity address,
iny service and use
af the scerclary he bad bnown during
hiz 20-vear ClA carcer did (Acm.l.nl
Cuztiman eall ol (he arrangoment and
notifv Mr. Ehilichinnn,

lunt, a White

'xwou 'c,
2 teiephone

First Amcricen

of-
Hous 0T
aediesl !
s proteats to

e of

datanes was
Hoims et

wieg tiye CIAT

Wihile this as
fored
Gitestd
jees
pres
Dy,

heing
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Sy
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e ditierent prodds me the second
booed on swve clasdnsd maiorial, b
fore they were weni ol to the White
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QUEITIONS and was kept in (he gark. I
learned oaly recently about the tses o
which the materials  were px:t«l‘n
break-in at the office of Dr. Ellsbory’s
psyehiatrist, 15
were impiicated last year in the Water-
gale breas-in, Me. Helms and General
Cuslunan said nothing to President
Nixen or congressmen who oversce CIA
functions.
James R,

Schiesinger, Mr. Helng's

successer, and General Cushman told

what they knew eof this phase of CIA
involvemant enly after Hunt early his
month reve: rlcd to the Watergate grand
jury his role in the break-in rlf the
psychiatrist's office. Hunt and Liddy's
names had becen in the headlings for
almost a ycar in connection with Water-
E'Lh

The CIA alzo suppressed its mfor‘ma-
tion concerning the mn(u}.db,c atiempls
of Mr. Hni«_':eman, Mr, Ehrlichman and
Mr. Dean to permiade the ClA to take
the blame for the Watergate hreakein,
Phase 2 of the CIA’s invoivement. Mr.
Yelms and General Cushman's sutces-
sor, Lt. Gen. Yernon A, Walters, were
asked fo halt sn FBI investiration of
campeign contrivutions to the Kizon
ve-clection “laundered” in Mexico by
stiguesting fo the FBI that its auivity
winld cwum.nza CIA aciivities. At the
time—six days =fter the Watergate bur-
glury-~3r. Heims and General Walters
might not hiave related this request. {o
Walergater Bul numerous newspaper

and television accounts so
made the relationship clear. The AMoexi-
can lwohey was iraeed 10 the hank
accoimt i Florida of Bernard L. Bar-
ker, one of the five-raember team thatl
hroke into Waterp ?le. ' '

The attempt {o have the CIA tske the
blame far Waterpnte became a hsolutely -
phvious a few davs laler when Mr Pean
aswed General Walters whether the ClA
could put wp bail for the n‘rru;led Water-
gate men apd payv thelr salaries in jeil.
The CLA resisted all Uw" reqiesls,

Nene of (his was teld to tive President
OF congressman by H Helins or Gen-
eral ¥ ! uary and Loareh
hMr. Helms was Hically asked sov-
eral guestions at sod meeting of ihe
Senate Jb!'t,'!f.'!l iiers Commitics
whet er Fe3 invelved in Water-
' may have Deen
}'*om\) el D_} 2 ioc "r; of at laast four of
thase who bieke iulo Waleraote that it
was a CIA eprration. fi'o these questions,
Mr. Helmes sa2id that the €LY had nath-
ing ta do’with the Lugring and wirctap-
ping of the Domaocratic headyuariers
and e osaid (et the CIA had “no

n afterwards

=

Falters. IJu

my 0 r"'
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S AN ” Washintlon lasl weekend as a
e e 1, % ¢y reaull of dncreasing reporis of
T o PPy CIA dnvolvement in the at-
,L:\;-,.vf" W ‘,L . et 10mptnd coverup of the Waler-
_‘/ S - vate scandal and the related
: N _ hurglary of the (-mce of Daniel

1. Ellsberg's psvehiateist in an
alempt t o disere (H the Penta-
gon papers case defendant, Tt
iz expected thal Mr. Helins:
~will feslify hefare the Senaie’s:
Walergate hearings now under;

hway.

‘ Iy BUnTEL NOSLIN 1 . : : 1‘iqk Gray‘ 5, ‘f‘ormgr‘ ”f‘?f | Bail rooney i

Wnsmrgto." Puredw of The Sun | ¢ chicf of the Y1, were con-; p
'ashington--Richard M. 4 [ fronted by a-situation inwbich | General Wallors testified last
~/Hf' s, fv mer creeior af tha @ N . B hwy were dealing with Mr. jweek before the vmed Services
Central . ; L : {Nixon's iwo top aides. j Conunittee  that  the Yhite
Tepartad ; { : ) According to sources, Mr, i House had tmd to pr'rw‘mc.e
s vestizalers ha Lelieved] - T Toooo T 1lelms S;lifi he had aseurpede— | ite CIA to provide hail for the

two lh-vnl White  louse
aides- were :porhn"' for Eﬂ

{lus had General VWallers and - Welergate defendants ov pay
Mr. Gray—ihat such men had  thelv sularies while they were

el

telephane  converzation  with €t 10 andersiand” " the propo-
the President, the acting FpL 8o that the Prezident had
director told Mr. Nixon, “You 9 ;

are being wonnded by the men ton White Hoese aides ‘0 use:
around you.” ) St CIA o conceal the facks

As far as has been azcor-
; ained, the Yresident tock no

: S flaction as a yesult of Bir
tianed by noase } ) i lGray’s wariing,

W, Helms wes said {o have! It was only a few duys ago
 RCHHY Yean Salill : : 3 . i _—

stressed  trat My, Nizon's . : U lthet the Senafe Armed Scrve
e et et iened v ices Commilte released tosli-

dent Nixon wiwn they authority fo speak for {he W jail. .
the culling cfi of an PRI hl‘«' ; t | President, oo Later, Senator Symington
tigalon Joto ‘iﬁ’-"‘-‘?“’ﬁ“‘}jul re ‘| As he was said lo have put said he did not think {here was.
4(‘-1(‘(.}1(.101’1 fuds  Jn Mexican it, “Where can you go?” “any question in the }3’01‘1(1 ;
banks. N ' My Tielms reys ,r,,ﬂ‘, con- tat this had heen a deliberate x
gvii : ! he i} Thite Tlapice fo !
s\fwf? ; |fumed eartier reports that ke, ;" ) the White Tlouse fo,
h;i)'tlx W “lGray’s concan rcen,l ' the H N “’{ . -
’ B2 L v : . A oarc coae S
W :{stage thel in thee curse of a ¢ added that it was “diffi-
A. \,'alzcrs, the CIA B e ¢ © i

director, were coavin
il R {sldeman,
.| White House chief
. [‘.//T\)ll'.l, D,

former -lop
Bir. Niven, were s
Ithe belest of inc Presid

wowiedne of avdemiprs Wi

nm- ate breawsin,, e
d ‘\Il.;'

i

i

i

1

s} ity pe-d
1rum their W Inu Hause!
3 dhey became ins
v uopl\ implicoted | m*
{ alfair—ag TG

INof wen

nanie was not mentioned Ly T . : .
c‘i‘hcr T’:‘ I ;“‘“(;h‘ﬂ r: o by e e s L ITONY SROWIDE it S .m]‘*ns 5 ity at the \\..
SN yills Maii il AL, . . . . e N S

Haldemzn ot the  meoHag RICHARD M, BELMS knew six days affer the Water- £ which are ¢ l,(-;l.

g:*le raid of June 17, 1972, that
attended jn 3r. Huldemen's |Nivon fund-rofeio ! 1‘1‘1“”']""'1 ud Bir, i
office curing e sideniieli 1872, involved @ 518063 contri '1‘}'1‘““ an bod fried o jnvelve
election camnniyn, bution, said to have cone fromo U t ‘
czn did in Ha Tevas fomree patint of the  of (e President. and now 2
the talsing at that me filtered threnal A Blexico Ciiy o convicted Watersamw conspivie
according {o hpqr s of R |bank huiore e *"fg to rost A\ Senator Stworl Symington - for, will retevn for furtver tes-
Helms's \;';n(-(; Jdeventually in the safe of Mau-] (D, M) acting chatrman of lnmnv He alrcady has con-
tm ors, I wes 1eiee H. me“ (111(‘('1(11 of o e he comnitfee,  pul it A b Ut' o sepsatinns! statement(s
: ’ i es for the : acman, A _}=.'.i}:"’.if-lm""1 g President Nixon-—-by
i;.md Tt .". IBRN ‘_l. H" n widenoo—nof only fo
mxc(l by the Sen-Hepal L‘g‘“‘x i Joe of lost vears politie
grs as 1o ) ‘ | 3 O i (4N 1; L\}’ uiale, bt 10 viwersy of
o mera chiont zn'_“' it i e execative ciemeney and money
Presaont 1o v ; nroreturn for we o the
part of the origiaal seven Wal-
erpate defendans,

. |
MeCord,  the!
security chiel of the!

which he znd Ceneral W

in Cinterforrace with Commitice tor e Re-eleclion !
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WASHINGTON — A Democral
once hish on Lynden Johnson's
White House staff spoke of “‘lep-
rosy''; a Republican who kept the
financial accounts of President
Nixon's 1972 campalgn concluded
thal a political carc.r sooner oF
later takes ihe cdge off your
values”; a former Republican Presi-
dential candidate reluctantly said
what he felt he had to say about
his President and his country-—
“ILet's pet going.”

Their reactions to the Watergate
scandals were appropriate to the
week, In a variety of ways, the
main  actors scemed caught in
the clements of tragedy-—men of
substance drawn, by their own ase

. sumptions, into an official life. of

‘of Inve

intrigue and deception. There was
major news: The chairman of the
Securities and Exchunge Comimis-
sion resigned, Altorney Geneval-
Designate Elliot Richardson finally
named the man he wanis as §pe-
cial prosecutor of the Watergate
scandal, and the White louse 1z~
jected any notion that President
Wixon might resign, But what held
attention was what became known
about the -atmosphere in wihicl
events have cccurred in the Gov-
eranment. )

The most startling doevelopment
{ransferred Hewry Yassinger's namne
from the diplomatic stovies to the
Watergate storics. The intellectual,
disciplined Harvard don scemed the
Nixon man least likely 1o hecome
involved; Le is, in moay ways,
not even in the image of a “Nizon
man.” He was accessible; he con-
ducted cogent, mutn:lyv respectiut’
hackerovnd talke with the press
he had wit; his power scemed
earncd by his hard and productive
work. His staif woried as hard
as he did with great loyvalty,

Last weel, the Vederal Burcau
ination and setyces in the
Juatice Depart Glortosed ihat
1045 Bin ) rad eshed
W, with the Presidents ap-
colien—wireiaps

hiw

al

aides mnd newsmon, e plioees of
17 persoas Wi Vvincipeds o
woeks oo, LG Firsineer had cons
cedod having Lol some
conversatinag, bt e
authorizing ups

The explanabion
Ahe tups is national scounty,
which the Administration says it

PR

. it
Y]
Taoten afey

o

vhite House o e

Lad denied J

AT
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felt was endansered after the pub-
lication of a New York Times story
reporting, for the first time, Ameri-
cen bombing in Cambodia, and the
military and diplomatic considera-
tions involved in the air strikes.
The taps, White House spokesmen
said last week, were meant to cut -
ofl leaks as well as protect the

_innocent from suspicion.

sut the conduct of Mr. Kissinger
raised disturbing questions that
could only pain him and his ad-
mirers. For one thing, it is not
clear that the taps were even legal,
let alone proper; the Supreme Court
decisions on the subject are murky.
Tt is hard for many to understand
why they were necessary as a re-
sult of the Cambedia story: Surely
he Cambodians knew they were
being bombed, though Americans
did not know it

Among those reportedly bugged
were key Kissinger associates, in-
cluding Helmun Sonenfeldt, An-
thony Lake, Winston Lord and
Panicl Davidson. Why didn’t M.
Kissinger tallk to them instead of
bug them-—Llhen cither aceept their
explanations or fire them? Mr.
Lake, in a telephone interview with

& Times reporter, said, “It’s an
invasion of privacy.” The taps,

placed on home phones, recorded
wives and children as well as of-
ficizls, Mr. Lord had no com-
nent; Mr. Kissinger had called him
five minutes earlier to tell his
phone had been tapped.

White louse spokesmen said
that three unidentified “blabber-
mouths” had been revealed by the
wiretapping and eased out of Gov-
ermnaent, But the teps. had other

effocts. The Government's cspix
gnage case against Daniel Tllsherg

wis {hrown out in part because
the log of onc of the taps could
not be produced by the Justice De-
partment. Luke weelk, only hours
aiter the dismissal, the logs were
found in the office sale of Jobm
1. Ehrlichman, Mr, Nixon's donies-
tic-poticy czar vntil his resiana-

Cion April 30, M. Lhrlichman, a

lawyer, had apperently not come
forward to help the Justice De-
partment locate the logs.

The atmosphere of intrigue also
seitled heavily on the relutionship

Between the White House and the

Central Inteiligence Agency. 18 had
already boen disclosed  that the
C.LA, supplied equipment used in
burglary al the office of ML

s poychisnist, Last weel,
a tch biender story emer;zed
from the public coppmiarios of sog-
yei testirny bofore e Senaie
Armed  Sorvices G amitica by
Pichard Helms, the former C.LA.

Gen.

&

!
vers

une

yectol,

Vernon

lizeetor, and Licub.
. n-Approved:Eor Release 2005/07101:/GIA-RDP91-00901R000700100005-8

They testificd that John W. Dean
3¢, the ousted White House coun-
sel, had asked the C.ILA. to pay
bail and salaries for those caught
in the Watergate burglary, and that
Mr. Lhrilchman and 1. R, Halde-
man, the former White House chief
of staff, asked for an end Lo an
investigation of “laundered” Presi-
dential campaign funds. The C.LA.
answer was no; General Walters
said he would resign first. Mr.
Helms did not go to President Nixon
at the time with any complaint,
nor, apparently, did other C.LA.
officials. o

Despite  that, Scnalor Stuart
Symington sald: “IUs hard for
me to visualize that the President
knew nolhing about this” A day
ater, after seeing detailed sum-
maries- of the conversations be-
tween . General Walters and  Ad-
ministration officials, Senator Sy-
mington said it was “even more
difficult” for him to believe the
President.

The President has said he knew
nothing at all about Watergate or
the subscquent atiempts to cover
it up. In his speech to the nation
April 30, he said that swwhen he
first heard of the break-in he was
“gnpalied”; that he asked Mr. Dean
{o investigate; and that he ha
relicd on Mr. Dean's report when
he mistakenly assured the nation
last  August that “no one in
(his Administralion, preseiily cm-
ployed, was involved in this very
bizerre. incident.” He said he had
been muisied although he had “re-
peatedly asked these conducting
the investigation” whether his Ad-
ministration was involved.

Last week, John Dean said he
was “flabbergasted” by the Presi-
dont’s reference to his report and
its import. He had never made a
report, he said, and never spoken
to the Iresident about it. White
Wouse epchesmen then conceded
there “had never been a formal,
yritten rrpert, only a veibul ac
count trunsaiftzd by BMr. Dean
through nir. Zariichman. They be-
ban spearing of “an investigative
process” rather tlhien an “inves-
tigation™; if there were deficiens-
cics, they said, they were Mr.
Dean’s,

Mr. o Dean, who has vowed he
would not be a scapegoat for the
cover-up in which he apparently
participated fuity, has created one

od
.
LCre

of the rownaining mujor mysteries
of thio entire scandal, Last week,
Federal Judge Jehn ). Sivica ac-

cepted cuslody  of seerel papers
A Dean Look with him when he

- STAT

0.0
=0

was fired; their content has not
been disclosed.

A new name was added tc
the Watergate casualty list. G
sradford Cook, who had b
chairman of the Securities anc

Aot

Exchange Comumission  for onl
74 davs, resigned.  His post:

tien had been tiade untenable by
the disclosure that he had deletec
from an S.E.C. report all mentior
~of a secrct cash contribution ¢
$200,000 by financier Robert L
Vesco to Mr. Nixon's campaign
Mr. Cook's resienation was thv
15th from government or Repub
lican party positions.

For most of the week, Mr. Rich
ardson struggled along as
current symbol of Administratio:
half-measures. He was hard-put t
convince the Senate that he woul
give his special Watergale prosecy
tor full independence

put finally he prevailed upo
Archibald Cox, who had been 5S¢
licitor General in the Kennedy Ac
ninistration, to accept the jol
Crew cut, aristocratic, sometime
aulocratic, a respected professor «
"{he Harvard Law School, Mr. Co
lacks prosecutorial cxperience bt
enjoys a reputation for stubbo:
independence, which in the pres:
climate is priceless. Mr. Richardss
retained the right to fire him,
need be, but ceded to Mr. Cox fu
authority for “all practical day-i
day purposes.”” Most of those wi
had doubted that every lead wou
be exhaustively pursued seein:
satisfied that under Mr. Cox, ev:
Mr. Nixon would not be shelters

Yor hig part, the President—
practiced political counter-puich
—seemed  curiously passive; t
White House response to this cri
struck many politicians as fec
“There were promises of great ac
sibility to press, Congress, Cab
and critics. And Mr, Nixon propc
a 17-member, bipartisan co
sion to study the whole eiect
process including such basic g
tions as a one-term, six-year P
deney. (Sce story om P
But study  commissions,
worlhy their purposes, &re <
tional- temporizing deviQTaAT
Nixon shoswed no pub L-[AT
deep concern. He did not waits

43y
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como st By Alichael Getler - . o
Washington Post Staff Writer ’ ’

The Pentagon, at least so
 far, has managed to escape

o t{he taint of Watercate that

has enzulfed much of the
- Sovernment., Dut the case
has touched the lives of

"three hich-ranking generals
~in voriobs ways.

. In so doing, Walersale is
Ccausing concern among  at

“ Teast some junior and senior

" career officers

" face
sures that could compromize

v News Analysis

and is raising
“fundamental issues  ahout
the vole of the military man
in government,

Perhaps most importantly,
it yaises the question of
whether senior military men
should be lifted out of their
familiar service surround-
ings and put into critical
jobs outside the Peniagron.

IL is in such jobs, as the
unfolding Walereate case
dromaticaliy  domonstrates,
that military inen can ensily
severe political pres-

- them, reflect poorly on their
services, and violate the tra-
ditional separation of mili-'
fary irom political powers in

_ this countyy.

[

of dedication to the Cem-
manderin-Chief.”
genpral speaking about all
high-ranking military men.

The point is simply that in
any administration  there
can be created a temptation
for a President or for those
actiing m his behalf, either
real or' presumed, to lake
advantage of such dedica-
tion and abuse it.

It was two military offi-
cers ine Corps Gen.
Wobert 15 Cushman Jr. and
Army Alaj. Gen, Vernon A

Walters—rather than their
civilian =~ boss  who woere
leaned on first by high

White House aides al vari-
ous stages of the Watergale
episode.

Both officers at the time
were working outside the
Pentagon as successive dep-
uty direetors of the Central
Inteliizence Agencies, Both
had long personal hi.‘ories
of close associations
Ay, Nixon.

Cushman, in the 18y
had sevved for several years
as a special assistant for na-
tional sceurity u[fnir: for
then-Vice I'resident Nizon.

Walters, a skilled linguijst

VIR ;‘:’l T HAH A
/t/JZ. R RN /1/:4;/[4 /0

says one. -

convicted
v

withy

1R000700100005-8
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Truman and . Bisenbower,
wag also the man who ao-
corapanicd Jr. Nixon oS
vice-president  through a
teugh Lalin American tour
in 1958 and had ]ommwu
with him to the Azores-in
the fall of 1971 to meet with
Trrench President Pompidou.

As matters turned out,
Gen. Walters was revealed
as on2 of the few heros of
Watergale to congressional
investigators, turning aside
pressures and threatening to
resign vather than compro-

_mise the CIA.

Gon. Cushman, believing
he was acting on official
White House orders, at first

supplied equipment to since-
conspirator E,
Howard IIunt. Dut .when, the
demands continued, Cushe-
man, teo, shut the door,

Because of their actions,
come military men say it
proves that the sense of
honor of top-ranking ofti-
cors in fact acts {o protoect
the country, and the presi-
dency-when they hold thow
outside jobs.

jul othwers arguc that not

cvory general might have
responded as Walters (Lid,

that the pressures could
too great, snd that the risks
of entangling the military in

ne

T s

.!/é/u }t
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In the walke of the Water-
Lrate disclosures and stalf
resignations, the President
Lias ealled on a third dli-
{ary nuan—four star general
and Army vice-chief of staff
Alexander Iaig—to act as
his White House chiel of
staff Lo replace If, R, Halde-
man.

Haig's assignment is sup-
posed {o be temporary, hut
{hat is not Et . all certain and
his returpn to the White
House is ulxo the cause of
ambivalance and concern
within the Army.

1laig, too, has a long asso-
ciation of working for.the
V\luln Youse, Jjoining

National Security Couneil
Sl“Lf as depuly to Fenyy Al
I\Il-.::-:inger in 1569 as a colo-
nel aud emerging four years
Iater s5 the Army’s second
hizhest vanking officer,

During the years Hajg:
\‘“ﬁ working with Kissinger,

a number of important deci-
s'i ous involving the Army
weore made by the \\.}ute
ouse.

A recommendation by for-
mer Deputy  Secretary of
Defense. David | Facikard,
widely subported throughe
out the government, to re-
duce the statvve and switeh

.

the o

_Continue

“®Thes: gurs have been and interpreter who had  polities are too high. 1,1“) N ]:‘1':,% re p?nbibili‘ty for
used for 20 years on u diet served  former DPresidents - ° he Army’s so-called ’C’O.“"}.].]'
i = R
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;
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- Grond Jury

; g
Told o Request

By BARRY KALD

Star-News Stafi Writer

. Former CIA director Richard
f/M. Helms has reportedly told the
¢« Watergate grand jury that when
(__ H. R. Haldeman, John D. Ehrlich-
man and John W, Dean I1] tried to
enlist CIA aid in the Watergate
cover-up on June 23, Haldeman
told Helms the request was com-
ing from “higher up.”

. At that time, there was only one
person at the White House higher
than Maldeman, and that was
President Nixon. ‘

" Helins, now ambassador to Iran,
made the statement to the grand
jury Friday, according to infor-
mal sources.

There was no indication that
Haldeman, then Wiite House chief
of staff, actually uscd Nixon's
name in his unsuccessful effort to
involve the CIA in the bugging and
cover-up,

NOR COULD The Star-News’
sources say that Ylehns had been
able to ascertain that the requests
for CIA aelp were in fact coming
from the President.

But members of Congress who
have been reporting on congres-
stonal testimony by IHelms and Lt,
Gen. Vernon A, Walters, CIA dep-
uty direector, have stressed that
when recuests were made by
aides with the authority of Halde-
man, the authority of the Proesi-
dent himself was taken for grant-
ed.

Approved For Release 2005/07/01 : CIA-RDP91-00901R000700100005-8, et g
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v ' Sen. Stuart Symington,

D-Mo., who as acting cha
rman of the Scnate Armed
Services Comumaittee has
been quest oning current
and formerCIA officials
about CIA links with Wa-
tergate, announced yester-
day that he had turned
ovet to the grand jury and
Senate Watcergate Commit-
tee 11 in-housce CIA memo-
randa. They deal with con-
versations between top
CIA officials and the three
White House aides
Haldem:an, former domes-
tic counscl head I<hrlich-
man and former White
House counscl Dean —

between June 23, 1972, and’

February of this year.
Withouth providing de-

tails, informed conumitice

saurces have told The Star-

News they belive the mem-
.

I

oranda contribute ‘‘added
fact’ to the suspicion that
Nixon knew of the cover-up
attempts. o
SYMINGTON said on
" Thursday, after hearing
closed-door testimony
from Ileclms, that *‘it is
hard for me to visualize
how Nixon could have
been unaware of what was
going on.”’

In a statement released
Friday, in which he re-
vealed the existence of.
the memoranda, Syming-
ton went even {urther:

I belicve these memo-
randa are highly signifi-
cant, and my first impres-
sion of them is that they
appear to verify ene of my
statements yesterday at a
press conference, namely
that it is very clear there

~ \was a high-level éttempt'

by.the White House to un-
load major responsibility
for the Watergate bugging
on the CIA.

‘‘Also,” Symington con-
tinued, ‘it is even more
difficult for me to visualize
that the President knew
nothing about it.”

One source close to the
CIA-Watergate probe de-:
scribed the memos as:
presenting an important |
“added fact” about one of
the conversations. This is
believed to be the June 23
meeting—six days after
the Watergate arrests—at
which Walters was or-
dered by Haldeman, with
Helms present, to inter-
fere with the FBI's Water-
gate investigation. '

Helms® grand jury testi-
mony ¥Friday, like that of
convicted Watergate con-
spirator James W. Mc-
Cord's before the Senate
Watergate - Committee,
was ‘ second-hand
“hearsay’ at best, and.
both bits of testimony fail
to provide conclusive
proofl that the President
knew of the cover-up. i

McCord testified on Iori-
day that in January John
J. Caulfield, a former
White louse aide then
working at the Treasury -
Department, had tried to:
buy McCord’s silence atr*
the Watergate trial and
that Caulfield had said
Nixon was aware of the
attempt,

£

£k

.. RICHARD M. BELMS

This prompted White
House Press Secretary
lonald 1. Ziegler ta once
again issue a statement
denying that the President

~ UV G
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Says It Is Now Harder for,
Him {o Believe Hixon Was ,.
Unaware of Cover-Up *2

-

B —— - e
By MARJORIE HUNTER. .’
. Spectal to Tue New York Timee Tll

WASHINGTON, Ray 18 —-

w1 Senztor Stuart ‘w“mmon said -

today that new data just givens,
thie . Senate "Armed  Servicess
Commitltee made it “even moriss
difiicult f me 1o visualizet
the the Iresidont” knew noths?
ing about “White House ats*,
tempts to use the Central In=i:
teliigence Agency to cover up s
the Watergale affair, i
The new data consist of 1 1“
imemorandums of conversations”

——thal Sen. Vernon A. Walters,

depuly director of the CIA.,
(aBId that ke mads {oil owmﬂ“'
comc.uxuons with White ¥y
House aides last June, shortly::
after the breakein at the Demo-T
cratic. headquarters at  ther
\\atﬂ;at“ complex 1
Senator g\m’ng" it declined ¥y
to dis 10"* b exact contentsze

of .th e mfm‘nuvn“s ‘mu"
i.crmed them h“"ul\’ swnu- h
cant.” >

‘He said that. he hd sent .
copies o the Senete  selecs f-
coinmittee on Presidential camns -
paion ilCU\IUTS, whicl opensay
a full-seale inouiry into the
Waergate case yeuterday, and ¥
to the United Stztes Auternev,
who is also invesi; wling t}nb‘
case,

Visited VWhite House
Tcs‘u’vm" vesterday  boforas.

LA 4
the Seiwmte Armed © Services
Commitice, . Goners Walters +
disclosed that he had recentiva
visited the White Hause to Hl,\ bR
with 1, Fred Buzhardt Jdr., who.
was named recently. by Presi
dont as special couns
for the Watereato investieation
Ceneral lters told mo
commitiee that, at the sugges-
tich of ®Mr, Buzhardy, he had
turncd over {o ! @ White Ix()‘l”*
some memorandams he  he
made i2st June of his yecolioe-,
tions o« ;
Presidenti] aides, o
. At the direction of the nln.cd«,
Seevices ¢ r\m Mitles,  General. '
Voliors rotrieved the MCIEINGA -, g
dumns fro the White Moyse
lnte yesterday  and drlivered, ,
thein 1o Seantor Svminaton, v
The wemoranduss are said
lo 1eeount, in far 1,1«m'- extin-
sive detall, ooceries of mest i
thut CGenered \‘..liuzc hod (olt

&": 4‘ C.-)-Jui-‘-. N

H conversations  withs
s t :

o5

lﬂl‘h e alndavi
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- - Affidavit- Deseribod

In that affidavit, he told of
mectings at . which three top_.
White - Housa z:mes ~— H, R, /..
Haldemg, John D, Ehrlich- -
man and Johnn W. Dean 3d —b
attermpted  to  persuade  the
C.I.A. to cover up the Wdtcr-w
=ate affair, .

The genoral cited moctinm;
at which he said the C.LA. had -
been Casked 1o persuade :thewy
Federal. Burcau of Investigawgg.

liton. to aninguiry  intole,.
Nixon campaizn tunds that had 3,
been . “laundered” . through ase
Mexico Cily bank and later.q]
used, at least o part, o fino
nance. various undercover atsen
tivities by the Presidential Rees
lncrxmmmmmcn h . e

He aizo told of b(\mﬂ asked
by Mr. Dean to pay the salari
and hail of the “men -caug ll;z
in the Wal "‘F!?,:\'.,("b\ll‘_"uny, e
&n apparent cifort o make dheis
crime seem fo hooa b 'mmqu,,t.
national see ni(v maller, ¢

He said that his aroncy had:3
rejected  both  overtwwves, - Hes
also said that he had sug--z
gested to Mr. Dean that thosg
responsible for the Watergats
alfair be dismissed, +

Senator Symingion said yes-
terday, before receiving “theao
menerandums of conversationiaig.
that it appenred clear to hi
that there had besun a “high.

-

JHouse to invalve the CLAL ir
scovering up the Watergoates

A Hint hy Seaator

He also said \\otvrcmy
General Welters  aud
presat and m«* C.LA. offic
had feostificd tht they did x,m
know if 1.(*\1\1 b Mixon knews
of the atiempiwd cover-up o.‘:,:
the Watergate afinir,

However, Senctor ."11\1*1“.0'1.‘.f
added then: “Tts hard Tor me
to visualize that the President
Imew rothing ahoul (his.”

In his satement today, 1h
Senator hint -
say---that tl
material in. dhc :
arandum incii(':“i.n' m 1 ‘x e
House  aldes head specificstiy’
st thor their 1‘.;13\.-.1.. le
CA help were 'l,r'm;(, s
with f;;i Loowledze | of ‘h,

5

s

o (l[
did nat
e been |
o

"IY'

nounced’ plansto inquire fur” ,”
ther into possible C.LA. invol-

v
iyemcnt m tnc \Vatugﬂe zll-,)
air. :

Senator "John L. McCXeIl
Democrat  of  Arkanzas, arx--
nounced that an Appropriations:
subcommiltee that he heads 77,
had invited four formar \’vhur'"
House aides-—Mr, Haldeman,
Mr. Ehrlichiman, Mr. Dean and: S
David R. '\c.uvﬁ Jro—tlc tost 13',’,‘,
about their. atl w“d ‘demands {of
CIA “help in bOih the Water-,,
gate and Pentagon papers cq 080
(,IA .oliicials, in the. lasi
week, “have told various CO“
prowon“l committecs that .
was Mz, Young who had ashea
the agency to prepare a “pord
\onahtv assussment” - on Iy
Daniel Llsherg, who Jater.wa
indicted on charges mvolvm;..
his copying and making publi¢ *
the Pentagon papers. ¢
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the CIA have lestified that the White
[Touse aides excrted severe pressure
on the CIA to bleck an EBI investi-
aation into the funding of the Water-
sate buiglavy, and also solicited CIA
h]onf‘v {o pay hail costs and salaries
of the Walergate defendants.

Helins and former CIA Deputy DL-
reclor Li. Gen. Vernon Walters testi- «
fied theyv refused those requests. Dut
they admiited the CIA did provide
dis}tuiscs and surveillance cquipment
uszed in the September, 1971, break-in
of the office of Pentagon Papers de-

By Willimim Claiborne
Yashinzton Post Stafl Writer
Central intellizonce Agency
opencd its unclassified files at least
twice to White House aide E. Howard
/Illzlxt several months after the agency
supposedly discontinued help to him in
August, 1971,
Intellizence officials have testified -
« Ina closed House subcommitice hear-
ing that Hunt—-later convicied in the
¥ Watcrgate case-—went to ClA head-

The

.L/]m\'m! to cxamine files even after then-

L//tm'

quarters in Langley, Va., and was al-

Dircetor Richard AL YMelms had or-
dered that all aid to the former White
House consultant was to end.

Also, the officials have testified, un-
classified documents on a 1954 foreign
security leak were delivered ta Hunt's
White house office in October, 1871—
two months after he had been declared
persona non grata in the CILA,

The CIA accommeodations to Hunt
apparently were made by lower cche-
Jon employees without the knowledsge
of Helnis or former C1A deputy Ivirec-
Gen, Rohert Cushman,

The decision by Helms and Cushe
man to cut off &l} assisfance to Hunt
“was not disseminated throughoul the
agency,” according to Rep. Lucien N.
Nedzi (D-Mich.), chaiviman of the }ouse
Armed Torces Subcommitiee on In-
telligence Operations,

The disclosure that Hunt was in-
volved with the CIA for a longer pe-
riod of time than previously had heen
admitted by the agency came as two
congressional  committees  announced
they will summon four forrmer White
House advisers to explain atlemplis o

involve the azency in covering up the
C Watergate scandal.

Sen. John L. AleClellan  (1)-Avk),
chairman of the Senate Appropriations
Subeominittee on latellizence Opera-
tions, said he had sent letters inviting
John 1. Thelichiman, . R, (Beb) Halde-
man, John W, Deaa JIT and’ David
Young (o appear “as expeditously os
possible.” ’

Haldeman and Flulichman were top
Presidential advisers befnre vesiening
carlicr thiq mon‘.h. Deoen was Presis
dent Nixon's counscl before ha wasg
fired, aud Xcun“ wits & stall member
of the
fore he resigned.

MeClellan said the four would he
asked to answer charces of “grossly

improper, if oot erbminagl”
goet the CTA Lo assist key
in the Watersate casce.

Nedzi sald he, too, planned to eail
the same White House aldes 1o testify,
although he said he was “not onti-
mistie”  about oblaining  substantial
new information,

Past and present Appreveditost

altemptls to
conspirafors

National Sceurity Council be- ,

fendant Daniel Ellsberg's psychiatrist.

They also admitted “reluc-
tan\t” ClA participation in
eompiling a psychological
profile on Ellsberg,

Nedzi said vesterday that
two additional instances of
CIA assistance 1o Tunt oc-
curred after Helms, ordered
Cushman in \u"'LM 1971, 1o
put sn end to the agency's
involvement with him.

Nevertheless,
Nedzi,

according to
CIA Director James

VR, Schlesinzer has testificd

that in Qctober,
arranzed with an unidenti-
fied CIA officer to obtain
unclassified documents  ve-
lating (o a 1054 s&(mm’
heeach case in which soine
sensitive

1971, Hunt

government  in-
formation was “leaked” in

Irance,

Nedzi  =ald
testitied that the documents
were delivered by the CIA
to Hunt’s office in the White
House. Details of the Irench
case were not discussed in
the hearing, iWthoush Nedzi
said the documents were un-
important.

Schlesinger could not he
reached,

Nedzl said that sometime
hefore  Hunt reportaldly
made a Decewmber, 1973, trip

to Miami to prepare a sar-
veillance  network  in ad-
rance  of the 1972 Demo-

cratic National Canvention,
the Lormer CIA agent aosin
gained  access lo ageney
files, .
Nedziosaid CTA director-
desirnate William 12, Colby
testificd that Hoaot  exam-
ined resumies of relived CIA
arents,  which  are main-
tained in the saeney's place-
ment olflice, The Jmu.n\.u,
Coibhy testilied, wre koept for
refevence by CES persomeld
oliicials when  prospective
craployers el information
ahout speeitic ox-aoents,
Nedzi
Release

Schlesinger”

©{hat “it

“eoing into the files,” appar-
ently in seareh of informa-
tion ahout ane ot mare per-
sons who used to work for
the agency.

THunt, aceording to the re-
port by syvndicated eolum-
nist dack Anderson, has told
a lederal grand jury here
{hat he obtained from the
CLA the pame of a locksmith
wham he planned fo reeruit
{ar a spying misskton againsg
the Democrats in Miami
Beach

tHunt told the grand jury,
according to Andersou, that
he and convieted Watergaie
conspirator [EX Goardon
Liddy went to dMiami M‘ach
but that the locksmith luter
turned down an olfer to par-
ticipate in the scheme.

Nedzi said  the  signifi-
cance of the two CTA accom-
modations to Hunt lies not
in the content of the inlorm.
ation obtained, but in theip
{iming,

“Alv concern was that the
adencey (officials) had experi-
ences with Hunt that soured
theotan him, but alictward
. they were  assisting
him* Nedzi said,

e =aid he is convineed
was a ol {he
left Tand ot knowiny what
the right was doine” and
that Hehiss and  Cushman
were unaware of the contine.
uing involvement,

Nedzi said in response {o
a quextion that his subeom-
mittee’s review of (he CIA’S
b et lx(m bheen “extremely
carsory" to date, but that he

ase

" planned

to  look more
(1o‘cly at the agency’s ex-
penditures,

He conceded that a con-
gressional oversight commit-
tee might pinpoint CIA ex-
penditure of sunds {for do-
mestic covert  infelligence-
zathering  operations  and
pud a stop to it Uhe 1947 Na-
tional Securities Aet, which
created the CIA, specifies
that the agency shall have
no internal sccurity  fune-
tion,

‘Nedzi said some of the six
mvmhma of his intellicence
subcommitice  have  been
l.m Ay with other worl and
11 defense appronviations
slation and have not de-
votod much tivie to intelli-
gence appropriations or op-
cerations, Uo said  the sub-’
copuniitee “will very defi-
nately become more active.”

Meanwbile, Sen. Stuart
Symington (D-3a.), acting
chairman of the Senate Ar-
med  Services  Conunittee,
sald that memoranda writes
ten by Walters verify his
conclusion (hat the \White
House {ried to bhlame the
CLy  for | Waterszate. The
memoranda  deseribe While
House  meetines involving
Helins and Walters in Jure,
J.ll

f‘\‘.lnilmlnn1
Thursday he found it hard
to helieve President Nixon
Was uhaware of the cover U[)
attempt said vesterday, 1

who sajd

is even more difiicull for
me to visualive that  the
President koew nothing

ahouf j1

Nedzi said he, {oo, found
it “dilficait o C(ancﬁ'i\'c"
that My, Nixon was iznoerant
of the (mwoulm\ fo LA,
but he said, thing's pos-
silde

any
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By STEPHEN E. NORDLINGER .
Washington Burcau of The Sun

Washinaton — Senator Stuart

-Symington (D, Mo.), after

‘hearing three days of testi-
mony bv present. and past Cen-
tral Infelligence Agency offi-

-cials, said vcslerda\ {hat it is

dxfﬁculf for him to believe that
President Nixon had no knowl-

‘edge of altempls by top White

House aides lo use the CIA for
covering up the Watergate
break-in.

‘- Senator Symington told re-
porters following a closed!
meeting of the Scnate Armed|
Services Committee, of v.hl(‘h
he is acting chairman, that the*
CIA officials uniformly saidi
they were ignorant about

* whether the Pxesulont knew of
. the coverup attempt.

~

“All of the witnesses stated
that they did nol know whether
the President knew about it,”
the scnator said.

_$Very difficult to mderstand”

L s very difficult to under-

“stand thal could be correel,”
“he said. “It is bard for me to

visualize that the Presidcm

“knew no.hing about this.”

l/hcarmy testimony from Rich-!

Mr. ‘§vmmﬁton spoke affer

ard M. Helms, the former
director of central infelligence, it

c-and Lt. Gen. Vernon A, Wal-,

ters, the present deputy direc- !
tor of the agency. Earlier, the
commillco heard Gen. Robert

Cushmuan, Jr., former dep-.

J\lt\’ dircctor, and James R.!

Schlesinger, Ml Helms's sue-,
CeSSor,

Farlier this week, in the
most explicit disclosurce of the
purported  White House cov-
erup, General Walters  said
that soon affer the Watcrgate

‘break-in last June, H. 'R.
Haldeman and Joha D. Ehr-
lichman, two top Nixon assist-
ants, asked the CIA to stop an
FBI investigation of Nixon re-
clection campaign funds “laun-
dered"” in Mexico and fraced
to a Watergate burglar’s bank
account, and that John W,
Dean 3d. the White House
counsel, asked Generat Walters
whether the CIA cculd post
bail for and pay the salaries of
the jailed Watergate burglars.
Both requests were wJoctcd by
ithe C1A.

Jackson, Nedzi

Senator Symingfon and Sena-
tor Henry M. Jackson (D.,
Wash.), another member of
the Senale committee, and later
Representative  Lucien N
Nedzi (D)., Mich.)), the chair-
man of a House Armed Serv-
ices subcommittee at which
Mr. Helms testified in the af-
ternoon, said the CIA cofficials
indicated that they felt they
were receiving their instrue-
tions from the President, lo
which the CIA reperts directly.

Speaking of the lestiimony of
Mr. Helms, who left the CIA

early this year to become am-
bassador to Iran, Mr. Nedzi
said that “it was clcar thathe
felt he was petting orders from
the highest authority.” :

For that reason Mr. Nedzi
and the two senators defended
Mr. Helms's decision not to
;complain directly lo the Presi-
clcm.

Presidential sanction

“When Helms was called on
by Haldeman and, Khrlichman
he had reason to helieve their
requests had the sanction of
the President of the United
[States,” Mr. Jackson said.

‘:'w -° v
s NI

fq

STAT

SCﬂH OT J. TV [ UIDLIGIT (s
Ark). the chairman of the
Foreign Relations Commitice,
said he may summon Mr.
Helms next week to explain
why he told the committee
nothing of the White House
requests when he was asked at
hearings last February and
March whether the ClA was
involved in the \\a(cxgatc af-
fair.

Mr. Helms also may be
called before the Watergale
grand jury. Three days ago, he
met with the {ederal prosecu-
tors.
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- C.LA. Aide Says Gray Told Him in 1972 He
- Urged Custing All in Water

Threat to Leave F.B.I.

Over Cover-Up Related

By MARIORIE HUNTER

Speciat to The New York Tlmes

e

TN

NEW YORK TIMES
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_WASHINGTON, May 17—
The deputy director of the Cen-|
tral Intelligence Agency savs
that L. Patrick Grav 3d, thén[

acting director of the Federali/

Burcau of Investigation, told]
him almost a vear ago he hadj
recommended that all those in-
volved in the Watergate affair
be discharged.

¢ Lieut, Gen, Vernon Walters

A

also quoted Mr. Gray as having
told him that he was “prepared
to resign” over apparent White
House efforts to implicale the
C.LA. and the F.B.L in covering
up the Watergate operation. i

The previously  undisclosed
points were made in a sworn
affidavit presented to so\'erali
Congressional committees this’
weell by General Walters butj
‘made public only today. l

The Senate Armed Services]
Commitlce had released a sum-
mary of the Walters affidavit:
carlicr this week, but the sum-
mary failed to mention either
of these maliers.

In his afiidavit, General Wal-
ters did not identify to whom
Mr, Gray said he had recom,
mended  the dismissals, ‘the
break-in at Democratic head-
quarters occurred last June 17.
General Walters said that Mr.,
Gray told him July 12 he had
recommended the dismissal of
those rasponsible.

Mr. Gray festified here 1oday
before a Federal grand jury
juvestigating the Watcrgate af-
fair., Jowever, Le was not
available for comment on mat-.
ters raised by General Walters.

tesignation of Gray

Mr. Gray resizned last April
27 as acting direct of the
¥.B.Y folowing disciosure (hat
he had dezwroved documents
obtained  from a Lee  con.
spitator in the Wateraale scan-
dal alter receiving them at a
meeting with two former rank-
ing White House officials, John
N Fhrlichman  and Jobhn W,
Dean 3d,

Generzl Walters appoured
again todayv al a clased henr
ing cf the Senatn Armed Sery
fces Cormmitter, alopr  with
Richard Helme, former direetor
of the CLa. and now Anbase
sador (o fron,

Later, o5 he left (hg waringel {in
roony, General \V.’\I(m}.‘i&étpirml(\zicfd For

to elaborate on matters he had
touched upon in his earlier af-

fidavit, Mr. Helms, too, de-
clined comment.
Senator Stuart Syminglon,

Democrat of Missouri, acting
chairman of the committee, said
today that all C.LA. wilnesses
who appeared before his panel
in the last week had “stated
that they did not know whether
the President” knew about
White House efforts to involve
the agencv in the apparent
cover-up of the Watergate af-
fair.

“But it's hard for me to vis-
ualize that the President knew
nothing about this,” Senator
said.

. Reports of White Iouse at-
fempts to invelve the C.LA. and
the F.B.I in covering up the
Walergate affairs were delailed
in General Walters’s statement,
as well as in the committee
summary released catlier this,
week.

Called to White Ilouse

General Walters told of how
he and Mr. elms had been
called to the White House on'
Junc 23 of last vear by Mr.
Ehrlichman and T{. R. Halde-
man, at that time the Presi-
dent's chicl of staff.

“As T recall it
Walters said, “»r. Haldeman
said that the Walergote inci-
dent was causing trouble and
was being exploited by the op-
position.”

Tha peneral said that hir
Haldzman had asked him (0 go
to Mr., Grav and demand that
the F.B.L investigation into-cer-
{ain Nixon re-election campaign
funds “laundered” throuzh a
Mexico City bank be called off
on the ground that “further

inquiries into the Niexican as- -

pects  of this matter might
jenpardize some of the CLASS
covert activities in that arca”

The goneral said that he liad
done as he was told, bul that
later he found that the W.B.L
investicalion would nog jeopars
dize CLLA, 1mterests in Mexteo
and so intovmed M, Pean al
the Wiiie Yiouse,

Coperal Waliers  indicated
that tie White Howuse baid con-
od o press both the CLY
aleas

their integrity and a disservice

Iresign on this issue,” the gen-

Isaid that he shared my views

_sponsible. Gray said he had

~lthat their actions could cause

General .

. . ¢
The gencral said that on July

5 he conferred again with Mr.

ALl

-

Gray and told him that “i felt
that attempts to. cover this up
or to implicate the CLA. or
F.B.I. would be detrrimental {o

to the President and the coun-
try.”

“I would have no part in
this and was quite prepared to

eral continued. “He [Mr. Gray]

regarding the importance of
the integrity of our agencies

and -he, too, was prepared {o
resign on this issue.”

General Walters said that
when he saw Mr. Gray again
on July 12, “I said that I had
told Dean that the best solu-
tion would be to fire those re-

made the same recommenda-
tion.” .
Appearing last week hefore
Senate investizators preparing
for the full-scale watergate in-
quiry that opened todav, Mr
Gray reportedly said that dur-
ing a telephone conversalion on
July G, he had mentioned to
President Nixon that there was
some confusion about the role
of the White House aides in the
Watergate  investigation and

troubls for the President.

A source clese to the.com-
mittes said that Mr. Gray had
told that panel's investigators
{hat he had said to the Presi-
dent, “Mr. President, you are
being wounded by men around
you, using the F.B.L and the
C.LAY ‘

However, Mr. Gray TC:
portedly told the Senate investi
s ikat he had not informed
the ‘President of his suspicions
of a “cover-up” hecause he felt
it would be improper and might
appear as if he were seeking
guidance {rom M. Nixon.

v C LA,
a.2006/07/01:: CIA-R

Mr. Gray was named acling
director of the FRIL last sun-
mer following the death of .
Jalear Hoover on May 2. Presi-
dent Nixon nominated Mr. Gray
{0 be direcior on I'eb, 17 of this
year, Dbut his confirmation
Propged down over {he Water-
pate disclosurves, | S
Y General  Walters's  affidavit
also told of being asked by Mr.
Dean last vear to heip cover
up the Walergate vase by pay-
ing bail and salaries for the
men jnvolved in the break-in at
Democratic hewdiunrters,

The acneral said that on June
27 Mr. Dean called him Lo the
White Hoeusa and  said that
DRY1:060901R100700100005-8

pate  break-in Twore g

continued
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“ The rush of events has cast the impression that the
Central Intclligence Agency, too, was caught up in the

» crisis of governance known as Watergate and was

somehow despoiled or suborned. But such a compre-
hensive indictment should not be handed down casually.
A closer look at the three main episodes of Watlergate-

" CIA involvement suggests another and more complex
1

view. ;

.. In the first episode, in July-September 1971, the CIA
was asked by John Ehrlichman to give retired CIA em-

C~ployee Howard Hunt, then identified as a White House

security consultant, technical help for an undisclosed
mission. The Pentagon Papers had just been published.
Ihe CIA’s legislative charter gives it “responsibility

- for protecting intelligence sources and methods from
- unauthorized disclosures.” and in that context the then-

deputy divector, Gen. Robert Cushman, wbo had long
known Mr. Ehrlichman and who had also served as a
personal aide o Vice President Nixon, granted tech-
nical aid to Howard IIunt. But he was put off by
Hunt's manner; {lie agency, learning that “domestic

‘elandestine operations” were involved, cut the IHunt

link in five weeks; General Cushman quickly informed
Mr. Ehrlichman. The burglary of Daniel Ellsherg's

_ psychiatrist took place a month Jater. At the same time,

CIA Director Richard Helms, in the same context of an
ostensible While Iousc investigation of security leaks,
ordered up a CIA psychialvic profile of Mr. Ellsberg at

CWhite House request. 1lis successor, James Schlesinger,

later termed these missions ‘il advised.”

.-In the sccond episode, beginning only six days after
the Watergale break-in of June 17, 1972, {op White
House aides reporiedly tried on repeated occasions 1o
induce the CIA to halt an FBI probe into the “laundered”
Mexican money that financed the break-in (by having
the CIA invent a false rationale that the probe would
compromise CIA sources); those aides then asked CIA
to use seeret funds to “go bail or pay the salaries” of
Walcrgale conspirators, By available testimony, the CIA

resolulely rejected these enlreaties. Gen. Vernon Wal-

ters, the (hen-depuly director and also a [ormer aide
to Vice President Nixon, even said he would resign and

. po to the President before so compromising the agencey.

" Tn the third episode, in early 1973—by then, “Water-
gate” wag rapidlv unfolding—the White House sought
to have the CIA receive back (knowingly) the Lllsberg
burglary materials it had blindly given Ilunt in 1971
The CIA absolutely refused.

. Watergate and the (

STAT

So what do we have? In all three episodes, the White
Ilouse trampled over the provisien of the CIA’s charter

" specifying that the agency function “under the National

Security Council” and it sought to turn the CIA to
purposes having at best a tenuous connection to the
agency’s intelligence mandate—even the way the White
ITouse presented it—and at worst no connection what-
soever. In the episodes involving the Mexican money
and the receiving back of Ellsberg burglary materials,
successive CIA dircctors and their deputies stood off

fierce White House pressure aimed at foreing them to
violate the spirit and leiler of their charter. In the
episode involving aid for a mission whose purpose was

-at first unknown to the CIA, the agency recovered

promptly when it got a better sense of what was going on.

The further question arises of whether Mr. Helms
should have reported, either to the President or Con-
gress, whatever may have been his suspicion or knowl-
edge at various limes that something sour was going on.
We submit that no final answer can be offcred until
there becomes available a fuller record not only of
precisely what Mr. Helms told Congress last February
and March and again in the last few days, bul also of
the steps he may have_taken to protect {iie CIA {rom
taint before he was relieved of the agency's director-
ship.

To costablish a kind of Dase line, we think it ap-
propriate meanwhile to recall a rare public speech Mr.

. Helms gave in April 1971, before any of the known inci-

dents had occurred, in which he spoke with fecling and
scusitivity of the dilficult role of a secret intelligence
agency in a free society. The CIA operates “under
conslant supervision and direction of the National Se-
curity Council,” he said. It assumes only “normal re-
sponsibilities for protecting the pliysical security of our
own personuel, our facilities, and our classified infor-

_ mation . ... In short, wc do not larget on American
cilizens.” .

To the extent that the integrily of the professional
intelligence ‘community may have been compromised,
we think it necessary to look first to the White Tlousc.
It was the men there who in their cavalier abuse of
power and their contempt for the jnstitutions of Ameri-
CIA-—tricd but, it scems, largely failed to compromi
and subvert the CIA. »

can government—even an institution as sensitive as “STAT
c
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Was Unaware of CIA Role

By William Claiborne
Washington Post 3taff Writer

Sen. Stuart Symington (D-
Mo.) said yesterday he finds

"it hard to believe that Presi-

dent Nixon was unaware of
attempts by senior White
House officials to use the

- Central Intelligence Adgency

to cover up the Walergate
scandal.

Symington cxpressed his
doubts after listening to
three more hours of {esti-
mony bhefore 1t1he Scnale
Armed Services Commitiee
by present and former CIl\.
officials.
< ¥e recalled his own expe-
rience on the National Secu-
rity Counecil in 1830-31, and
ohserved: “It is hard for me
to visualize that he (M.
Nixon) knew nothing about
it.” Sen. Henry Jdackson (D-
Wash.) expressed a similar
view.

The witnesses before the
committee yesterday were

o former CIA Director Rich-

ard 1lelms and his deputy in
the ageney, Gen.  Robert

¢ Cushman, and Lt. Gen. Ver-

& non A, Walters, the

ageney’s
deputy director.
They gave additional de-

tails of cfforts to further in-

volve the agency in domes-
tic espionage by three White
House offficials—}. R. Hal-
d¢eman, John 1), Ehrlich-
man and John W. Dean HI
The ClA  officials have
pw\iously testified to the
ageney's role—al the behest
of the White ltouse—in the
Daniel Ellsberg  investiga-
tion and in additional cf-
forts by the White Jlouse {o
involve the CIA in covering

up the breakin at the
Democeratie Party’s Water-
gale headquartersg in June

1072,

Ielmeg, Cushman and Wal-
{ers have all testified, Svin-
ington said, that theyv were
unawatre of the extent of
President  Nixon's  kuvowl-
edoe of these interventions,
Helms  has  also testified,
Tiowever, that .mmm( hes to
{he ageney by Wiite House

officials were mauie in the
name of the President,
General Wiliers, in an af-

fiddavil released Wednesday,
deseribed several meetings

with Haldeman, I !Awmmd FQf]

and Dean beginning wilhin

a week after the Watergate
break-in. He was asked in
the course of these meetings
for Cla help in disguising
the nature of the break-in.
Furthermore, said Walters,
Dean specifically asked the
ageney to provide bail and
salary payments from
“covert funds” for the
Watergate defendants, some
of whom were, in Dean's re-
ported words, “scared” and
“wobbling.”

~Walters said he told Dean
that if CIA money were
used for covert operations
in this country, he wouid
have to report it to a con-
gressional  committee that
deals with CTA aflairs.

Walters refused to com-
ment on his testimony yes-
terday, but Symington said
Haldeman apparently
“lacalized in” on Wallers
and that Dean followed up
with pressure to obtain CIA
help.

Senator  Jackson,
committee member, termed
the White Iouse effort a
“premeditated plan and de-
sign to use the ClA as a cov-
erup in connection with ille-
gal activities undcrtaken by
the adminisiration.”

Jackson said Heims and
other CTA officials “had rea-
son to believe the reqguests
had the sanction of the Pres-
ident of the United States”
But, like Symingion, he was
unable to offer any evidence
to substantiate that claim.

When asked whether
Helms had rquestionad
Haldeman and X¥rvhlichman
ahout the Presidoent’s sup-
port, Jackson said, “You
don't ask those questions
when you're a professional
and in this kind of climate.”

Jackson said llelms “had
a right to believe thal it (the
request for
assistance) came from
top.”

Svmington suid that
Felms  testificd  thal  he
talled with My, Nixon ear-
lier thiz year when Helins
was  appointed  ambassador
to Tran, but said thal the
subjoct of Watergate did not
(nm(\ up.  Syvmirston  said

also a

the

pressures on the CIA did

cover-up

Réledse 2005i67/0A % CIARDPY 100901
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Helms communicalethis con-
cern to the President.,

A committee souvce said
that Helms’ testimony yes-
terday was mostly an elaba-
ration on the three White

House requests described
Monday by Walters, and
that no new approaches

emerged.

The source said that from
the questioning it was obvi-
cus that the committee

members felt Helms and the

other CIA witnesses “had
done a pretty good job of
resisting (the White House)
under the circumstances.”

Helms clearly made some

accommodations  to  the
White house staff, the
source said, without con-
necting the requests io a

larger program of political
espionage that had not yvet
been publicized at the time.

However, Ielms may face
move unfriendly questioning
Monday when he appeass
before the Senate foreign
Relations Commitice to ex-
plain why he deniéd at least
three times in January and
February that the CIA had
Been involved in Waicergate
in any way. IHelms marde the
denials in hearings for his
coufirmation as ainbassador
fo Iran.

“Several members of the
comnmittee  are  disturbed
thatl some of the stories they
have read of CIA involve-
meut are not consistent with
what they understood {from
the confirmation heavings,”
a cominittee staff aide said.

The aide said Helms will
be asked in {he closed ses-
sion to describe all White
House requests Lo the CIA
and the domestic intelli-
ence in which it partici-
pated,

While {he commitice can-
not revoke its confirmation
of 11elms, it eould turn over
transcripts of testimony to
the Justice Department for
possible perjury action, or
could even recommend im-
peachment proceedings.,

ITelms is also scheduled to
appear  before a  federal
grand jury here and before
the Senate Select Subecom-
miftee investigating Water-
gate. ITe may also be called
v a Los Angeles County
crand jury investigating the
break-in of the oftice of Ells-
here's payehiadrist,

1 was also dicelozed ves-
torday that Walters testified
{hat he recently visited the

Counsel Fred

1

and that he eIt some memo-
randa there at Buzhardt's
suﬂ;{estion. Buzhardt, for-
mer Pentagon rounsel,
joined the White Fouse on
Nay 10

The memaranda, a com-
mittee source said, were
Walters' recollections of the
White Ilouse meetings in

Junc with Haldeman and
Ehrlichman. Symington “said
that the Armed Services

Committce has  requested
the documents, and that Bu-
zhardt has said he will de-
liver them.

Helms appearcd later in

the dav before a llouse ar-

med forces subcomumittec,
aftcr \l. hich Chairman Lu-
cien N, Nedzi (D-Mich} said
the mxmer CIA  director

“felt he was getting ordels
from the highest authority.”
Neferring to White House
“pressures for assistance in
domestic intelligence opera-
tions, Nedzi said, "It is diffi-
cult with the benefit  of
hindezight how ong should

have acled under trc‘mcSTAT

dous pressure.
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Washington Bureay, of The Sun .
Washington—Senator John L, | hearing “room,

lated | Information including the Pen-

tel‘day that he fGH. thC C(’.nirali now fclt (he CIA had \.'io
i ‘tagon papers.

Intelligence Agency bhad vio-| ; harter contained in tha on )
lated ?ts charter in complving | its charter contained in the i “\pile Senator MeClellan said

with requests  from Whitcﬁ’f\‘.auonal_ _SECUI'”Y A_Ct of 194‘7§the CIA had “made mistakes,”
House aides for materials later it Providing materials o E.ithe thrust of his comments
used in the burglary of DanielHoward Hunt, Jr., a former was to attack the top White

. ° _ﬁ ol i J _
ys CIA violated charter

As he emerged from thelfrom authorized disclosure.”| Meanwhile, a depositiéd
Senator Mc:t The CIA's help was sought at|from Lt. Gen. Vernon A. Wal- ¢~

o’ McClellan (D. Ark.) said yos-| Clellan was asked whether heia time of leaks of classified, ters, deputy director of central

intelligence, made public ves-
terday, quoted L. Patrick Gray
3d, the former acting FDI
:director, as- having recom-
imended last July that those
involved in the Watergate
break-in be fired. The deposi-

Ellsberg's former psycmat,'ist‘;Whi{e_House aide, which he'House aides for secking the
Senator McClellan, who hes-; Used in the burglary of theiservices of the CIA.

jtated earlier to make this in- psychiatrist’s office. Such use of the agency was
dictment, spoke after a closed! “My belief is that they vio-'of “greal impropriety, if not
three-hour meeting of his Sen-|lated it,” the scnator replied.!illegal,” Mr. McClellan said.

ate  Appropriations Subcom»!“NOt that they did it willingly,l According to the scnator, -
mittce on Intelligence Opera-,they were asked to do it.” 'Mr. Helms felt that he had not| General Wallers also said|
tions at which Richard M., Thz law states that the CIA 'withheld any information about;that he had told Mr. Dean last
o Helms, the former director of “‘shall have no police, sub-"the CIA's actions from Con- June ghat involving the CIA or’
central intelligence, testificd, poena, law enforcement pow- gress when he was asked last FBI in the Watergate affair
_Mr. Helms, now ambassador ers or internal security func- winter if the CIA had been Would turn a “conventional
1o Iran, refused to comment on tions.” The Justice Depart- involved in the Watergate af- Cxplosion” into a “multi-mega-
his testimony as he walked:ment has jurisdictiction over fair, ~ :ton explosion.” S
briskly out of a.Senate office internal securily, espionage: Mr. McClellan indicated that; According to General Wal-
building. He will testify again and sabotage. ‘Mr. Helms lacked knowledgeiters, Mr. Dean, in appealing
today before the Senate Armed;  To justify their action, some;of the psychiatrist hurglary ifor CIA help to cover up White
Services Committee. Twa days CIA officials cited another pro-‘case until recently and the!liouse involvement in the Wat-
apo, he met with federal prose-; vision of the law that author. other CIA involvements he did ergate affair, said last June
cytors investigating the Waters! jzes the agency to protect “in-'not rclate to the Watergate | soon after the break-in that
gale case.

tion did not sayv to whom Mr.

Gray made the recommenda-:
tion, but it jmplied that it was!
imade to John W. Dean 3d, thei
former White House counsel, |

Y]

jgressional hearings. scared and were ‘wobbling.

s b {2;’8‘9 ; D-ﬁy\u e}
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By Thomas B. Ross

Sun-Times Bureau

WASHINGTON — The chair-
man of a Senate subcommittee
on the Central Intelligence
Agency accused 1he White
House Wednesday of violating
the faw in asking the CIA to
take part in the Watergate
cover-up.

Sen. John L. McClellan (D-
Ark.) also declared the ClA’s
actions in going along at first
with the cover-up were “possi-
bly illegal and certainly of the
greatest impropriety.” -

© McCleltan, chairman of the

Appropriations Committee and
ils CIA subcommittee, spoke
out after ~taking 3 hours of
closed-door testimony {rom

& Richard M. Helms, former

CIA director and now am-
bassador to Iramn.

Asked if the 1947 National
Security Act, which created
ihe ClA, had been violaled
McClellan replied: “My belief
is that they (the CIA) did. But
it was not that they did it will-
fully. They were asked to do
it .

He said Helms, who refused
to answer reporters’ questions,
had  confirmed that former
high White House aides asked
the CIA to wake part in the cov-
cr-up.

MceCletan  indicated Helms -

had not been asked about the
possibility he was fired as
head of the CrA for failing to
co-operate fully in the cover-
up.

L v Gen Vernon Walters, deputy

director of the CIA, testified on .

Monday he had been ordered

o by H. R. (Bob) Haldeman and

Approved For Release 2005/07/01 : CIA-RD
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John D. Ehr:lichman to tell for- . 3

mer acting FBI Divector L.
Patrick Gray III the CIA

would be hurt if he pushed an,

jnvestigation of the money
used to pay the Walergate. con-
spirators.

Waliers said he carried out

the order, even though Halde-
man had indicated it was polit-
ically motivated, without any
objection from  Helms, who
also attended the White 1ouse
meceting six days after the Wa-
tergate break-in last June.

. Walters  acknowledged e
waited two weeks before no-
Aifying Gray that the CIA had
no involvement and even did
£0 only when Gray demanded
a written confirmation of his
original message.

Walters insisted, however,
the CIA resisted all other ef-
forts to get it to take part in
the cover-up. Specifically, he
said he rejected a request by

wWhite House counsel John W,

Dean HI that the CIA put up
bail and pay the salaries of
those arrrested in the break-in.

Helms reportedly  corrobo-
rated Walters’ testimony.
McClellan  said  Helms  also
confirmed he reluctantly
agreed to supply the ClA
equipment used- in the bur-
glary of Daniel Ellsberg's psy-
chiatrist and the psyvchological
profile of Illsberg requested
by the White House.

McClellan said he planaed to
call for testimony from IHalde-
mai and IXhrlichman,

Helms will appear Thursday
hefore the  Armed  Services
CCommiitiee and is expected 10
-meet Friday with the Forelpn

" Relations Comimittd
the Foreign Relat
mitice earlier this
cording to Sen. J. W
bright (D-Ark.), th
.had absolutelv no 1

per 5 LE B
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B e ar ek B,

Richard M. Helms, former
director of the Central In-
telligence  Agency, poses
for piclures before speak-
ing 10 a closed - door Sen-
ale subcommitiee hearing

Wednesday in Washington.

{AaP)
tergate or any other domestic
activities.,

The Natioral Securily Act
hmits the ClA 1o foreign ope-
rations and prescribes it from
operating inside the United
States,

{
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|Helms Says He Didn’t Tell
Wixon About Bid

sto C.IA.

By MARJORIE HUNTER '

Speclal to The New York Times

WASHINGTON, May 16 —
chard Helms, former Director
of Central Intelligence,
quoted today as saying that he
felt White House requests for
his agency's assistance in the
iWatergate affair had been im-
proper but that he never told
President Nixon of his concern, !
Mr. Helms, now Ambassador !

more than three hours today
by a Senate Appropriations
subcommittec that is investi-

Agency’s involvement in the .
Witergate and Pent
cases,

the hearing.
Senator John L. McClellan,:
Democrat of Arkansas, who is!

‘Senator Milton R. You

ports of other C.LA. officials,|
but under questioning he also; _
Was qefended his carlier denial ofjtee today that he felt these
the agency’s
the Watergate affair.

involvement in

“He did not relate these“

events to the Watergate,” Sen-i

ator McClellan said. .

.asked the C.ILA. to pay the bait:.

Hin. The request was believeds
1to be an attempt to get thed

YORK TIMES
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that committee that John Wa
Dean 3d, recently dismissed asy
counscl to the President, had)

and salaries of the men ing
volved in the Watergate break

agency to provide a “cover'
for the operation. 3

Senator McClellan said: that:
Mr. Helms told the subcommit-

White Jiouse requests were
wrong and had insisted that:

olAl

the C.ILA, not become involved.’
‘Reluctantly” Granted :
But the Senator said that Mr.-

Helms had admitted that he*

"After all, this Watcrgate isiapproved carlier a request of:
i - . - H [} i i Thi - H P
to Iran, was questioned for a very broad-based thing,” saidianother White House aide for

can of the subcommittee,

Asked if Mr, Helms
quests for C.IA.
were part of an  attemptedion United

480N PAPLLS: coyer-up, Senator Roman L. in Vietnam.
{ Hruska, Republican of Nebras- i

His testimony was not made! ka, replied: “He didn’t and, in'Mr. Helms “did not think thig
public and he refused to answer; fact, they werenw’t. The so- quite prczpcr” but that he *res
- {questions as he emerged from; called Mexican laundering op- luctantly” granted the requesg
leration did not relate in any because it had come from thg

' ) ng ofipreparation by the agency of 2
North Dakota, ranking Republi-;“personality assessment” mg

iDr, Danicl Ellsberg, who way:

] had|later indicted on charges in<
gating the Central Intelligence Known that White House re-'volving his copying and maks
assistance’'ing public the Pentagon papery

States involvementi
“

Senator McClellan said thaf

way to the bugging of Demo-iwWhite House. a

cratic headquarters.”
The hlexican ‘laundering”

. Scenator McClellan said tha
ine felt that the C.LAhad vios

chairman of the investigating incidént  involved Nixon re-lated the National 'Securi.ty Ac§
panel, said later that Mr. Helms telection campaign funds that;by becoming irvolved in the
had expressed concern over re- had been channeled through a;Ellsberg case. The law forbids

peated attempts of
IHouse aides to involve thes
C.I.A. in the Watergate affair.
.+ Asked if Mr. Helms had con-
'veyed his concern to the Presi-;
'dent, Senator McClellan replied:=
“No. He did not feel at that.
time that he should go to the
President about it. He did not
want the C.ILA. involved.” y

Mr. Helms had told the Senate
Foreign Relations  Committee
carlier this spring, at his con-
firmation hearings on the am-
basadoerial post, that the intellis
gence ageney had not heen ine
volved in the Watergate affair,

Since then, however, other
present and former officials of
the agency have told Congres-
sional committecs that the agen-
ey provided assistance te the
White House in two incidents
involving the Pentagon papers
case and was approached olier
times by White House aides inf

apparent atlempts to cover um',

events involving the hreak-in ofl.

Democratic headquarters at the

Watergate complex fast year,
Mr. Helms confirmed the re-

Whiw;}\iexico City bank and laterithe ageney frt')m cngaging in .
“used to finance various opex‘a-.;vyﬁcpxi'«l 5 o :

tions connected with the Water-
gale affair.

Nixon Aides Involved

& Lieut. Gen. Vernon Walters,
deputy director of the Central
Intelligence Agency, told -the .

Scnate Armed Scrvices Commilt-
tee earlier this week thav two
White House aides, H. R, Halde-
man and John D. Ehrlichman,
had asked the asency to call
off an

sccurily. -
*General

investigation by the -
‘Federal Bureau of Investization
iinto the “laundered” campaign
funds in the interest of national

Wallers  also Loldf

[S1¢H

o
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- ] . United Fross tntcrnational
Richard Helms, ex-C.JA, chicf, at a Senate hearing
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By William Claiborne
Washington Post Staff Writer

Sev cxa] high White House
aides invoked the name of
President Nixon when they
asked the Central Tntelli-
_Bence Agency to help cover
up the Watergate scandal
and asgist keyv conspirators
Sen. Johin L. MeClellan (1)-
Ark) disclosed yesterday.

For that reason . Me
Clellan "said, Richard ML
who was then ClA
director, and other intelli-
gence olficials did not in-
form either Congress or the
President about the re-
qursts,

AMeClellan said they
“wanted to go as far as thoy
could to accommodate the
President” because the re-
quests had come {rom such
high offices of the Exccutive

"~ Branch.

“Some things went too far
and they put a stop to it,”
MeCiellan said after listen-
hours of testi
mony by Helms in a clesod
Senate Appropriations sub-
commitice hearing.

. Helms, who is now ambas-

saclm to Iran, emerged trom

the hearing room with his
jaw tightly clenched and

bored through a crowd of
newsmen to a wailing car
without making a comment
first of at least
three  scheduled  appear-
ances hefore Wateroate-reld-
ted investizating panels.

jut MeClellan later  re-
viewed  Helms  testimony,
and then angrily accused
the White House of violat-
ing the National Security
Act by tryving lo pressure
the CLA into covering up fi-
nancial manipulations con-
nected with Watergate.

Referring o the 1847 act
that prohibits the CIA [rom

domestic intelligence work
MceCleilan said. “I''m satis
fiedd the ClA made a s
take, I'm satisfied that the
CIA was imposed upon”
AleClelian also implicitly
cericized Tlelms for his si-
lence over a lwo-veas pe-

riod, sayving thal when it be-
came obvious “a cloud was
being  passed over  the
ageney” the formey CTA di-
rector had &o opportunity tu

complain about  the Approveq

/éxgcx1c,\' provided T4,

< he™

sures brought to bear by the
White House.

But he reserved his most
stinging eriticism for former
presidential aides ILIT. (Bob)
Ilaldeman, John D. Ehrlich-
man and John W. Dean I11,
calling their actions “beyond.
impropriety.”

Two major While Iouse
requests of the CIA to assist-
in  apparenl conspiracies
were mei, MceClellan said,
and a third was refused.
Only one of the three re-
quests, he said, was person-
ally approved by Helms, and
that was done “reluctantly.”

“Mr. Helms and his assist-
ants were seriously iniposed
>pon and they undertook to

‘mitigate those impositions

by doing as little as they

could, and finally they did

refuse,” MeClellan said.

The first CIAlinvolvement
with Watergate fioures, Me-
Ciellan quoted lelms as tos-

- titying, occurred when the
Howard
Hunt and G. Gordon Liddy
with  disguises, hurglary
tools and clectronic surveil-
+ lance equipment that were
used to break into the' of-
fices of Pentagon Papers de-
fendant  Daniel  Lllsberg's
psyehiatrist, -

MeClellan said Helms did
not know the equipment had
been provided-—at Thriich:
man's request—until “some-
line Jaier, when Huant besan
making more requests  for

"CIA assistance.

Helms, according to Me-
Cleflan,  ordered  formor
Deputy CIA Director Gen.
tohert . Cushman to siop
providing  cquipment (o
Tiunt,

MeClellan said the next
recuest came when David L.
Youndg, a National Sceuripy
Council staff member, asked

12 CLA for a psycholovical
proJite on Elsheryg )

Helros

“reluctantly went
alose™

with  that  reguest,
Mediellan said, even thoush
didn't think it was quite
proper by reasen ol the
soures.”
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information special
- White House secmny squad
called “the plumbers,” and
for that reason the buralary
of the psychiatrisi’s office
was planned by Hunt and

~ Liddy.

The third White House at-
tempt to involve the CIA in
the Walergate scandal- was
made last June 23 by Halde-
man to lelms and his dcp-
Gen. Vernon Wal-
ters, McClellan said.

AMeClelan said Ielms tes-
tified that IHaldeman
“sugaested to him that Gen.
Walters go to see the direc-
‘tor of the FBI and ask themn
to call off the investigation
into the NMexican money
journey.” ‘

He was referring to the
£100,000 check that was
“laundered” through a Mex-
ico City bank, procecds of
which ended up in the safe
of Nixon fund-raiser Mau-
rice H. Stans. The money-
figured in bankrolling the
Watergate  break-in and
other political espionage op-
crations of the Committee
for the Re-cleetion of the
President,

Waiters testified before
another Senale subeommit-
tee on Monday that he told

Dean three days later that
he would resizn il ordered
by the White Ilouse to com-
promise the CIA in the
Watcrgate case.

“AeClellan said yesterday
that it was lelms who or-
dered-Walters not to get in-
volved in asking Acting FRI
Dircetor L. Patrick Gray lo
cover up the probe. de-
Clellan said Helms was con-
vinced that: the FBI investi-
gation of the Mexican con-
nection would not interfere
with the CIA's operatives in
Mexico, which he said had
been suggested by lalde-
man. :

MeClellan and Sen
man L. Hruska (R-Neb) re-
peatedly emphasized Helm's
reluctance Lo bheeome  in-
volved in a Watergate cover-
up. Another subcommittee
member, Sen, John Pastore
(DR, deseribed Melms as
“quite hurt that his reputa-
tion has been tainfed after

: CIA-RDP91-00901R000700100005-8

However, when asked why
 Ilelms did not take his con-
cerns to President  Nixon
while his agency was alleg-
edly being pressured by
Haldeman and Ehrlichman,
McClellan said:
“IIe remained silent
He didn’t {ecl that he was
called on to go to the Presi-
dent. He didn't want the
CIA involved.” :
When reminded that in at
least threc confirmation ap-
pearances before the Senate
Forcign Relations Commit-
tee last January and ¥ebru-
ary lHelms flatly denied any
CIA involvement in Water-
gate, MecClellan “said, “He
did not relate this to the
Watergate.”

Hruska chided reporters

for attaching the
“Watergate” label to every
allegation of White House
misfeasance. Ile claimed
that at the time of the con-

firmation hearings Helms
did not connect the requests
made to the CIA to the
break-in at Democratic Na-
_{ional Headquarters.
AfcClellan conceded that
he “didn’t intend to put
(Helms) through the grill”
during the hearing. He said
that he and other subcom-
mittce members had litlle
‘“time to prepare questions
and that Ielms was testify-
ing mostly from memory.

However, MeClellan said
he probably will scek more
testimony from Ilelms at a
future date. e said hie also
planned to seck testimony
from Haldeman, Ehrlichman
and Young

Helms, meanwhile, is
scheduled to testiiy at 10
a.m. loday before the Senate
Armed Services Commiliee
angd sometime later before
a lederal grand jury here
and the Senate Seclect Sub-
commiltee investigating the
Vatergate scandal
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By OSWALD JOHNSTON

Stur-News Staff Wniter

White House aides scek-

Jng to enlist C1A aid in

.covering up the Watergate
rcasce last summer tried to
-get agency officials to pay
“scared’ and ‘‘wobbling"”
witnesses from top sceret
funds, apparently to hide
Jtheir connection with the
.Nixon re-clection cam-
‘paign, a top CIA official
‘has charped. )
According to an affida-

-vit by the CIA deputy

director, Lt. Gen. Vernon
A. Walters, preparcd Sat-

urday and made available* -

late vesterday, former
White House counsel John
W. Dean Il specifically
asked that ‘“‘covert action
funds' be uscd to pay bail
costs and salaries for the
Watergate burglars.

Use of funds carmarked
for foreign ‘‘covert
actions’ normally re-
qQuires a directive from the
President himself. Dean

“was “‘nuch taken aback,”

Walters reported, when he
was told CIA funds could
not be used for domestic
purposes without specific
approval by Congress.

ACCORDING TO Wal-
ters' affidavit, which in
niost  respeets paral-
Ieled his closed-door testi-
mony in recent days be-
fore a Senate committee,
Dean made this request
June 27, 1972 «— 10 days
after o tcamoof five headed
by a former CTA agent was
discovered inside Demo-
cratic party headqguariers
at the Watergate here,

During the mecting,
Walters said, Dc‘m‘
“reviewed the Watergate
case, saying that some
witnesses were gotting
scared and were
Swobbling.' 1 osaid that no
matter how scared they
rot, theyv could not involve
the CIA because it was not
tnvolved in the buaping: of
the Waterpate, ™

Dean then made  his
request: CHe then M"t‘d if
the CIA could xut

bail and pay the <11“PP( s

memorandun,

salaries while they were in
jail, using covert action
funds for the purpose.*

IN MAKING the re-
quest, Dean was asking
the CIA deputy to draw on
a top secret fund which is
specifically committed in
the CIA's budgct, itself
highly classificd, to clan-
destine operations over-
seas.

The covert action fund is
under the jurisdiction of
the deputy director of
plans, the agency’s de-
partment of “dirty
tricks,” and is used for
such secret opcrations as
bribing candidates or vot-
ers in clections and med-
dling more violently in the
domestic affairs of other
nations. The 1961 Bay of
Pigs invasion of Cuba, the
1953 coup that restored the
Shah to control of Tran, or
the more recent clandes-
tine war in Laos were all
elipible for funamng from
the covert action fund.

Under CIA operating
regulations, set forth in a
series of highlv classified
memoranduwms  handed
down by the National Se-
curity Councils of succes-
sive presidents, covert
action operations and thei
funding must be cleared
by the top-sccret ““Forty

Committee™ in the White
House.
‘THIIS COMMITTEI,

named after a mwnbered
National Security Council
is the suc
cessor to the similavly
named ‘303 Committee,’
It is composen of remc-
sentatives from CIA, the
State Department, the
Defense Department and
the Joint Chiefs and is
chaived by Heory A, Kis-
singer. It is responsible for
approving all clandestine
operations by CIA opera-
tives, and it carries the
express authority of Presi-
dent Nixon.

Walters rejected Dean's
cquest out of hand., Tis
affidavit continges:
d FonRelease 12005/07/Q1

out of the question. 1t
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would implicate the apen-
cy m something in which it
was not immplicated.” He
added, in an cvident refer-

ence to the Forty
Committec: *“‘Any such
action by the agency

would imply an order from
the highest level; and 1
would not be a party to
any such action.”

He also pointed out that
using the covert action
fund for a domestic opera-
tion would violate another
CIA regulation designed to
keep the agency, which is
governed by the National
Security Act of 1947, out of
internal security opera-
tions. VWhen the CIA spent
moncey for operations in-
side the United Stutes,
Walters explained, “'We
had to report this to the
Oversight Committees of
the agency in Congress.”’

THIS WAS a clear warn-
ing to Dean that the White
House proup he represent-
cd, which included I1. R.
Haldeman and John 1.
Ehrlichman, could not rely
on a CIA cover to hide
payments to the Water-
gate burglars, It evidently
dismayed Dean.

“I1e was much taken
aback by this.”” Wallers
reports, adding that Dean
at length agreed that “the
risks of implicating the
CIA and FBIin this matter
would be cnormous,”

Walters added: “T said
that what was now a pain-
ful wound could beeome a
mortal one. What was now
a ‘conventional cxplosion
could be turnced into a mul-
ti-megaton explosion.””

Dean's request for cove-
ert funds to pay the Water-
pate suspeets was cvident-
ly the second part of a
White Youse effort to en-
List the CIA in covering up
the source of funds for the
Watergate team's  [i-
Hanees,

Farher, according to the
Wealter's affidavit and to

: CIA-RDP91-00901R000700
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Senate testimony made
public in recent days.
Haldeman and Ehrlich-
man had tried to order
CIA interference in an FBI
probe of campaign f{unds

which had been
‘“laundered’ through a
Mexico City bank.
Meanwhile, in a continu-
ing probe of CIA responsi-
bility in the case, former
CIA Director Richard M.
Helms faces two conunit
tees today: Sen Stuart
Symington of M ssouri’s

Armed Services Commit-

tee, where Walters made
his disclosures earlicr this
week, and Rep. Lucien N.
Nedzi of Michigan’s intelli-
_gence subcommittee of
House Armed Services.
Helims yesterday report-
cdly told a special subcom-
mittee of the Senate Ap-
propriations Comrmirttee
chaired by John L. Mo
Clellan, D-Ark., that he
had been concerned by
what White House aides
were ordering the CIA to
do in covering up Water-

gate, but that Helins made-

no effort to warn Presi-
dent Nixon what was going
on. .

Helms, currently ambas-
sador to Iran, has been
recalled from his post to
explainCIA involvement
with White House staff
operations. e will be on
call for further testimony.
McClellan said.

The Senator said that
three White House aides
iruplicated in” administra-
tion efforts 1o involve the
CIA in domestic opera-

1ions would be called on to STAT
testify: Ilaldeman, Fhr-
00005-3
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Patrick Gray and should tell While House—dJune 28—Io ask
:E_ l @ G‘@ :} @ Mr. Gray that if the FBI pur- “if there could have been some
sued an investigation of cer-, CIA involvement {in the Wat-
tain funds in Mexico, con- ergate case] that General Wal-
nected with the Watcrgate ters did not know about,” the
case, this inquiry would com- summary said.
@r @ promise certain CIA activities “At one point in the conver-
agﬂd&”"i’éﬁ?‘lﬂaﬁm’é;ﬂi}ﬁcanv sation, according to Gf“g“‘%
M . Walters, Mr. Dean asked i
General Walters had any
.} T@ E! H TR E} i ﬂ gzz b\paqse%ben}c{zr?l Walters' Si\xsx?ﬂ ideas, and General Walters re-
perior, Mr. Heims. in as plied, yes, that anyone who
that only General Walters Vm% 'was responsible should be
. |Mr. Gray,” the sun')ma(xi'y 0 fired,” the statement said.
. By STEPHEN E. NORDLINGER - thi;yailtyﬁrx:etﬁittl;m:gp?)?;tment General Walters thcnlsaid he
' : j involvement
~ Washington Bureat of Ths Sun ‘ was made with Mr. Gray, and- Zen]gd?? :rndyer(e:éAt;mdo so, he

- Washington—Lt. Gen. Vernon A, Walters the |Gencral Wallers conveyed }t]]}e would ask o see President
.lep_uty director of central intelligence, has testified ‘“fOI""at“O’.“hofl’l'f“]natll]’fi’ngwNllt: Nixon “and to explain to him
that the White House tried to persuade the CIA last ?nglllﬁz;mleor € man. how dangerous he thought such
year to provide bail for the men arrested in the Water- However, on returning to.the &0 a?non wi&;lddbc. e the
gate break-in or pay their salaries while thcy were | CIA office in Lannlevbl\'a he | Il)‘({gtﬁ’lgs\ﬂth \“&’5 I?al(gleman
in jail. discovered that the B inves- d Mr. Ehrlichman, General

N finan- ang  alr.

General Walters also said that the White House é’l‘;?tl‘g:u‘;& t‘}"iulée;{]’gtagm]‘]’;o_ Walters received a Calh froml
sought to persuade the CIA to  said would have compromised CIA clandestine ac-|  Mr- Gray, who reportedly re-
use its influence to block an in-  the agency. o :}]\]fttv 1&\(: general said. fust%d !& halt thfe m\le?fl{ ztue)p
vestigation by the FBI of about His  testimony indicated, sccording to the testimony, ftxoneunli:lscgli:]e lxglcza(;ile(%a}ieb
$100,000 in bank drafts and however, that the top officials Mr. Dean called General Wal- a f oss he !

" cash channeled throush Mexico  ©Of the CIA knew of a possible i three days later—June ter from the
~ ixon tion White House attempt o con- |-o1° od t General Walters said he toldl
to the Nixon re-clection cam- ceal its involvement in the 96—and asked him to come to M. Gray the next day that ho!
paign as anonymous Confribu-  yyiyeiate case 11 months ago | NS otfice 10 discuss the Ha}dc-_ harm would be done to the:
tions. 1 L elang man-Ehrlichman request. Gen-j CIA and, elaborating, informed -
but ‘kept their silence even . ) : NV A and, e ating, .
These funds were belicved to through the trial in January eral Walters said he informed him of the details of the Halde-:
have ‘ended up in the SafC'Of De[}énding the CIA S(en'altor Mr. Dean that the CIA would man-Ehrlichman meeling.
Maurice H. Stans, the chief e i1 BB YS not be compromised by the X
T iy o : Symington said the officials . Lo e
Nixon fund-raiser, for use in daserved “preat credit” for ro. FBI investigation. Call to Nixon
g . & . = . . 1
political espionage. sisting the Whie House. And Called again by Dean At this time, Mr. Gray 101(1,;
Senate {estimony he said that as members of a . Senate investigators. he called”
e gt . . covert organization these offi- | At the same time. General President Nixon and told him
d.]dms testimony, "fl.“c}’ DTOVI~  ¢ials “are not too anxious {o  Wallers said he informed Mr. of “confusion” Defween the
cd the first details of the {n iy their own agency  Ilelms of the situation and won|  CTA and the FBI, blaming the. .
efforts of . R, Haldeman and PR BaCy i i dli !

- Lo Haldeman and o hon it isjunder instructions his approval for his handlingi  problem on “either ‘careless- QTAT
other top members of ; : f f Whit
Whit Hp ) T 2 from the top of the President's  of the matter. ness or indif erence 0 ite
: t; ¢ Wmf(.z to cnlist the CIA gy 1 The next day—June 27—Mr. House personnel” and warned
In the Walergale cov (‘“1})2 was Mr. Haldeman, who resigned  Dean called General Wallers
disclosed in a summary of . o f him at the

 statements  General Walters 25 the White House chief of again 1o meet nlm @
o : . ‘ staff; John D. Ehrlichman \hite House. Al this meeting,
made Monday before the Sen- who resiened as the Prosi  General Walters said M, Dean
fég Armed Services Commit: dent's chief domestic adviser,.  asked “if tholrcgie \\'asbsplme way
M A 3 y 3\'
The summary was reloased: @nd John W. Dean 3d, the Iuedx the CIA could go bail or pa,
as a stalenc;c'nt wgv léecn?[g? White House counsel, were all:  the salaries of the individuals
Stuart Symington (1., Mo.),| implicated in the pury )orlcd‘ ‘accused in the W atcxgdic case
the commitiee's acting chair-! COverup by the Walters testi-j — while they wmctl‘nﬂkl‘l t
man, at a crowded news con-| MOy According to the '\mmg on
ference. " . suminary, Gcneml Waltez_\ tes-
Commenting on the disclo- White House mecting tified that such C‘-Pﬂl;d“[“:t(‘b
sures and  whether  they|.  According lo General Wal- would require approva 0“ ]ecs
amounted to  a deliberate} ters, he and  Richard M. ‘House and ngle\comn‘u ces|
White House effort to obstruct pAlelms, his superior as director|  that oversee CTA ‘““V”'C:{ hat
justice, Scnator  Symington| of central intelligence and now “General Waiters state md
said: Ambassador 1o Iran. were h() told Mr. Dean that tJO ‘%Df‘l’l\
“I dom’t think there is any| asked fo meet at the White ’{undx in this way woul nn;;l ‘
question in the world labout! House last June 23, six days cate the "x geney and that ]Cd
thati.” after the Watergate break-in, General Walters, was preparc
General Walters alse ap-| with Mr. Haldeman and Mr. to resign rather than to do
pearcd during the day before| Ehrlichiman. this,” the statement suid. ‘
the Watergate grand jury and|  General  Wallers qdid that For a third time, Mr. Dean
llzl'escfnitc]d :\11\‘{;(1‘[1(1:1\';1; thal oul-| Mr. Haldeman told him thnt ealled General Walters to lhc'
ine e White House ep-| \x“” xl(' inci
ptrouch(t‘x'l to llhc (‘_I‘Atzﬁlppr@ ﬁ(Fgr) gase(&@pg 01 : CIA-RDP91-00901R000700100005-8 coatinned
steps ftaken to reject the re

quests, which General Walters

and {hat it had been doudod,
that he, Walters, should go Lo
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'CIA boss links. Nz con aides

. Dug

- 9 . Q‘_‘

-t ACCOUDING TO a summa- handled the situation correct- .

e ry of Wallers™ tezlimony ve- ly. Walters said he constantly . 6\ DA TOT S 2
kel By Jim SO”"‘e" . leased by Semingten, Walters checked with Helms auring: ‘{ﬂ {1/‘.5__/ b i i
Cmcaqo Tribune Press Service and Heims wore ca'ci to the the next several weeks con- | -

. WASHINGTON,  May
The deputy director of the
Central Inleiligence  Agency !
has testified that former While
*House oicdes H.R. Haldeman,
John D. Ehrlichman, and John
W. Dezn scught CI\ assist-
. ance in a coverup of the
¢ Watergate bugging.

. The testimony of Lt Gen.
“"Vernon Walters, given before
a Senale cummitice yesterday,
is the first hard evidence from
persons other than Watergate
participants - that Haldeman
and Ehriichman were linked

15~

directly to the coverup.
“Walters®  testimany  corrob- -
rates Dean’s statement that he
was acting under orders. It
. also suprorts an ailezation by
convicled Walerpale conspira- |
\/tor James W, McCord that the
~ White  House attempled  to |
blame the W atergate break-in
and wirclapping vn the CIA.
WALTERS' statements also
give new credence to a state-
ment by McCord that former
CIA Director Richard Helms
war ousted because he refused |,
to cooperate,
"Helms was in Washington to-

day and was interviewed by the

Watergate case prosecutors.

‘Walters’  Scnce  testimony
was released today as he pre-
pared to tell the same storv to
a'federal grand jury. The spe-
cial fenate Watergate commit-

tee went on record in favor of.

limited immunity {or Dean
when the Watergate hearings
hegin Thursdr -
~ 'The esténsion of immunily
to Dean must be channelied
thru the Justice Department to
United &:ates Distriet Court,
“but the court cannot deny the
commitics's ven et
Comi ¢aiing  on  Walters'
allecatizes . S, Stuart Sym-
inzton {D., Mo.), chairman of
commiliee  jnvesti-

a soeical
galing possible CIA - involve-

ment in the Watergate affair,

said, “rere is no puestion in
the world tiiat  Haldeman,
Ehrlick.man, ‘n\i Rean v,
doing  ticir

justice.”

22, 1972,

five days after the Watergate
burgiary.  They

White Hcuse on June

cerning subsequent ‘contacts .

with the White House.

reportedly

were told by Haldeman and-

Eurlichman that

ed by the opposition .

It has been decided, Walters
gucted Haldeman as saying,
that Walters should go to L.
Patrizk Gray, acting Federal

“the Water- "y white House again

gate in.ident might be ¢: \DIOLK--

- Bureau of Investigation direc-
tor, and tell him that the FBI'

should not invez.igate certain
Mexican campaign funds used

:in the Watergate burglary be-
- cause it would

‘“‘compromise
certain CIA activities and re-
sources "1 Mexico.”

The money in question is two
bank draflts which tstal £89.C00.
Invastigators have said the
money represents  donatisns
wiich were passed t{itu a
Mexican bank as part of an
cparation to hide the donor's
identily.

Waliers said ho releyed the
information to Gray but told
him ke haa been acged to give
him tha* message by White
Houge ofticials. .

Wailers saic he iater discov-
ered that the invesiigation
wowid not compromise any
CIA assels. .

THREE DAYS later, on
June 26, Waliers said, he was
telephoned by Dean and was
told that Ehrlichman would
vouen for
speak to Walters about
gala, Walters  said
called Enriichman who
him e could speak with Dean,

Laier in the afterncon, Wal-
ters said, he went to sce Dean
at the White House and told
‘him that the agoney was not
coinpromized In any way

Water-
he then

what Haldeman and Ehrlich-
man said.

Valters sald he refurned to
the CIA, releved his conversa-
tion with Dean to Heims, and
was toid by Helms that he had

told -
~unless  he

Cfrom Wallers

hy -
the Watargate buaging, despite,

Nean’s authority to

“lempts

i

ON JUNE Walters testi-
fied, Dean summoned him to
and
asked “if there was some way ;
the CIA could go bail or pay
the salaries of the individuals
accused in the Watergate case
while they were in jail.” Wal-
ters said he told Dean this
could not be done and that he
wouid resign rather than do it.

IN A THIRD conversation

with Dean on June 28, Wakers

testified, he told Dean that he'!
{Walters] would have no part i
in compromising the CIA ini
something in which it was not ;
involved. If ordered to do so,
Walters said he would ask to -
see the Presidént, i

However, Walters did not!
sce the President, Symington
said, and neither did any othet
CIA official who has testified. .
Symington said the CIA offi-
cials have a direct responsihbil-
ity to the White House and did .
nat go to the President be- -
cause “When the No. 1 man:
on the President’s staff tells
vou to do scmelhing, you do,
it.” !

Walters said he finally told
Gray that the I'BI investiga- -
tion w ould not endanger CIA
assets and that the CIA was
totally unconnceted with the-
Watergate matter. e said
Gray had tclephoned him on
July 5, staling that the FBI.
could not slop its investigation
received a lciter
or Helms re-.
quesling it o

the followiny
dav, July 6, that Gray has;
said he personaily told lhe
President that White House -
aicdes wore “‘confusing” his at-
to investigate the
Watergao casze.

Gray has said that after Lhe
July 6 conversotian he encom-
m(‘d no further trouble from

Dean and other  White

177 WAS 0N

\I\

Lost ﬁppm\{ép For Release 2005/07/01 : GIA-RRRF91:00904R00Q7 001

i subsequent meedngs with Wal-
:ters ana other CIA exceutives .
he received infomation regard-

" ing CIA assistance to two oth-
er White House aides, E. How. "
ard Hunt and G. Gordsn Lid-
dy, in preparing for a bu-gla-
ry at the office of Daniel Ells-
berg’s psvchiatrist,

Symington said that Helms
apnarently supparted Walters
in his efforts to keep the CIaA
out of the Watergate case upi‘]
he left the agency for an am-
bassador’s post. In earlv Feb-
ruary of this year, Svmington
said, Walters told- James
Schlesinger, the new CIA dj-C—
rector, about the White House
efforts. :

WALTERS SAID Dean had
telephoned  Schlesinger ‘and
asked if the CIA could get
back from the FBI the materi-
al which it had delivered con-
cerning the CIA's relationship
with Hunt and Liddy.

Cn the same day, a se')aratc
set of public hearings by the -
special Walergate investigat-
ing committee will begin,

The Watergate commitlee :
also voted today to seek simil-
iar mmunity for a \\itne\s ‘
identified 2s Roy Sheppard,
whom sources identified as tn., !
man who helped clean out the
White House olfice of Hunt fol- ;
lowing the Watergate bulgln-
ry. i

Sheppard was identified asf
the so-called “myslery client”

of Washingion attorney Peter.
Wolfe. Wolfe has give an
davit saying his ciient took
eight cartons of material, i
cluding deiailed plass for meSTAT
y burglary, from Huat's office.

e
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Pean Repertedly Asked
ClA o Post Bail for 5

~ Request Was Made for Those Arrested at
- the Watergate, Intelligence Official Says

BY RUDY ABRAMSON

Times Staff writer

WASHINGTON — Pres-
fdential aide John W.
Dean I called the deputy
director of the Central In-
telligence Agency to his

~office 10 days affer the

« Watergate break-in and

asked whether the CIA
could post bail or pay sala-
ries for the five arrested
men, Sen. Stuart Syming-
ton (D-Mo.) said Tues-
day. ‘

Lt. Gen. Vernon A, Wal-
ters, who had been at the
CIA only six wecks, was
reported to have told Dean
that such actions would
implicate the CIA and that
he would resign rather
than approve them.

At a press conference
Tuesday Symington de-
tailled a series of contacts
between the ClA and
Pean, John D. Ehrlichman

v and H.IR. Taldeman after

the Watergate arrests.

According Lo Symington,
Walters testified that the
first contact came only six
days after five men weve
caught inside the head-
quarters of the Democrat-
fe National Commiitee and
the last was cavlier thig

- year after James R, Schle-
singer hecame the new
CIA director,

The last request was a
plea from Dean fof the
CIA lo recover from the
Bl a packaze of material
related (o CIA assistonee
to X. Howard Jlunt while
Hunt was preparving for

l/ﬂm burglary of the oifice

of Daniel Ellisberg's psy-
chiatvist,

Walters, testifying car-
ler this week hefore Sve
minglon's  subeonunitice,
which overseea the ClA.
sald the azenes's Lop offi-
cials azreed that such an
action would imblicate the
CIA, Svmington said.

Approved For Release 2005/07/01 : CIA-RDP91-00901R000700100005-8

The new details of cf-
forts to use the CIA in the
Watergate coverup came
after testimony that
Haldeman, Ehrlichman

sand Dean asked the CIA to
use its influence to stop an
I'BI investigation of $100,-
000 in Nixon campaign
funds routed throuch a
bank in Mexico.
Symington said Tuesday
his investigation had
shown that "there was an
attempt to unload major
responsibility for the

Watergate bugging and - -

coverup on the CIA
In turning aside the ef-
fort to use the CIA, Sy-
mington said, the top
ageney officials "behaved
very well." :
However, it was dis-

closed last week that the -

CIA had become involved
in the Elisherg case in

. 1971 by providing dis-

guises and phony identifi-
cation for Iunt and (.
Gordon Liddy before they
broke inte the psvchia.
trist's office. Agency ex-
perts also preparved a be-
havior profile on Lllsherg

at the behest of White

Housge aides doing under-
cover work on sécurity
leaks,

v Gen, Roberl ¥, Cush-

<~ Richard Helms, then

man, commandant of th?ij
Marine Corps who was
then the CIA's deputy di-
rector, has confirmed that
he approved the assistance
to. Hunt after receivinz a
telephone call from Khr.
lichman, .

CIA dirvector, is said by
Cushman to have been
aware of the CIA's work
on the Ellsherg profile.
Helms, named. ambassa-

dor to- Iran ecarlier this .

Year, has returned to the
United States to testifv,
He met wwith Watergate

prosecutors for about four -

hours Tuesday., He is
scheduled to appear Wed-
nesday before a closed-
door hearing chaired by
Sen John L. McClellan (D-
Ark), and Thursday bes
fore the Symington sub-
committee. CT

Svmington was asked
repeatedly Tuesdav
whether he faulted CIA of-
ficials for not coming for-
ward with the inforimation
that they had heen con-

- tacted repeatedly by Dean

after the Watergate break-
in and were askerl tn help
supress the I'BI investiga-
tion in dMexico by declar-

Ang it injurious to CIA in-

terests, -

Svinington evaded the,
question, saying only that
his  investigntion would
get all the facts, Rather
than finding fault with the
CIA for not reporting the
pressure over a period of
11 months, Symingzion
said the azency's officials
had performcd admirahiy
in retusing to he drawn in,
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By MARJORIE HUNTER : ;

Special to The New York Times .

SWASHINGTON, May 15—The deputy director of Cen-
tral Intelligence was quoted today as saying that John W.
Dean 3d, the ousted White House counsel, asked the agency

Mast year to help cover up the’
|Watergate case by paying bail
and salaries for the men in-i
volved. i
| According to Senator tuarti

:A. Watters told the Senate

Text of Symington statement
" is prinfed on Page 27. |i

Armed Services Committee that!
he had threatencd to quit’
rather than involve the agencyi
in such a scheme,

Mr. Symington, a Missouri
Democrat who is acting chair-!
man of the committee, issued
a statement summarizing testi-
mony by General Walters to
the committee -at a closed
hearing yesterday.

The statement said that Gen-
eral Walters had told the com-
mittee that H., R. Haldeman
and John D. Ehrlichman, two
other White Housc aides who
have resigned in the Watergate
scandal, sought to gel the Cen-
tral Intellizence Agency to call
off, a Federal Burcau of Inves-
tigation inquiry last year inte

pta)

bugging and. cover-up on the
»

Further inquiries into possi-
ble involvement by the agency
in the widening Yatergate

4Symington, Lieut. Gen. Vernonyscandals will he made when
{Richard M. Helms, director of

the agency at the time involved,
is questtfoned tomorrow and
Thursday.

Mr. Helms, now Ambassador
to Iran, is scheduled to appear
tomorrow before a Senate ap-
propriations subcommittee in-
vestizating C.LA. involvement
in Watergate and Thursday be-
fore the Armed Services Com-
mittee.

Mr. Helms was in the United
States Attorney's office here for
several hours this afternoon.
No statement was issucd.

‘Query on Bail or Pay

According to the summary,
General Walters said that he
had been called to the White
House by Mr. Dean last Junc
27. :

There, the summary says, Mr,

ean asked if the C.LA. could
provide bail or pay the salaries
of the five individuals accused
in the Watergate
while they were in jail.

General Walters was quoted

break-ini

volve the agency in p
a “cover” for the fi
caught, and later conv
the break-in apparen
prompted by the fact
of them, Hunt and Jé
McCord, had once b
ployed by the C.LA.

In detailing events f
the “laundered” ¢
funds, General Walter
edly told the commi!
last June 23 he and M
met at the White Ho
(Mr. Haldeman and Mr
man.

He was quotcd as s2
Mr. Haldeman expres
cern that the Waterga
in might be exploite
opposition (an appart
ence to the Democra
and that it had beet
that General Walters !
tempt to get the F.B.I
its investigation of
paign funds, in the i
'national sccurity.

General Walters sai
ing to thc summary
was told by Mr. Hal

D00700100005-8

tell L. Patrick Gray &
time acting directo
F.B.I, that further int
of the fund issue w .
promise certain C.LA

and resources in Mex....

While Mr. Helms was present
during this meeting, he appal-
ently was bypasscd, and it is
not yet known if he raised any
obicction to such a request.

The summary continues with
the following:

General Walters testified that
an appointment was made with
Mr. Gray
¢ and that just an hour later he
went to see Mr. Gray.

: Te said that he told Mr.
" Giray that ecrtain senior per-

during that meetingi:

Watcrgate case said today that
‘Mr. Gray told the panel’s in-
jvestigators that he had said,
'i“Mr. president, you are being
wounded by men around you,:
{using the F.B.IL and the CLA
There has been no other con-«
firmation of what Mr. Gray told

[investigators. —_—
The F.B.I investigation -of
he campaign funds chan-u

‘neled through Mexico involved
£89,000 of the £100,000 contri-»
bution made last year to the:

as saying that he {old Mr. Dean.
there was no way such a thingi
could be done and that any
internal expenditure of funds:

sors at the White House—hel Finance Committee to Re-Elect..
did not specify who—had told| the President by Robert I.:
him that pursuit of the bureaw's: Allen, president of the Gulf Re-'
by the agency must be reported investization  would  uncoverj sources and Chemical Corpora--
{6 House and Senate oversight! S9702 of the C.LAs clandestine, Lion of Houston. 1
committees. . activities in ]}\-Tgﬁaco. He smdi ‘u;c SSQ,{OOOkwas‘ in the form-.

oneral W W 14 e Mr Gray teplied he was aware, of four checks, drawn on -a,
General Walters also told b that the acency and F.BL did] Mexico City bank and payable=

Nixon re-election funds that
had been “laundered” in a Mex-
ico City bank.

The general said that the
agency had turned down both
White House requests, accord-

ing to the Symington state-| Dean, the svmmary says, thaty T ; i i
ment. {o spend funds in such a way! not o uncover one another’s; to a lawyer in Mexico City. |
N ! s mlien - e SLUTC serations (that is,i These checks plus $11,600 -in
Ti ‘0 ove | would implicate the agency and ecrees and opera . ’ » 1
e Lwo events, the state ) o \ ravenl or interfere with cach] cash, were sent to Washington,

{hat he would quit rather thani
do such a thing. !

The meneral reportedly tosti-|
ficd that Mr. Dean called him!
to the White House again the;
next day and askad if there:

ment said, oceurred in late June!l:
and early July of last year,

following the June 17 hr(\.’—xk-inl
at Nemocratic headquarters inl
the Watergate complex. |

other.) .along with other campaign e

Genoral Walters said that,| funds, in a satchel. e
hawever, upon his return 1oy ihe checks were turned overs
his agency he cheeked and dis-] to G. Gordon Ifl(idy',lt}le? SCIvVe.:
e ar t the Lurcaws in-|/ing as counsel o the 1inance
Jul even as late as January covered, that * : srra OfF U i ite
o ey en ﬂrht“:fl January | could not have been some vestieation  of the  Mexicany @rm of the hre-eleclion commiit-y
or February of this year, ac- A ¢ SO : Cfa tee, who w ha 4
cording to the meperais festi-] S iavolvement  that the financial affair would not com-|.tce, who was 1o convert thas
rording he peperai’s Stisy ise any C.LA. activities. chiecks into cash.

'mony, Mr. Dean acain sought:
CIA. help in retvieving from:
the F.B.I “some raterials” that
had been sent (o the bureau last
vear regarding C.LAL heip given
E. Howard Huoat Jr, for use in
a break-in at the office of Dr.

ceneral did not know

Thie gencral said he replied that;

there could not have been.

At one point, the statementy
continued, Mr. Dean asked Gen-
eral Walters if he had any ideas
and the general replied that

abiout.y  prom

Senator Symington said to-
i day that he believed that it was
L1F. Helms who informed Gen-
oral Walters that the CLAJS:
activities would not be com-
promised by the 1L inquiry.

lLiddy sent them to Bernart
L. Barker in Miari, who in turn
placed them in his own bank in
Miami. Most of the cash pro-
i ceeds, in $100 bills, were thet’
ireturned  to Washington ant
placad in the safe of Maurice H

e

yes, he had an idea—-that any-‘
one who was responsible should
be fired, :

The summary savs that Gon-.
eral Walters testified that on
Jung 26, he again went to the,
White House, upon the reguesty, ! )
of nir. Dean. There, he said, he: ”\]I}IZ the funds | {:‘\'(I‘I}thy{ Mflf

M, e hat after ook Allen, were paid o Liddy 10 1,
For Release 2005/07/01 : ClA'ﬂ_ﬁggﬂMQIQI{[RtDQ&)KQDd00(9'05(;&1”-1(,”;_ Waterpate activi-
| fea, A number of 2100 bill,

were found on the five mer
arrested at the Walergate, | <

v Daniel Ellshery's former psychi-
atrist. ’
“Jtis very clear 1o me,” Sen-
ator Svminaton said, in releas-
fng the summary, “that there
was an attempt 1o uAE)proM'ed
Vil

responsibility for the terpate

Stans, the chief fund-raiser fot
the commitiee.
aMore than $200,000, includ

Von
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The White House inquiry: White House sources said
President Nixon received last year only an informal oral
report through his then chief of staflf, John D. Ehrlichman,
concerning a White House inguiry into the Watergate
break-in. Mr. Nixon ordered an investigation shortly after
the incident, and Mr. Ehrlichman delegated the task to

- the former White House counsel, John W. Dean 3d, the

sources said. They asserted that it was after Mr. Ehrlich-
man's oral report that Mr. Nixon said last August that
Mr. Dean had conducted a “complete investigation” show-
-ing that no one in his Administration “was involved in
this very bizarre incident.” :

Watergate and the C.LA.—Lieut. Gen. Vernon Walters,
Deputy Director of Intelligence, reportedly told a Senate
committee that Mr. Dean had asked the agency to help
cover-up the Watergate break-in by paying bail and sala-

" ries for those involved. General Walters also was said to

have testified that two other White House aides, John D.
Ehrlichman and H. R. Haldeman, had- sought to get the
C.LA. to halt an F.B.L inquiry into Nixon re-election funds.
Both requests were rejected, the general said. :

Security wiretaps: Washington informants said Presi-

~ “dent Nixon personally authorized telephone taps on more

than a dozen subordinates on the National Security Council
and in the Pentagon in 1969 after The New York Times
reparted -that B-32 bombers were striking in Cambodia.
F.BJI. reports on the overheard conversalions went to
Mr. Nixon’s national security adviser, Henry A. Kissinger,
and to Mr. Kissinger's deputy, Gen. Alexander M. Haig,
now interim White House chief of staff. :

The Senate investigation: The Watergate investigating
committee, set to open hearings tomorrow, moved ahead
with plans to obtain immunity from prosecution for Mr.

 Dean, although Federal prosecutors are said to believe

that this would complicate their case. The Scnate panel,
mecting in closed session, also took similar steps to obtain
immunity for a witness said to have moved carfons of

documents from the White Housc shorily after the

Watergate break-in. .

Special prosecutor: Federal Judge Harold R. Tyler Jr.
of New York, Attorney General-designate Elliot L. Richard-
son's first choice to be special prosecutor in the Watergate
case, declined the post because it would have forced him
to leave the bench. , ~

Approved For Release 2005/07/01 : CIA-RDP91-00901R000700100005-8
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Froam Our ;\‘ire Services
WASHINGTON. —Sworn testi-
mony by a top CIA official in-

Ageney
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i
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“Mr.  Dean reportedly
asked,” the summary said, “if
there was some way the CIA

- could go bail or pay the sal-

dicates  that  White  House
aides -soughi ‘o have the CEA -

o bail ar pay salaries for the |
*men arrested

in the Water-
gate break-in.

¥

aries of the individuals accus-
ed in the Watergate case while

. they were in jail.

“Gen. . Walters stated that

t@ LD"Q‘}&/..

R000700100005-8
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¢ FBI

man that “‘the Watergate inci-
dent might be exploited by the
opposition, and that it had
been  decided that he
(Walters) should go to acting
I"BI director Patrick Gray and
should tell Mr. gray that if

The testimony also indicates he told Mr. Dean that there » the FBI pursued an investiga-
the White House wied to get was no way thl.S could be I tion int‘o an i{lvcstigation of
the CIA to block the FLil's jn.  done, that any internal ex- b funds in Mexico, connected
vestization of a Mexican mon-  Penditure of funds by the CIA § with the Watergate case, this
cev-lemndering  deal  later TSt be reported to the House § inquiry would =~ compromise
inted to the Watereate case, ond Senate Oversight commit- & €ertain ClA activities  and
@ he gate case.
e 1t e ine e lEES. & resources in Mexico.”
. The bizarre story was 1e-, UGS Walters stated that £
vealed Tuesday by Sen. Stuart "%

iH R. Haldeman

Svmingten (D., dMo.), who re-
leasad a sunvunary of teslimoany
given to the Scnate Armed
Services Comumitiae by Army
Lt. Gen Vernon A, Walters,
deputy director of
Intellizence Agen.y. |
Former White Heuse
and Jdohn D

'Ehrlichman tried to pressure
“the CIA into biecking an in-

“scandal, Symingien

icmerup on tl e (14

cwell with respect to this at- -

vestigation of to2 Walcrgate

reported.
“It is very clear to me that

there was an atienming to un-

load major responsiciiity for
the Watergats buglgmﬂ and

Syming-
ton said. st
Symingten, acting chairman
of the camimittee, said CIA of-
ficials *under hese difficult
circunmstances and  heavy
pressure henaved  very

<tempt.”

According to the sunmmary,

"White Thuse Counsel Jola W,

Dean

-

ad, sinee fired, called

'Walters on June 27 — 10 days

ceratic

the break-in at Pemo-

neadquarters and
Wilters weont to sce Dean, one
of a series of mectings be-
tween the two mei.

after

the.Contral |

aides -

he told Mr. Dean that to

spend funds in this way would

implicate the agency and that
he, Gen. Walters, was pre-
pared to resign rather than to

. do this,”

Symington said that six
days after the Watergate
break-in, Walters and the CIA

v director Richard IHe=lms, now

ambassador to Iran, were
summoned to  the White
1ouse.

They met with Haldeman

and Ehrlichman. Walters tes-
tified e was told by Halde-

T ae ﬂ""}ﬁ"a i. s

\‘3/‘;‘& L

Prob

e .
oo

1;«1

A

”

o
"o
«
R

Campaign
funneled  through
wound up in the hands of the
conspirators, it has

that he made
the request of Gray but three
days later, after finding out

coutrbutions, -
México,,

been
charged. T

Walters testified, auoxdmﬂ:
“to Symington,

that no CIA operations wotld”

be affected, told Dean’ thes
ageicy was not compromised
in any way and there was no.

CIA involvement in the casc_.‘.#

Approved For Release 2005/07/01 : CIA-RDP91-00901R000700100005-8
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By Layrence Stern
Washington Post Staff Writer

Richard M. Helms, long
regarded as Washington’s
.most candid professional in-

Jtelligence man, is the latest .

¢ casualty of the Watergate

:scandal.

Watergate has been a
-graveyard of public reputa-
-4ions, and Helms today be-
gins a series of congression-
al appcarances in which he
hopes, presumably, o sal-
vage his own.

Just recalled from Iran,
where he is the American
ambassador, Helms speny his
{first hours here in a most
unambassadorial setting—the
office of Assistant U.S. At-
torney Farl J. Silbert, chief
prosecutor in the Watcrgate

. case. He was met at the air-

port” by a depuly federal
marshal rather than a pro-
tocol officer.

Helms' reputuation for can-
~dor with Congress already’
has been badly tarnished.

In at least three appear-
ances  before the Senate
Foreign Relatiors  Conmuit-
fee prior to his departare for
Yran carlicre this vear, Helms
uneguivocaliy  denied  that
the CIA under his divector-

ship had ever been involved

in Watergate.

Yel ag Jon as two years
-age, it woas disclozed  last
week on Capitol Hill, the
CILA gave undercvover assgist.
anee to the star conspiraiors
of the Waiercate cae, T

L7 Yaward Ilunt and G, Gor-

don Liddy.

/Dcputy

¢ office of
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Appr_?)L?d For Release 2010%?}@9@»@%1-00

ims ihecoimes

"
VA ey iramearo 'E[
\/\7/—3}\« ri/_u. Pt c.yl j @

O

.

P01R000700100005-8

STAT

- Dean 11, reportedly sought

BRGS0,

e e o o T ¢ T AR

L it S e st st
"RICIIARD M. HELMS
« .. going {o Il

The assistance—snooping
paraphicrnaiia ¢f o variety
that James Bond might have
found embarrassing — was
delivered to Ilunt on the
authority of a phone call
from \White House aide John
D. Ehrlichman to former
CIA Director Gen.
obert B. Cushman, a mili-
tary aide to Mr. Nixon back
in .the vice-presidential
years. '

The agency called off its
help to Hunt in  August,
1971, but not in time to
prevent the burgtary of the
Pentagon paners
defendant Daniel Ellsberg's
payvehiatrisy, Dr. Lewis
Fielding,

Last February and March
~long after Hunt and Liddy
had become houschold

Swords in Washington—

Jelims wag guestioned under
oath in clpsed sessions of
the Scnate Foreizin
tions Commitice about CIA

involvement in Walergate or
cother domestic operations.

Fhe questioning alvo came
months after the President’s
theee principal White [Touse
aides 1101 (Bob) Haldeman,

week

e,

“{be CIA’s eollusion in cover-

ing the Walergate trail,
-So far the record sudzests

thxt 1elms stood up admirs
ably during the eiziit monihs
of " Haldeman - Ehrlichman -

Dean pressures that began a

after the Waterdate

break-in and continued until

last Febvuary, Uis deputy,

Vernon Walters, told

the White House he would

resign rather than comply
with any plan to implicate
the CIA in the cover-up at-
tempt.

Yet Helms said not a word
to the Foreign Relations
Committee, once his warm-
est constitueney on Capitol

Hill, even in response to as

series of .probing questions
Cl.\ domestic involve-
ments  during  a  lengthy
closed hearing last March 5.

Silenee in adversity is an
underlying discipline of the
inteilizence craft. But to &
number of the senators wait-
iny cagerly for a crack at
Helms this week, Watergate
was tegitimate  intelli-
sencee cokeern of the CIA
but rather a arisly domestie
cpolitieal conspivacy cenlered
in the White House,

on

.no

Rela-

©investizators

To the credit of Helms,

he did withstand the pres-
sures of the White House to
make the CIA an exculpa.
tory tocol for a clique of
presidential aides. As Sen.
Stuart Syminaton (D-)Mo.)
pointed out yvesterday. it
takes some powerful with-
standing to spurn a direc-
tive of the President’s chief
of staff, -~

And some congressional
are
into the possibility that the
departure of Helms as CIA
director last December
stemmed in part from his
unwillinzness to coopeorate
with the cover-up enterprise,

looking .

Close friends and colleazues,,

of lelms said at the time
that it was a reluctant de-
parture.

Last September, during a
leisurely lunch at the Hay-

Adams THotel here, Helms
shook his head at the un-
folding revelations of - the

Watersate scandals. Speak-
ing sympathetically of acting
FLU  Director L. Patrick
Gray's plicht, he remarked:

“Can-you imavine the pre-
dicament of a new FBL di-
rector coming into office and
having tiis thing hreak over
his head?”

Sut since then the scourge
of Watlergate has cut a great
swath throuzh the ranks of
public men in Washinzton.

And it is now Helms who

stands under-its shadow,

Approved ForiRéledse 2005/07/01 : CIA-RDP91-00901R000700100005-8




By Laurence Stern

. Washington Post Staff Writer
The Ceniral Intelligence Agency resisled an exiraor-
dinary series of pressures by top White House aldes to
assist in a cover-up of the Watergate scandal over an
eight-month period beginning in June, 1972, Sen. Stuart

Symington (D-Mo.) revealed yesterday.
These pressures became so intense that the CIA’s depu-

L1y director, Lt. Gen. Vernon Walters, warned former

White House counsel John W. Dean Il that he would
resign and demand an audience with President Nixon if
he were ordered to “compromise” the agency in the Wa-
tergate case. : .

This new account of White Ilouse intercessions in the
Watergale investigalion was disclosed by Symington based
on testimony by Walters on Monday to the Senale Armed
Services Commiitee and a deposition given hy the ClA
officials to federal prosecutors yesterday. ‘

The While House officials implicated by Walters' lesti-
mony are Dean. H. R. (Boh) Haldeman and John D. Ehr-
Yehman, Yormer acting ¥FBI Director L. Patrick Gray il
also beeame involved in the efforts, acecording to Sym-
inglon. .

“It iz very clear to me that there was an attempt to
unload major responsibililty for the Watergate bugging
and cover-up on CIA.” Symington said, The three aides,
he added, “were doing everything in the world Lo obstruct
justice.”

Syminglon said the narrative began on June 23, 1072,
Jess than a week after the celebrated Watergate break-in,

 swhen Walters and former CIA Director Richard Al Helms

wore summoned to the White House 1o meet with Ilalde-
man and Bhrliclhman,

WASHINGTON POST

“16 NAY 1973
ror Release 209p/07/01 ; CIA-RDP9
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_ing.

Haldeman warned that the Watergate incideut “might
be exploited by the opposition” and he directed Wulters
ta tell Gray that any investigation into channeling ot Wa-
tergate funds through Mexico would endanger CLA activi-
ties aud resources in that couniry,

“Mr. Haldeman speeitically bypassed Generat Wallers'
superior, Mr. Helus, in asking that only General Walters
visit Mr. Gray.” Syminglon noled.

An immediate appointment was made by the While

House with Gray iA‘ﬁp}%%d#é?%él&%“ﬁbﬁﬁ)dﬂeq
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tor and Walters we

Wallers, accordin

ior people at the W

told him that purs

nancing would uncover some of the agencey’s elandestine
aclivities.” Gray answered that he was aware the FBI and
CIA “do not uncover one another’s sources and opera-
tions,” according to the Symingion account.

But when Wallers returned to the CIA he was told, Sym-
ington believes by Helms, that an FBI investigation of the
Mexican fund “laundering” operation would not endanger
CIA covert resources.

Three days later Wallers was summoned to the White
House, this time by Dean, to discuss the scheme for call-
ing off the FII investigation.

Walters went to see Dean after confirming with Ehrlich-
man “that it was all right to talk with him,” Syminglon
related. Ie told Dean that “the agency twas not compro-
mised in any way in the Watergale bugging, and that there
was no CIA involvement in the case.”

Helms totd Walters on this occasion and in the ensuing

developinents that “he had handled the situation just
right,” according to the Symington account. 5

The {ollowing day, June 27, Dean again called Walters
i “Mr. Dean reportedly asked if there was some way the
CIA could go bail or pay the salaries of (he individuals
accused in the Watergate case while they were in jail,”
Syminglon said.

“General Walters stated that he told Mr, Dean that 1o

spend funds in this way would jmplicate the ageucy, and
that he, General Wallers, was prepared to resign rather
than {o do (his.”

Dean summoned him a third time the next{ day, Walters
related. .

“Mr, Dean reportedly asked if there could have been
some CLA involvement that General Walters did not know
about, General Wallers siaid he stated that there could not
be,” according fo the account.

“Mr, Dean asked if General Walters had any ideas, and
General Wallers replied, yes, that anyone who was re-
sponsible should be fived.”

continul a




WP CETER NS

Statement by Sen. Stuart
Symington, Acting Chuair-
man, Senate Commiittee on
Armed Services, in Water-
gate testimony.

~ In sworn testimony before
" the Senate Armed Services
Committee yesterday., Mon-
day, May 14, the deputy di-
"/reetozt of the CIA, Lt. Gen.
Vernon Walters, testified to
a remarkable series of
events:

On June 23, 1972, Gen-

. eral Walters, who had been
at the CIA about six weeks,
said he was asked to go to
the Whited House with CIA
Director Richard Helms at 1
p.m. that afternoon. There
they met with Mr. H. R.
Haldeman and Mr. John
Thrlichman in the latter’s
office. Ggneral Walters said
he was old by Mr. Halde-
man that tiie Watergate inci-

dent might be exploited by.

the opposition, and that it
had heen decided that he,
Walters, should go to the
acting FBI director, Mr, Pat-
rick Gray, and should tell
Mr. Gray that if the FRI
pursued an investigation of
certain funds in Mexico,
connected with. the Water-
gate case, this inquiry would
compromise certain CIA ac-
- tivities and resources in
Mexico. Mr. Haldeman spe-
cifieally bypassed General
Walters’ superior, Mr.
Helms, in asking that only
General Walters visit Mr.
Gray.

General Walters further
testified that an appoint-
ment with NMr. Gray was
made for him immediately
and that he went tosec Mr.
Gray an hour later. Accord-
ing to his testimony, he told
Mr, Gray that senior people
at the White Iouse, whom
he did not name, had told
him that pursuil of the in-
vestigations of Mexican fi-
nancing  would  uncover
some of the agency’'s clan-
destine activities. Mr. Gray
reportedly responded that
he was aware that the 5t
and CLA do not uncover one
another’s sources and opera-
tions.

General  Walters  staled,
however, that on his return
to the agency he checked
and discovered that investi-
gation of the Mexican 1inan-
cial affair

3| affai would&bmm
promisc any
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tine assets.

General Walters thtxfled
further that Mr. John W.
Dean III called him on the
following Monday, June 26,
and wanted to talk with him
about the substance of his
conversation with . Mr.
Haldeman and Mr. Ehrlich-
man the previous Friday.
Mr. Dean reportedly said
that General Wallers could
call Mr. Ehrlichman to in-
sure that it was all right to
talk with him. General Wal-
ters then called Mr. Ehrlich-
man who told him he could
speak with Mr. Dean.

General Walters then tes-
tified that at 11:45 a.m. that
same day, June 26, he went
to see Mr. Dean. Mr, Dean
reportedly received  him:
alone. General  Wallers
stated that he told Mr, Dean
that after talking with Mr.,
Gray he had looked into the
matter and that the agency
was not compromised in any

‘way in the Watergate bug-

ging, and that there was no

CIA involvement in the
case. .

Following this Monday
mecting, General Walters

stated that he returned to
the CIA and told Mr. Helins
of his conversation with Mr.
Dean, and of his denial of
any agency involvement in
the Watergate case. Accord-
ing to General Walters, Mr.
Helms told him that he had
handled the situation just

-right. General Walters also

testified {hat he constantly
checked with  JMr. Helms
during the following events
and that Ilelms assured
General Walters that he was _
acting corvectly,

The next day, June 27, Mr. .
Dean reportedly called Gen-
eral Walters azain, and Gen- ..

eral Wallers again went to
see him al his office. Alr.
Dean reporledly asked il
there was some way the CIA
could go hail or payv the sal-
aries of the individuals ac-
cused in the Watergale case
while they were in jail. Gen-
eral Walters stated ihat he
told Mr., Decan that there
was no way this could he
done, that any internal ox-
pendifure of funds by (he
CIA must be reported to the
House and Senate Oversight
Commitices. General Wwal-
ters stated that he told Mr.
Dean that to spend [unds in
this way would implicate
the agency, and that he,

d F6FREIR3SE!2605/07/01c:
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to do Fhis.

General Walters testified
that the next day, June 28,
Mr. Dean called him again,
and that he went to see Mr.
Dean for a third time. M.
Dean reportedly asked if
{herc could have been some
CIA involvement that Gen-
eral Walters did not know
about. General Walters said
he stated that there could
be. At one point in the
conversation, according to
General Walters, Mr. Dean

_asked if General Walters

" had any ideas, and General
Walters . replied, yes, thit
anyone who was responsible
should be fired.

General Walters further
testified that he told Mr.
Dean that he would have no
part in attempting to com-
promise the CIA in some-
thing in which it was not in
fact compromised. He -said
that, if orderced to do so, he
would ask to scc the Presi-
dent and to explain to him
how dangerous he thought
such an action would be.

On July 5, General Wal-
ters received a call, accord-
ing. to his testimony, from
Mr. Patrick Gray, the acting
director of the FBIL Mr.
Gray. referring to his previ-
ous conversation with Gen-

-eral Walters, reportedly said -

that he could not stop the
investigation of the Mexican
‘Hinancing unless he received
a letter from the director ot
Genecral Walters  stating
that such an investigation
would damage the ageney'’s
assels in Mexico. General
Walters testified {hat he
then went to sce Mr. Gray
the next day, July 6, and
told him that he had
checked this matter and dis-
. covered that such an investi-
gation would not endanger
any CIA assets, that the CIA
was totally  unconnected
with the matter, and that
the CIA had no interest in
stopping any investicalion
ITe then testified that he
told Mr. Gray the siory of
his meeting with Mr. Ialde
man and Mr. Fhelichman
and that he had been 1old to
convey his previous messags
to Mr. Gray. General Wal
{ers {estified that he  re-
peated Lo Mr., Gray his de-

'Lcrmmatmn

to
there was
compromise the CIA in thlS
issue.

According to General Wal-
ters’ testimony, he saw Mr.
Gray again on July 12 at the
FBI office, and gave him
some additional information
regarding material
had - already been made
available to Mr. Gray with

regard to the CIA’s contact
thc previous- year with Mr.
Hunt.

resign if ~
an attempt to

which -

Finally; General Walters -

testified that in late January -

or carly February, 1973, he
told Dry Schlesinger in a.
general way of the above
matters. He testified that,
shortly thereafter, Mr. Dean
called Dr. Schlesinger and
asked if the CIA could have
returned from the IFBI the

package of materlal that
had been sent to the FBI re-
garding the assistance fur-
nished to Mr. Hunt the pre-
vious year. He festified that
he, Mr. Colby, and Dr.
Schlesinger discussed the
matter and agreed that
there was no way this could
be done—that it would im-
plicate the CIA in some-
thing it was not implicated
in.

General Waltels then tes-
tified that he went to see
Mr. Gray that morning—he
did not have the date availa-
ble—and told him of the re-

quest by Mr. Dean, and of.

the CIA’s decision. .

e testified that
thought he later went to Mr.
, Dean and told him also, that

" there was no way the CIA.

could have this material re-
turned.

With respect to this L(‘Stl-
mony, I would  like to say
the Collowing, based upon
the facts we have uncovered
to date:

“As T stated witm day, it
is clear that senior White
1louse officials were deeply
involved in attempts to en-
mesh CTA in the Watergat
affair and thus take
pressure off those who were
really responsible.

he
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- “Bacause of security clear- -
.,ance and questions with re--
spectto verbatim release of
statements which might- af-
foet legal proceedings, I do
not know when the tull tran-
script of our hearings can
be made publie. Under those
circumstances, 1 thought
this narrative account

should be made public,

“1t is very clear to me
that there was an attempt to
unload major responsibility
for the Watergate bugging
and coverup on CIA. Under
these difficult eircumstances
and  heavy pressures, [ be-
licve that Director Helms
‘and Ceneral  Walters, who
was at all times operating

© with the approval of Mr,
Helms, behaved very well
with respect to this attempt.

i “Our inquiry of this and
qﬁ;her relatcd matters is con-
tinuing ang we expect to
bhear testimony from Mr.
Helms this Thursday.”
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BY OSWALD JOINSTON

Star-INews Staff Writer
Former CIA Director Richard
M. Helms becomes the focus of

s scrutiny in the Watergate case

today in the wake of disclosures of
persistent White House efforts to
use the Central Intelligence Agen-
cy to cover up administration re-
sponsibility

Testimony disclosed by the

“Senate Armed Services Commit-
. tee has put it on record that Helnis

knew as early as June 23, 1972 —
six days after the Watergate

break-in — that White House aides

H. R Haldeman, John D. Ehrlich-

man and John W. Dean IIT tried to

order CIA interference with an
FBI investigation related to the
case.

The testimony by Lt. Gen.
Vernon A. Walters, the CIA depu-
ty director under Helims who still
is in that post, gave no indication
that Helms ever tried to communi-
cate any misgivings to President
Nixon, despite his knowledge of
what White House aides were
doing. However, the testimony did
indicate that CIA officials did not
give in fo the pressure.

It was disclosed in testimony
before the special Senate Water-
gate comumnittee last week that act
ing  FBI director 1.. Datrick

Gray ITI, the muan the ClA
wis expressly ordered by
Haldeman and Khrlich-
man to warn off the scent,

tried to inform Nixon last
July 6 that something was

WTong.
ACCORDING TO the
Walters account, it was

only that day that Gray
Jearned that the CIA had

been dragped \)\'Aﬁ)p\)ém d For Relgé/se

House team into
to block an 1°BI investiga-

tion of Republican cam-
paign funds that were
“*laundered’ through a
Mexico City bank cn route
to the bank account of one
of the Watergate conspira-
tors.

Helms, who according to
the Walters account had
been aware of such White
House maneuvers for
more than a week before
Gray found them out, testi-
fies today before two con-
gressional  committees
probing CIA complicity in
White House-dircected op-
erations, intellipence sub-
committecs of the Senate
Appropriations and the

House Armed Services
committees. Ielms is
scheduled to face the full
Senate Armed Services
Committce toMmorrow.

AS CIA CHIEF, lelms,
unlike Gray, was directly
responsible to the Presi-
dent. Nevertheless, acting

Armed Scrvices Commit- .
tee Chairman Stuart Sy-

mington, DD-Mo. sought
during a news copfcunt.e

. vesterday to exoneraté
* Jlelms and all other

CIA
officials of wroengdoing or
even official laxitv,

Citing the “facts of life
in Wuashinaton,” Syming-~
ton offered this
cxplanation: **When the
President’s staff tells you
to do somcthing, you natu-
“rally feel that you  know
what you should do ~- and
you doit."”

Helms, now ambassador
to Iran, was called back to
Washington last weckend
as reparts began to spread
of CIA involvement in
Watergate, its coverup
and the related burglary
of Pentagon papers de-

psychimtrist.

He has been in Washmg; -

ton since Monday and
spent more than five hours
yesterday at the U.S.
Courthouse, where he was
interviewed by Watergate
prosecutors. Authorities
declined to say if he would
testify before the Water-
gate grand jury.

HELMS® HIEARING
before both subcommittees
today was originally
planned as testimony lim-
ited to the Ellsberg bur-
glary, which involved a
CIA supply of false docu-
ments, disguises and other
materials to Watergate
conspirator and former
CIA agent E. Howard

“THunt during the summer

of 1971,
Walters’ testimony,
however, has brought the

apency mto the thick of
the Watergate scandal it-
sclf. Both Sen. John L.
McClellan, D-Ark., head of
the Senate Appropriations
subcommittee, and Rep.
Lucien N. Nedzi, D-Mich.,
head of the House Armed
Services subcommittee,
have been furnished cop-
ies of a sworn affadavit in
which Walters yesterday
set forth substantially the
same account he gave the
Senate Armed buvlcea
Committee.

The Walters account,
besides setting forth in the
greatest detail so far
available the cfforts of
high White louse aides to
cover up the Watergate
burglary, also gives the
fullest account so far of an
cffort to pin some of the
blame on the CIA.

TAKEN TOGETHER
with last week's account of
Grav's hesitant efforts to
thu‘xd his way through the

ROO507/04 < ICIA-RDP91-00904 0070 hbots s,
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PROGRAM The Today Show ' sTAaTiON WRC TV

' NBC Network
DATE May 16, 1973 7:00 A M. oIy Washington, D.C.

PRESIDENTIAL AIDES TRIED TO USE CIA IN COVER-UP

° FRANK BLAIR: For more on Watergate, here is Paul Duke
in Washington.

PAUL DUKE: There are also new disclosures about attempts

to use the CIA to cover-up the scandal. Senate testimony implicates

three of Mr. Nixon's top aides, H. R. Haldeman, John Ehrlichman,

- and John Dean. Democratic Senator Stuart Symington of Missouri
said the attempt didn't work because CIA officials resisted
the pressure. Symington said the White House aides worked to

get the CIA to dissuade the FBI from making a full investigation.

The disclosures were based on testimony given the Senate

Armed Services Committee in closed session by deputy CIA chief

~Vernon Walters. Symington was blunt in blaming the presidential

aides.

SENATOR STUART SYMINGTON: It is clear to me that there
was an attempt to unload major responsibility for the Watergate

bugging and cover-up on the CIA. Under these difficult circumstances -

(.~ and heavy pressures, I believe that Director Helms and General
L Walters, who was at all times operating with the approval of
Mr. Helms, behaved very well with respect to this attempt.
I don't think there's any question in the world that Haldeman,
Ehrlichman, and Dean were doing their best to obstruct justice.

Approved For Release 2005/07/01 : CIA-RDP91-00901R000700100005-8

OFFICES IN: WASHINGTON, D, €. * LOSB ANGELIIN ¢ NEW YORK ¢ ULTROIT * NEW ENGLAND * CHICAGO




)

WASHINGTON POST
Approved For Release 3095f{0137¢1A-RDP91-00901

” o R/I

R R )

ihtary Wlfe R

-

R000700100005-8

STAT

By Jeanette Symth -

Big business and the mili-
tary got together last night
—with much talk of cham-

pions and motherhood and.

a little about Watergate—to
pick the “Military Wife of
the Year” from among {five
finalists. .
Attorney General - desig-
nate Ellior Richardson, im-
mersed these days in the
administraticn’s handling of
the Watergate scandal,
couldn’t attend as scheduled,
because “of a number of

. domestic problems,” as some-

one put it.

v~ Gen. Robert E. Cushman

Jr., commandant of the Ma-
rine Corps. and former dep-

- uty director of the CIA, who ~
" ing and listening to specches |

was recently named in pub-
lic reporis as having given
CIA aid to Watergate con-

spirator E. IToward Hunt,

was also absent.

His substitute, Deputy
Commandant Gen. Earl An-
derson, told the Shorcham
Hotel crowd that Cusiman
“had lost his voice” ‘after
two days of Senate Armed
Services Committee  hear-
ings.

Sen. Strom Thurmond (R-
S.C), ranking Republican

on the Armed Services Com.
mittee, attended, but- left
early, ' Cee
“We- had the CLY wit-
nesses yesterday,” said Thur-

mond, “and the Navy -was
there today.” e said Mon-
day’s testimony by Gen.

Vernon A. Walters, . Cush- «~

man’s successor as CIA
deputy director, “pretty bad-
1y” implicates White House
aides in Watergate. ’
Most of the evening was
spent, however, in eating
clams and oysters on the
half shell and a seven-course
meal laid on by Stokely-Van
Camp. .
After four hours of eat-

by and about the finalists
the judges chose Martha
Pennington of Sacramento,
Calif,, the second black
woman honored in eight
years. Mrs. Pennington, wife
of Air Force M. Sgi. John
Pennington, established a
troubleshootinz parsants’
group to defuse racial ten-
sions at the high school at-
tended by Dblack children
from Mather Air Force base
rear Sacrameunto,

Ja
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PROGRAM  (CBS World News Roundup sTATioN WTOP Radio '
CBS Network
DATE May 15, 1973 8:00 AM cITY Washington, DC

DEAN DOCUMENTS

DALLAS TOWNSEND: From Washington, Bob Schieffer has
something more now on those documents transferred yesterday
from Dean's safe deposit box.

BOB SCHIEFFER: The security designator on the documents
in Dean's safe is "COMHENT" -- a code word for information gathered
through communications intercept, in most cases, electronic
eavesdropping. :

It's generally used in referring to information gathered
by code breakers at the super secret Hational Sccurity Agency.
Persons authorized access to such information must have security
clearance higher than top secrect, classifications known as "SI
for special intelligence.

Such classifications are compartmentalized into subdesignations
for access to such things as satellite reconnaissance photos.
In that instance, for example, the clearance is know as "TK"
but even the code name to designate that security classification
is a closely guarded secret. .

Dean gave no hint whatl secrets his documents contained,
but the security code name indicates it was information gathered
through some kind of electronic eavesdropping, that it could

have been picked up from foreign sources, and that it was known
to few people in the U.S. Government.

Bob Schieffer, CBS MNews, Washington,

TOWHSEND: Licutenant General VYernon Walters, Deputy
Director of the Central Inteclligence Agency, appcarcd yesterday
at a closed door session of the Senate firmed Services Committee.,
Afterwards the Committee's acting chairman Stuart Symington,

- said Halters testified that Dean, Haldeman and Ehrlichman had
been heavily involved in an effort to misuse the CIA.

The Associated Press quotes an unidentified source as
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By Thomas B. Ross

Sun-Times Bureay

WASHINGTON — The deputy director of
the Central Intelligence Agency testitied Mon-
day that the top command of the White House
tried 1o get the CIA to take the blame for the

¢ Watergate incident.

~ Senate sources said Lt. Gen. Vernon Wal-
tors told the Senate Armed Services Com-
‘m,it(ee that the pressure came from former-
presidential advisers H. R. (Bob) Haldeman,
Yolin D. Ehrlichman and John W. Dean 1L

ILL. ppproveq For Release 2005/07/01 : CIA-RDP91-00901
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"FBI that an investigation of the Mexican
- money would jeopardize CIA operations.
When he relayed the suggestion to Helms,
Walters said, the former director decided that
there was no basis for fue requesi to the FBIL
Ythe Mexican money incident was one ex-
ample of what one authoritative source de-
scribed as a “continuing pattern” of White
House efforts in 1972 to involve the CIA in
Watergale cover-up activities, as depicted in
Monday’s testimony, the Post said.)
Walters’ predecessor, . Marine Corps com-

Walters, a close associate of President Nix& mandant Gen. Robert £, Cushman Jr., anoth-

on {rom the Fisenhower administration, re-
portedly insisted in his closed-door testimony

_ that the CIA was innocent, even though docu-
ments forged by the CIA were found on the
burglars arvested in’ Democratic headquar-
ters at the Walergate complex last June.

(The Washington Dost reported that Wal-
“ters told the senators that the three top Nixon
aides sought to persuade the Central In-
telligence Agency to try to block — on nation-
al security grounds -- an FBI investigation
into the Watergate scandal’s “Mexican con-
nection.” -,

(According {o this report, Walters said the
proposal was made to him at a Whiie House
meeting to which he was suramoned by Hal-
deman, Ehrlichman and Dean.

L

before a federal grand jury to tell the story,
o« gald former CLA director Richard M. Helms
refused to go along with the plan, and t.he
White House was so niformed, thg Post said.

The “Mexican connection” case im-'ol\ted
the $109,000 or more in Nixon rc-clccuop
funds that were “laundered” through a.:\'ICXl-
co City bank and ended up in the safe of Mau-

(Walters, who is expected to be summoned

' er Nixon protege, acknowledged last weck
that Ehrlichman had prevailed upon him to
provide CIA equipment used in the burglary
of Danicl Ellsberg's psychiatrist in the sum-
mer of 1971. '

The equipment included {ake identification
papers that evidently were retained by the
Watergate conspirators for the Democratic
break-in. )

Committée members took Walters' testi-
mony as corroboration of the story told to
Senate Watergate investigators by former
acting ¥BI director I.. Patrick Gary IIL

Gray reportedly declared that White House
aides sought, to convince him that the CIA
was behind the Watergrate operation, in an
effort to induce him to go slow in his in-
vestigation.

" Gray is quoted as saying that Richard M.
Helms, then CIA director and now ambassa-
dor to Iran, denied throughout that tie CIA
was hivolved.

Helms was dismissed 4s CI1A director short-
ly after the presidential election in Novemn-
ber, and some of his fricnds have alleged that
ke was cxiled to Iran as part of the Watergate
coverup. He is scheduled to testify belore the

rice H. Stans, chiel presidential fund-raiser in

1972,

Walters, according (0 the Post’s sources,
{estified that the three White House advisers
told him they wanted the agency 10 tell the

" House and Senate CIA subcoramittees this
. week.

Walters took aver the No. 2 Job in the CIA
last April, nine mentns after the Ellsherg bur-
glary and two months before the Watergate
break-in.

Sen. Stwart Symington (D-Mo.), acting
chairman of the Anmed Srvices Commitiee,
declined to make public Walkers® testimony.
But he called a press conference for Tuesday
afterncon and hiated at the role of Haldeman
Erlichman and Dean. '

“There were other matters besides the Elis-
berg case in which the White House stalf
tried to involve the CIA,” Symington told re-
porters.

“What T learned today was how deeply it
volved were . Haldeman and Ehrlichnian as
well as Dean. Haldemca and Echlichman

-were up to their ears in this matter.,”

Symington, who previously had declared that

the CIA “behaved very well,” insisted afier
hearing Walkers' testimany that “¥hatever
the CIA was ordered to do was it the dirce-
tion of the top stalf people at the White
House."”
" Convicted Walergate conspirator James W.
McCord Jr., who broke open the acendal
when he started to talk last month, alizged
last week that White Heuse pressure hud been
put oni him and the other defendants 1o olame
the CJIA.

He claimed that Helms, who reportedly. re-
jected Haldeman’s originai request for direct
CIA hzlp in domestic operations, was fircd as
part of the coverup.

The current director of the CIA, James R.
Schlesinger, testified last wesk that Helms
turned over the agency’s records in the Ells-
berg case t¢ the Justice Department in Octo-
ber, a few weeks before the election,
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Bid to blame CTA § or breakag alfeged

By STEPHEN F. NORDLINGER !}]a also mentioned that John[ Senator Symington declined duty by the agency, even

Washington Bureaw of The Sun !W Dean 3d, the ousted White 144 disclose what other matters | though he had retired in 1970,

Washington—0fficials of the!House counsel, had sought CIA:’were discussed at the closed Apparentty. th o

Central Intelligence Agency [ assistance.  Until  this te.s“'_fcommittee Mmeeting, but Senate|dence of White House attempts
told the Senate Armed Serv.:1m0ny, only John D, Ehelich-| sy ified . 4
ices Commitice vesterday that ™an, the resitned  domestic, SOUrces hite Houes postied | 1o fuvolve the cra came from =
top officials of the hite Housa :adviser to President Nixon, had.‘tllalé}i’é ‘:}h‘te e}jogseﬂ?i?icti tr;sg'Lt. Gen. Vernon A. Walters,c
tried—although unsuccessfully : figured _among - fop “'“?te}r? Water fr rodl)r:;?ion tg the |10 took over as the deputy
~to persuade the agency to:liouse aides in conneetion with . CIe\ ;'he gthe bPO (k-i failed director of the CJA last De-
accept the blame for financing requests for ‘CIA help in do-, &7A when the break-in ’a "|cember. He was the only top
and_directing the Watergate ;mestic political activity, ¢ Last week, James W. Me-|opx oicial at the hearing who
burglary and bugging, Senate. “There were other matfel:S:Cord.l Jr., another Watergate|\yaq with the agency during the
sources disclosed. ;bCS}dOS the Ellsberg case in conspirator, said in a memo- 1972 political year,

This testimony emerged at g | *1iCh !be' ‘Vﬁlte HOUSE” staff; randum to federal and Senate Others at the committee
- closed-door meeting of fthe |!fid 0 involve the CL:‘I' Senl-! ;meetings  were . James R~
committee, which is investigat. | 107 Symfngto.n said. Mr. Hal- Two fop Ni d l’Schlesmger, the head of the
ing the CIA's role in ih,deman was Jnvolved in thisi Two fop yizon awdes S“,gi | CTA and defense secretary-dos.
break-in at the office of Dania] 1 VErY heavily. gested candidates for special |,

, P Later Mr. Symington said: Watergate prosecutor AT l{lgnate:} Gexzisﬁ%l;e1~ttl E. ICus:-x-'
Ellsberg’s former psychnau-;st,] “What I learned today was [n}an, r. f( MO), the deputy
The testimony also disclosed 'yqy deeply invelved Haldeman i Jdirector of the CIA when then

for the first time that HR. lwas as well as Ehrlichman’ investigators that he was pres-EE“_Sbf”g psychiatrist burglary
Haldeman. who resigned as and Dean. They were up toi sured on two occasions before ;0¢CUrred. and William E. Colby,
White House chief of staff two their ears in this matter.””  ihis trial i January to assert:"10 has -been named by
weeks ago, had played a Key| The CIA had disclosed pre-ithat he and his colleagues T'resident Nigon to succeed Mr.
role. in trying to obtain CIA tyiously that on orders of Mr.Iwere working on a covert oper- Schlesinger, :
assistance in~ connection With! Enhrlichman it had supplicd alation for the C1A at the time | Richard M. Helms, Mr. .-~
covert political activity. lcamera, disguises and false: of their arrest in the Water- | Schlesingers predecessor ag
" Senator " Stuart Symington lidentification  to ‘K. "Howard gate break-in, McCord said {director ~ of central inlelli-
(D., Mo.), the committee’s act-"Hunt, Jr., one of the convicted!fthat at one point his lawyer | gence, has returned from Iran,
ing  chairman, raised I\Ir.]Watergate burglars, who used"told him that his personnel where he g ambassador, to
‘Haldeman’s name at a meet- this equipment to. break into!records at the CIA could be| testify this woeek before the
:ing  with reporters  following [the office of Dr. Ellsberg’s!altered. if needed, to show that‘SymingLon commiftee and ap
ithe session of the commitlee. [psychiatrist, .- |he had been restored to active,appropriations subcommittee
: o ' - “headed by Senator Jomn Me-
Clellan (D., Ark.). Last week,
Gencra]l Cushman  said that-
. Mr. Helms had “assented* to
.providing Hunt with the c1A STAT
‘supplies. : oY

i
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‘BID 10 GIA GITED:

3 Nixon Aides Said to

‘Have Asked Further
Help on Espionage

By MARJORIE HUNTER
Speciel o The New York Times
WASHINGTON,

today that three
White House aides had been
ideeply involved in trying to en-
list the hel¥ of the Central-In-
telligence-Agency in domestic
undercover  activities other
‘than the burglary of the office

psychiatrist.
He identified the three as
H. R. Haldeman, John D. Ehr

jlichman and John W, Dean 3d.

Mr. Haldeman and Mr. Ehrlich-
man have since resigned, and
Mr. Dean was dismissed,

Senator Symington said he
based his comments on testi-
mony given the Senate Armed
Services Committee today by
Vernon Walters,
the deputy director of the
C.LA.

1
{ Declines to Give Details

The Senator, A Missouri
Democrat, declined to state the
nature of the “undercover ac-
tivities for which the help of
the C.LA, had rcportedly been
sought.

However, he said that the
activities had been in addition
to thie previously disclosed
CIA. involvement in the
break-in at the psychiatrist’s
office and the C.ILA’s prepar-
ation of a “‘personality assess-
ment” of Dr. Ellsherg.

“There were other matters

-:besides the Ellsberg case in!

which the White House tried to

tor Symingion said the com-;
mittee had been told.

cover projects was the bugging |
of the Democratic party head-
quarters at the Watergate com-
plex here last June, Senalor
Symington replied: “No.”

Ehrlichman Named Earlier

f While testimony

named Mr, Ehrlichman as lmv-

May 14—
Senator Stuart Symington said:
high-level]

get the C.LA. involved,” Scna-;

Asked if one of those undcr--

‘mg enlisted agency help in the'
summer of 1971 in the Penta-!
¢gon papers case involving Dr|
Ellsberg, today’s testimony by;
General Walters was the first
rindication that Mr. Haldeman:
:and Mr. Dean had sought C.LA.
hassistance, too, on behalf of
itthe White House, .
“Ehrlichman and Haldeman|
'——particularly Haldeman-~were
‘up to their ears in this, along:
with Dean, in trying to involve!
i the C.IA. in this whole Water-!
i gate mess,” Senator Symington!
said. : )
General Walters appeared
before the committee in closed
session. His testimony was not
made public, ‘'and he made no
comments as he departed.
General Walters became de-
puty director of the C.LA, in
April, 1972, succeeding Gen.!

" of Dr. Daniel Ellsberg’s formentRobert E. Cushman Jr., now.

Commandant of the Marmc

Cor

¢ Rlchard Helms, former C.1.A,
irector who is now Ambassador
to Iran, has been called to
testify Wednesday before a
Senate appropriations subcom-
mittee and on Thursday before
the Armed Service Committee.

Both committces are inquir-
ing into the question of
whether the C.1.A. violated the
National Security Act of 1947
by assisting the White House
in domestic undcrcover ac-
tivities.

The law states that the C.LA.
i“shal have no police, subpoena,
ilaav enforcement powers or in-
ternal security functions.” The
Justice Department has juris-
diction of internal security,
espionage and sabotage.

Me, Helms was director of
the C.ILA. at the time the
agency, on the request of Mr.
Ehrlichman, provided disguises
and equipment later used in
ithe break-in of the office of
Dr, Ellsherg’s psychiatrist.

" spersonality Assessment’

He was director, too, at the
time the C.1.A. provided & “per-
sonality assessment” of Dr.
Ellsberg in the summer and
fall of 1971, also at the request
jof a White House aide, David
‘R, Young Jr. Agency officials

i|tee that the C.I.A. had rejected

‘|was shipped off to Iran, He

forts that may have been made

have sald it was.the first such
study made by the C.LA, on:
I a Amecrican citizen, '
|< Testimony last weck by Gen-
cm] Cushman and James R.
‘Schlesinger, now director
the C.ILA. indicated that Mr,
Hc!mq had been aware of both
lactions.
i Mr, Helms continued as head
‘of the C.ILA. until he was named
Ambassador to Iran carlies this
spring.

‘;()m(\ members of the Armed

kor Release: 2005/07i(

CILA. officials last “L%P?fg thev fledt that the C.JA. was

not at fault in granting White
House request for aid in these
these two cases. The fault, they
have said, lies with the White
House.

While General Walters's tes-
timony was not made public,
there were strong indications
that he had told the commit--

White House efforts to enlist
the agency in further activities,
Saxbe Comments

Senator William B. Saxbe,
Republican of Ohio, a member

of the committee, said later:
“I believe that’s why Helms

wouldn't cooperate.”

Another Republican member
of the committee, Senator Peter
H. Dominick of Colorado, said
that he had been “surprised
at the direct testimony [of Gen-
eral Walters) which indicated
that Haldeman and Ehrlichman
were apparently interested in
getting the C.LA. involved,” -

Senator Dominick said that
the general’s testimony showed
“there were incidents other
the Ellsberg case in which
White House aides tried to getd
the C.IA. involved.”

Since General Walters did not
join the C.I.A. until the spring
of last year, it would appear
that whatever White House ef-

to enlist further C.LA. help
came since that time, either in
1972 or earlicr this year.

Senator Symington and other
members of the committee de-
clined to say whether C.LA.
help had been sought in trying
to cover up White House in-
volvement in the Watergate
scandals. )

Long-Time Nixon Aides

Both General Walters and1
General Cushman were long-
time associates of President
Nixon. General Cushman had
served as Mr. Nixon's military
aide while he was Vice Presiden
in the ninetcentfilties.

General Walters was a staff
assistant to former President
Eisenhower and served as Vice
President Nixon's interpreter on
various forcign tours, including
a 1958 South American visit
in which the partv was show- -
ered with rocks and empty cans.

Mr. Nixon was not injured
but  General Walters  was
ssprayed -with  glass  splinters.
| General Cuqhman was also a
‘member of the Nixon party on

’th1t trip.
of &
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By Laurence Stern
Washington Post Staf! Writer

" Three of President
Nixon's highest-ranking

“White House aides sought

to persuade the Central
Intelligence Agency to

‘call off—on national se-
_curity grounds-—an FBI

investigation into the Wa-
tergate .scandal’'s “Mexi-

- gan Connection.”

This testimony was given
session of the
Scnate Armed
Committee yesterday by the
depuly  director, Lt.
Gen.” Vernon A, Walters, it
was learned.

Walters\ said the proposal
was made to him at a Whitle

- House mecting to which he
. was summoned by presiden-
tial aides II. R.

Haldeman,
John D. Ehrlichman and
Deun IIL

~ The CIA official, who is
expected o be summoned
imminently before a federal

~grand jury to tell the story.

said the then CLA Divector
Richard M. Helms refused
to-go along with the plan
and the White House was so
informed.

The case involved the
$100.000 or more in Nixon
re-election funds that were
“laundered” throush a Alex-
ico City bank and ended up
ultimately in the
Stans.  chief
presidential fund-raiser in
1972,

Walters,  according to
qualificd sources. testitied
that the three White House
advisers  told  him  they
wanted the agencey
the ¥FBI that an investiza-
tion of the Mexican money
would jeopardize CLA opera-
tions.

When he relaved the sug-
gostion to Helmis, said Wal-
ters, the former divector de-
cided that there was no ba-
sis for the request to the
B ]

The Mexican money inci-
dent wax
what
seuree
“continuing

cdeseribed as @

Services

sate of

to tell
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‘White House efforts in 1972
1o involve the CIA in Water-
gate cover-up activities, as
depicted in yesterday’s testi-
mony.

Walters was accompanied

. to the hearing by outgzoing
- CIA Director

James R.

Schlesinger, Director-desig-

nate William E. Colby, the .~

CIA's present director of
clandestine operations, and
Marine commandant Gen.

Robert T. Cushman Jr.,
preceded Walters as CIA
deputy director.

Acting Armcd Services

Chairman Sen. Stuart Sym--

ington,(D-Mo.) said he was
surprised to learn of Halde-
man’s implication in the
case.

“The CIA was asked to
provide help on olher mat-
ters beyond the Ellsberg

case by the "White Ilouse
staff,” Symington said after
today's closed session. “We
found out that FHaldeman
was very heavily involved.”

Dean had been implicated
in secret testimony Friday
dealing with White Iouse
pressures on the ageney, it
was learned.

The time sequence of the
attempted intercessions was
not clear. They cccurred, ac-
cording to one qualified
source, “at a time when
these guys were frantically
trying to get off the hook
and get other guys on the
hook” — presumably after

disclosure of the Watergate

break-in last June 17.

Both Symington and Sen.
Sam Nunn (D-Ga.) praised
the CIA for standing up to
the alleged White 1llouse
pressures Lo assist in cover-
ing up the Waltergate trail.

One of the subjecels cov-

i ered by the committee in its

tjuestioning of the CIA wit-
nesses was a memorandum

pattern”  of

who ~
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VERNON L\ “ AL LI»S‘
.+« tolls of CIA role.

prosecutors by
onvicted Watergate con-
spirator James W. McCord
Jr., who said he had been
urged by his previous coun-
sel to c¢laim that the Water-
gate break-in was a CIA op-
cration.

The lawyer, Gerald Alch
of Doston, denied in an in-
terview last week that he
had made any such proposal
to McCord. The attorney
said he wierely asked Ne-
Cord about possible CIA im-

to federal

.

plication because, on the ba-
sis of government-produced
evidence, McCord had once
intimated that the break-in

team consisted of CIA em-
ployees.

It was d\Sclosed last week
that Ehrlichman in July,
1971 had asked then CIA
Deputy Director Cushman
to .give undercover assist-
ance to Watergate conspiva-
top E. Howard Hunt for an
undisclosed mission that
even Hunt would
vulge to the ClA, The as-
sistance, spy equipment and
secret phone numbers, were
provided. The mission, it
turned out, was the buvglary
of Daniel Ellsherg’s psychia-
trist, Dr. Lewis Fielding of
Beverly Hills, Calif,

The names of Haldeman
and Dcan had not come up
in the course of last week’s
public revelations.

Senators who attended yes-
terday’s "closed session were
extremely reluctant to di-
vulge details, “We are deal-
ing with what may well be
serious eriminal violations
by high-ranking officials,”
commenfed one commitlee
nmember.
now could probably jcoparvd-
ize any future crininal plose-
cutions,”

s one dﬁgﬁl}fﬁy@,ﬂ For Release 2005/07/01 : CIA-RDP91-00901R000700100005-8

not di- -

“Whatever we say -

i




9

H

C

Vi

rj
4 b

[

By OSWALD JOHNSTON -

Star-News Stalf Writer
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records to restore to its
payroll two former cm-
ployes involved in the

" The White House last ¢ break-in E. Howard Iunt,

summer pressurcd the
Central Intelligence Agen-
cy to help high administra-
tion officials conceal their

# part in the Watergate con-

spiracy, a Senate commit-
tee has reportedly been
told.

~According to scvera
fragmentary accounts of
closed-door testimony by
CIA officialg appearing
before the Senate Armed
Services Committee yes-
terday, the agency was
urged by White llouse
aides to extend the
‘“‘cover'’ of ClA employ-
ment to some of the Water-
gate break-in team and to
help conceal the financing
of the operation.

" The CIlA refused both
requests, it was reported.

* Sen. Stuart Symington,
D-Mo., acting chairman of
the committee for the spe-
cial investigation, dis-
closed vesterday that for-
mer White Ilouse aides L
R. Haldeman and John W.
Dean 111 were involved in
efforts to implicate the
CIA in domestic activities
on behalf of the Nixon
administration.

SYMINGTON declined,
however, to give any de-
tails of what Dean and
Haldeman tried to do. I.ast
week it emerged from
depositions by CIA offi-
cials that John D, Ehrlich-
man, President Nixon's
chief domestic aide, per-
sonally intervencd to win
apency cooperation in the
1971 mission which led to
the burplary of the psychi-
atrist of Symington proin-
ised to disclose more at a &
news conference sched-
uled for later today.

It emerged from other
sources that the White
House triumivivate, appar-
ently with Haldeman k-
ing the lead, sought active
CIA help an covering up
the role of administration
higher-ups in Waterpate.

Specific details were
scanty, but the scheme
reportedly had two main
fucets

Approve

I IRST, the CIA was to
revise its cmployment

a retired 20-year CIA vet-
eran who was also in-
volved in the Ellsberg
burglary, and James W,

«“"McCord Jr., another ClA

veteran who was among
the arrested in the Water-
gage complex June 17.

At the same time, the

CIlA was asked to add to -

its payroll the so-called

~“Miami Four” — the Cu-

ban-Amecrican operatives
whom Hunt and coconspir-
ator G. Gordon Liddy had
hired as foot soldiers in
the scheme, Two of thiese
men also apparently took

part in the Ellsberg bur-

glary.

SECOND, the CIA was
asked to help cover the
tracks of administration
officials i n using Republi-
can campaign contribu-
tions which apparently
had.been carmarked for
poiitical espionage during
the 1972 political scason.

In this connection, the
ClA was reportedly asked
to help cloud traces of
about $59,000 in campaign
contributions which were
“laundered’ through a
“Mexico City bank account
tbefore winding up in the
bank account of Bernard
Barker, one of the Water-
gate operauves.

While precise details of
the proposals were lock-
ing, the testimony ap-
peared in some respects to
support the claim ad-
vanced by McCord in a
May 7 memo o the special
Senate commitiee investi-
gating Watergate that
higher-ups behind the plot
tricd to put some of the
responsibility on the CIA.

THE KEY witness be-
fore the comunitiee yester-
day was Lt. Gen. Vernon

«” A, Walters, who has been

deputy director of the CIA
since Mav 1972 — a month
before Watergate.
Speaking to reporters
after the morning cominit-
tce session, Symington
revealed for the first time
tlmt Haldeman and Dean
implicated in

behalf of the White House,
These overtures, he said,

031
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made during
s’ tenure as deputy -

director.

Ehrlichtnan had bccn

named last week as the

administration

official

who approached Walters’
predecessor, Gen. Robert

E. Cushman, to r request
help for Hunt's opcrations
investigaging the Penta-
According to affidavits
and statum ents from Cush-

o e

L dmn s

"LT. GEN. WALTERS

man, now Marine Corps
commandant, and CIA
Schies-
inger, the association with
Hunt was broken off in
late August 1971 - just a
week before Hunt, Liddy
and the Cuban group car-
ried out the burglary of
Ellsbergis pyschiatrist’s
office in kos Angeles.

DESPITE this rebuff,
however, it apparcutly
emerged from Walters’
testimony yesterday that
Haldeman and Dean re-
turned to tite agency with
new approaches
Watergate burglary, near-
ly ayear later,

From Sympington’s ac-
count of the committee
session, Walters had most
of his dealinps with Halde-
man, whase name had not
before yesterday been
linked with convert admin-
istration contacts with the
CIA

Dean's role is still un-

]f' - Releas,2005/07/01 : CIA-RDP91-8090 400070
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Court yesterday during a
hearing into the disposi-
tion of classified docu-
ments relating to Water-
gate which Dean had
sequestered in a safe de-
posit box until turning
them over to the court yes-
terday.

Under questlomnn from
Chief Judge John J. Sirica,
Dean disclosed that the
papers bore the obscure
security classification
“Top secrct -—— handle via
commint channels.”” This
is an cxtremely sensitive
classification denoting a

“highly restricted status

that is used primarily in
the intclligence communi-
ty. :

“COMMINT” refers to
“comnunications  iitelli-
gence,” the highly classi-
fied procedure of inter-
cepting foreign diplomatic
and intelligence messages
that is guictly carried on
by both the CIA and the.
Pentagon's intelligence
establishment,

Presumably, Richard M.
Helms, who was CIA
director during the period
of the reported Dan —
Ehrlichman — Haldeman
overtures, was instrumen-
tal ‘in turuing down the
post-Watergate reguest for
help,

According to Cushman's
affidavit in the case last
week,.” Helins at first ap-
proved the decision to
supply false docuinents,
disguises and other under-
cover cquipment to the
hunt group.

That earlivr association
was broken off because

was fearcd Hunt’s mdcl.m-STAT

ations were involving the
CIA in domestic opera-
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By OSWALD JOHNSTON
Star-News Staff Writer

White House aides H.R.
Haldeman and John W.
Dean 111 both participated
in efforts to involve the
Central Intellipence Agen-
cy in domestic activities
on behalf of the Nixon
administration during 1971
and 1972, Sen. Stuart Sy-
said to-

Symington continuing a
Senate investigation of the
CIA’s role in helping the
September 1971 burglary
of Danicl Ellsberg's psy-
chiatrist, told reporters
today he had learned of
new cvidence of White
House efforts to bring the
agency in on its opera-
tions.

Symington refused to
give any details, but it was

“¢lear from what he told

reporters during a break
in committee hearings that

the additional attempts to,

involve the ClA took place
after the burglary.

Symington did stress
that the operations did not
involve the bugging of
Democratic National
headquarters at the Wa-
tergate in 1972, sugpesting
more undercover efforts
are yet to be disclosed.

“1 was
learn that not only (John
D.) Lhrlichman and Dcan
were involved, but that
Haldeman was also,”

Ider

surprised to’

WASIIECTO

ey

“They

Symington said.
were mvolved up to their

ears.”

Although Symington in-
dicated he knew of carlier
Dean involvement, his ref-
ererice today to Dean was
the first disclosure that
the former White House
counsel was somehow in-
volved in White llouse
contacts with the CIA as
well as the first news of
Haldeman's role.

IT WAS rcvealed last
week that Ehlichman,
President Nixon’s chief

domestic aide, personally

0‘5197%0 )
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intervened to gain CIA
cooperation with Water-
gate conspirator E. How-
“” ard IHunt in an operation
that later turned out to be
the burglary of Ellsberg’s
analyst. Symington de-
clined to give any details
of Dean’s or Haldeman's
actions.

The key informant in
today’s revclations was
the present deputy direc-
tor of the CIA, Lt. Gen.

“Vernon A. Walters, who

held that post from early
1972. Walters testified to-

day before Symington’s -

armed services sub-com-
mittee on intelligence.
What Walters revealed,
Symington said concerned
attempts by the White
House team of Haldeman,
Ehlichman and Dean to
. involve the CIA in unspeci-
fied operations during the
time he was deputy direc-
tor—that is, during 1972,
Also present to testify
today was Gen. Robert IE.
Cushman Jr., a Marine
Corps commandant who
was CIA depuly director in
1971, when the Ellsberg
burglary occurred. Cush-

man has already admitted .

that the
Ehrlichman’s
gave Hunt false docu-
ments, disguises and other
equipment when he was
planning the burglary.
WITH CUSHMAN and
Walters in the committee
room were also James R.
Schlesinger the out-going
CIA director who has been
designated secretary of
Defense, and William E.
Colby, who has béen
named to succeed himi.

CIA, at

In his testimony last
week and in a formal affi-
davit made public Friday,
Cushman said the former
CIA director, Richard M.

request,:

Helms, gave his assent to ’

the support the agency
gave Hunt in what was
clearly to be a domestic
operation.-

The national Security

Act of 1947, under whose
authority the CIA oper-
ates, expressly forbids the
agency to engage in any
internal security or do-
mestic police operations.
Helms, now ambassador
to Iran, has becn called to
tesfify before Symington's
subcommittee and also
two other Congressional
units probing CIA activi-
ties during 1971 and 72 -~
the Pentagon Papers-Wa-
tergate period.
© Symington said Helms
would testify to his group
Iater this week, but a pre-
cise date has not been set.
Helms! travel plans are
not being formally an-
nounced, but he left ‘I'eh-

ran over the weekend zmcSTAT

is believed to be in Wash-
inglon now. .
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' - 12 May 1973

I, | VERNON A, WALi‘ERS, a Lieutenant General in the United
_ States_Army, hereby duly sworn, depose and say as followss

I have been Deputy Director 6f CIA since I was swo_rﬁ into
that office on 2 May 1972,

On 23 Juﬁe 1972 I was ordered by a phone message from my
office to be at i;he White House é,t about. 1300 with Director Hélms.
I had lunch with Mr. Helms and we went to Mr. Ehrlichman's
office at the White Hoﬁse. Present were Mr. Ehrli;:hrﬁan, Mr,
Haldeman, Mr: Helms aﬁd myself. As I recall it, Mr. Haldeman
said that the Watergate incident was cauéing trouble and was being
exploited by the opposit'ion. It had been decided at the White House
that I would go to Acting FBI Director Gray and tell him that now
that the .‘five suspects w‘ere arrested, further enquiries into the
ngican aspects of this mét’cer might jeopardize some of the CIA's
covert éctivit;es in that area., An appo.intment was made for me
to see Mr. Gray at 1430 that same da3;.. I went over and told
him that I had been directed by top White House officials to
tell him that further investigation into the Mexican aspects of the
Watergate episode might jeopardize some of the Agéncy's covert
actions in that area. He said that he understood the agreement

between the FBI and the Agency regarding their sources but that
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this was a comﬁlicated ca.se.l He would not violafe the agreement
with CIA regarding sources. On my return to the Agency I checked
to see _Wheither there was any danger in the Agency's covert sources
if the Mexican part of the investigation continued and ascertained
that no one believed that this was the case. No onc had any knowledge
of the plan to bug the Democratic National Committee.

~On June 26 the Counsel to the President John Dean called me
and asked me to come and see him about the matter-I had discussed
with Haldeman and Ehrlichman, He said I could check with
Ehrlichman and I did, He said I could taik to Dean so I went to
Dean's office at 1145 on June 26. | |

I inf‘ormed Dean that I had checked carefully to see whether
there_ was any jeopardy to the Agency's sources by a further investiga-
tion of the Mexican sources of this matter and had found there was
none, Dean then asked whether the CIA might have taken part in the
Watergate episode without my knowing it. I said that this was not
possible, I knew that the Agency had had no part in the opération
against the Democratic National C(;mlnittee. I theref‘ore could not say
that further investigation would jeopardize Agency sources. I felt that
someone had bungled badly and that the responsible parties should be
fired.,‘ He asked whether there was not some way in which the Agency
might have been involved. I said that I had checked with Director

2
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Helms and was convinced it Waé not. Any attempt (?o.'stiﬂ.e this
investig.ation would destr.oy the effectiveness‘of the Agency and
the FBi and would be a grave diSService to the President. I.Would
have no part in it and was Quite prepared to resign on the issue,
He askéd whether I haa any ideas on what might be done and I
replied that those responsible s‘houl'd be fired. He seemed
disappointed and I left,

The following day I saw Dean again in his officé at his request.
He again reviewed the Watergate Case saying that some witnesses
were gettin.g scared and were ”debling'!. I said that no matter
how scalred they got, they could not involve CIA because it was
not involved in thé bugging of the Watergate. He then asked if the
CIA coul'd not furnish bail and pay the suspects' salaries Whilé they
were in jail, using cﬁovert'action funds for thié purpose.

I replied that this was out of the question. Itwould in;xplicate
the Agency in something in which it was not implicated. Any such
action by the Agency would imply an order from the hig&mst level
and I would not be a party to ény such action. It wpuld be a grave
disservice to the President and the country and would destroy the
CIA's credibility with the Congresé and the people. I would

resign rather than do this.and, if ordered to do it, I would ask to see
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the President tb explain the reasons for my refuéal. *Furthermore,
when thé Agency expended funds in the U.S., we had to report this
to the_Oversight Committees of the Agency in Congress. He was
much taken aback by this and agreed that risks of implicating the
CIA Aand FBI in this matter would be enormous. I said that what
wa.s now a painful wound could become a mortal one. What wasvnow
a '"conventional explosion could be turned into a multi-megaton
‘explosion''. I again advised him to {ire the responsible parties.
Again Dean sent for me on the 28th of June and I saw him at

his office at 1130 that day. IHe enquired whether I had learned
anything more about C]'_A involvement. I replied that there was no
involvement of thé Agency in the bugging of thé Wa;:ergate. He then
asked whether I had any ideas and I said that I had none which could
be helpf‘ul. Perhaps the Cubans who were anti-Castro might have
ha'.d a hand in-it but the CIA did not.

| On July‘ 51 receivgzd a call from Aéting Director of the FBI
Gray saying that he could not stop further inve stigatio;i ofl the Mexican
aspects of this matter unless he had a formal letter from the Director

of CIA or me asking him to do this., I said that I would come to his

office and I saw him at 1000 the following morning.
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‘

I told him éhat I could nét ell him that furthe-r investigation would
jeopardize the Agency's covert sources. I had checked on this and it
was no‘t so. I had ascertained that General Cushman had initially
authorized the issuance of some equipment to Howard Hunt without
knowing its purpose ot.her than it was, as I understood it, to shut off
"leaks', This was long before the Watergate bugging., Since then I
had carefﬁlly checked and there was no other in{rolvement of any sort
by the CIA in the operation against the Watergate. I said thatI félf
that attempts to covér this up or to implicate the CIA or FBI would
be detrimental to their integrity and a disservice to the President
and the country, I wéuld have no part in this and Was.quite prepared
to resign on this issue. He said that he shared my views regarding
the importance of the integrity of our Agencies and he too was
prepared to resign on this issue. I gave Gray a list of the equipment
th“e Agency had given Hunt and thé account of our deaiings with the
former CIA employees up Lo the termination of their employment
with the Agency long before the Watergate episode.

I saw Gray again on the 12th of July and gave him one additional
memorandum regarding the contact furnished Hunt, We reviewed

the matter reiterating the poéition we had taken previously. I said

that I had told Dean that the best solution would be to fire those

responsible. Gray said he had made the same recommendation.
5
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Once again We égreed that aﬁytl1ing that might daﬁag¢ the integrity
of the FEI and CIA would be a grave disservice to the President and
the Go_irermnent.

In February 1973 shortly after Mr, Schlesinger became Director
I told him of my converrsations with Haldeman, Ehrlichman and Dean.
In February Dean called Dr. Schlesinger to see if the Agency could
get back from the FBI the material it had sent to the Justice Depart-
ment chcerning our contact with Hunt, Dr, Schlesinger and I agrécd
that this could not be done. I attempted to contact Dean but he was in
Florida. On his return I saw Dean at his office on February 21 and
told him that we coulc'.l not ask the FBI for the material back, That
would only serve fo implicate the CIA and I could not and would not
do it. I had seen Acting FBI Director Gray that morning and told
him of Dean's request and our refusal. He agreed saying that he
co:uld not do such a thing.

Since that date I have had no furthér contact with Dean., The
above represents my recollection of what occurred ané‘l_th.e dates are
checked in my appoinfment book.

State of Virginia

County of Fairfax VERNON A, WALTERS
Sworn to and .;ubsc;'ibcd before m._
'thiq..._._//zy/i-.,..,day OF w e ot BT e L1000
Witness my hand and official, seal. 6
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Tz :a'z‘r./t'c.._af_{' 72'("”/
Notary Publio
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